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PEPCO HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, December 31,
LIARILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY 2006 A0S
(Mitlions of dollars, except shares)

CURRENT LIABILITIES o
Short-term debl . ... ittt i e i e $ 3496 § 1564
Current maturities of long-term debl .. ... ......... . . 8575 469.5
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . ... ....... ... it N . 7007 1,002.2
Capital lease obligations due withinoneyear . ...... .. ... .. oiiiiiin 33 53
TaRes aceTued . ... it i i e ey e 999 341.2
Interestacomed .. ... ... 80.1 846
8 1T TR ETPPUDIRR 4336 358.4
Total Current Liabilities . . .. ... .. .. it et iiranenan 2.526.9 2417.6
DEFERRED CREDITS
Regulatory labilities ............ ... .o i, e kY 842.7 . 594.1
TICOMIE LAKES + o v ve s teensee e v e seaseassannneneseannnsnsrerartoncnnn 2,0840 19350
Investment tax credits . ... .voit it i i e 46.1 51.0
Pension bepefitabligation ... ....... .. uoiiereiinnneann. e 783 36.3
Other postretirement benefit obligations ... ... ... ... ciiiiiiiieiinsnns 4035.0 284.2
Other .......... ...t e e e, 256.5 2514
| Total Deferred Cradits .. ... oo iii it iiiiieiiiis i iian e ianss R 3,712.6 3,152.0
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES , o
Bong-termdebt .. ..o i e e e i e e 3,768.6 4,202.9
Transition Bonds issued by ACEFunding ............... ...t 4644 494.3
Longterm project fanding ... .. ... . i e e e 23.3 - 25.5
Capital lease 0blZations .. ...vvvrivn ettt i vmrriee e eninnetniansane, 111.1 116.6
Total Long-Term Liabilifies .. .........cciiiriiiiiiinsrinnrnnaans 4,367.4 4,839.3
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (NOTE 12)
MINORITY INTEREST ... ... ... .. it iiaiiiaanas 244 45.9
SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Common stock, $.01 par value—authorized 400,000,000 shares—issued :
191,932,445 shares and 189,817,723 shares, respectively ................ 1.9 1.9
Premium on stock and other capital contributions ... .......... ... ... 2,645.0 2,586.3
Accumulated other comprehensive loss ... ... ..o ie i i o (103.4) (22.8)
Retained earmings . . ...\ oot et niiaiiinneroneateiitansssnnarasnnnns 1,068.7 1,018_.7
Total Shareholders" Bquity ..........cociviiiiiiiiiieiiiniivnsesy 35122 3,584.1
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY . ....... L. $14,2435 $14,038.9

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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PEPCO HOLDINGS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004
(Mi!liam dollars)
G ACTIVITIES
Nermcomc ......................... et ereiaaaes crreasaisees.. 32483 53712 § 2606
Adjustments to reconcile net income 10 net cash from operal;mg activities:
Depreciation and amortization . .......... e e e e e E e et e ey 413.2 427.3 446.2
GainonsAle OF BSSEIS . ... ... it st ia et ra it e avaieeaasen (8 (86.B) (30.00
Gain on settlement of claims with Mirant ........c..cvvvuens Weaeraees e iiereisasiataan — {70.5) _
Gain on sale of Other INVESIMBNL . ... .. ...ttt ittt ine s ernnrraerssnsesnaerannesnn (13.2) 8.0) —
Extraordinary Bom ... .. ou et inr e s e . —_ (15.2) —
Renis received from leveraged 1eam under i mcome earned (56.1) (79.3) (76.4)
Ty tlogses .o...ieeiiannn,. et aerereeiierarannnes ey e ewrresrrianaras 0.1 4.1 1.2
l)egen'ed BNCOMEIIRBS .. . .ottt et et et n e e et et e amaara s e e aas 243.6 (51.6) 2175
Invesiment tax credit AdjustmMents .. ...t cinene e iair i i i e e @7 5.1) LX)
Prepaid pension eXpeNSE . ... ... ... .. .. ie e e 219 (43.2) 9
Energy supply cOnMacts . .o ovvienenvanrinnecrneaienainenes b et eires e aa ey {5.0) (1L.3) [12.3)
Otherdeferred charges .. ... ... ... i e e (94.9) 170 39
Otherdeferred credits .. . ..o ii it i r e it bn et st as it e e s be et aras 1.4 (29.1) (25.4)
Changes in:
Arcounts TeCeiVable .. ... ..t i i i e i e a e a e 2251 (1531 171,
Regulatory assets and HABTIGES . . . .. ... .veneeeneneeee e e e eae e eeeaeeeeteaees (318 761 (113)
g T 4.5 103 220
Materials and SUPHES « ... ... ... ... i aaan. U (83) (76.4) 35
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . ... ..., .ot vrs i i e i i e (375.3) 3275 1204
Interest and taXes ACCTUED . ..o it iet e ie ettt caes te i iaae i iaa it aiar e (4729 270.7 (36.1)
Proceeds from sale of claims with MEFENE ... ... o it iuen ity iet i raciraneianans _ 112.9 —
Proceeds from Mirant setlement . ... ier iii it iet it e e e ir e ia ey 70.0 — —
Net Cash From Operating Activities .. ... iiet e it iiriinearraranns PN 202.6 986.9 Ti5.7
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net mvestment in property, plant and OQUIPIIENE .« o vttt ine i ce e et e (474.6) {(4p7.1) (517.4)
Proceeds from/changes in: .
Sale of office building and other properties . ...l 181.5 84.1 46.4
Sale Of SEAPOWET INVESHIAIE | . .. .. ...ttt e tie e ate s taareeseraenenneeranns —_ —_ 29.0
Proceeds from sale of marketable Securiies ... ...ocvvveniierin i et C—_ - 117.6
Purchase of marketable SeCumities ... ... ... ... . . . i i —_ _— 98.2)
Purchases of other INVESHMENES . ... ... .\ ie e einetss st inneesennnnraersnstrseisrerinss . {8 (2.1} (.3)
Proceeds from sale of other investments .. ... ... . . ittt i e e 242 338 15.1
Net investment in receivables . ... ... urren i irear et iarareencartrnantenrennns 22 7.1 29
Changes in restrictedeash . ........ .. ... ........... et e e et erea i 11.0 190 (17.8)
Net other investing activilies .. ....ovueusiviernnrsirieriacaiianas BN 272 5.5 54
Net Cash Used By Investing Activities ... ................ e bt aaaa, (229.1) (333.9) {4179
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid on preferred stock of subsidiaries . ... ................ ey Ay (2.5) (2.8)
Dividends paid o1 COMNON SEOOK - . ..« v. . e e et e e e e e e e (1983) (188 9) (176.0)
Commen tock issued to the Dividend Rejnvestment Plan ... ... ..ot irirranisrarsorsiinenss ' 29.8 275 29.2
Redemption of debentures issued to financing trust — — (95.09
Redempiion of preferred stock of subsidiaries ......... (21.5) (9.0} (53.3)
Redemption of variable rate demand bonds . ......... Cee e — 2m —
Issyance of commonstock . ... ......... ...l 170 57 288.8
Iosuances OF Jomg-1erIl 8Dt o .ttt it i ittt ittt e e a ettt e 514.5 532.0 650.4
Reacquisition of long-termdebt . ... ............... et canar e eana et (S7R0)  (7558) (L,119.7)
Issnances (repayments) of short-term debt, net ....... N e Cheraraens veves 1922 (161.3) 1363
COBEOF ISTUANCES . .. .ot e it eyt e e ias e e m et et man tunas s en et s an e aan s ata s aas (3.6} G0 26.7)
Net other financing activilies ... ... o i iiiiini i it i ey v Faaens o 23 9.7
Net Cash Used By Financing Actvifies ... ... ... ... uiiii et aaa e nrcaanaertanans (46.2) (561.0) (359.1)
Net (Decrease) Increase In Cash and Cash EQUIVAIENIS . .. ... ... .veetermerteneeeeeeeeeereneiaess (127 920 60.7)
Cash and Cash BEquivalents at Beginning of Year .. ... ottt ineiiinnnaseiiernrrrnrnanronens 1215 29.5 90.2
CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS ATENDOF YEAR . ... ... . ... i, $ 438 $121.8 § 295
NON-CASH ACTIVITIES
Asget retirement obligations associated with remuoval costs transferred to regulatocy liahilities .. ...... .. $780 % (299 § (38
Excess accomulated depreciation transferred o regulatory liabilities ............... ...c.cooeiiinl, b $1310 § —
Sale of financed project account receivables .. ... ... et in i $ 500 § —
Recoverable penision/OPEB costs ichided i regulabory G588 . .. .. vovet e e eenanerararivnriarans 5§ — 3 -~
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest (net of capitalized interest of $3.8 million, $3.8 million and $2.9 million, respectively)
and paid (received) for income taxes:
Imterest ...oovuineninnnn i i e e e iieeeeirananas §331.8 $3284 § 3569
IDCOME TAXES L. .ottt ettt et e e ma e et s ra e e e e a e arrr e e $2386 § 441 § (199

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

' ‘ B-88




PEPCO HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accomulated
) Other -
Common Stock Premium Bk © Moss  Retained
Shares Par Value onStock Expense Earnings ©  Earnings
{Miltions of dollars, except shares) '
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2003 ..... 171,769448 $1.7 $2,2466 $ (33)° $ (227) §$ 7518
MetIncome ..............ccieoen... — — — — — 260.6
Other comprehensive loss ........, e — — - — (29.3) —
Dividends on common stock ‘ ' )
(SLOOBR) ... iiiinins - - - = — €176.0)
Reacquisition of subsidiary preferred ' o
Stock ... — — 1.0 — - —
Issnance of common stock: ,
Original issue shares ............. 15,086,126 2 2886 (10.2) — C—-
DRP original shares . ............. 1,471,936  — 292 — — L
Reacquired Conectiv and Pepco PARS . .. - - 6 — — -
Vested options converted to Pepco ' ' K
Holdings options .................. — — 2 - —_ —
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2004 ... ., 183327510 $19 8325662 $(13.5) $ (52.0) 'S 8364
NetIncome . ....o.oiviveiiiennnnn, -~ — — — — in2
Other comprehensive income ......... — — — — 29.2 —
Dividends on common stock ,
$1.00/h) oL — - — — — (188.9)
Reacquisition of subsidiary preferred ' )
SIOCK .. oo e — — d 0 — — —
Issuance of common stock: ‘ -
Original issue shares ............. 261,708 - 5.7 —_ - o
DRP original shares .............., 1,228,505 — 27.5 — — —
Reacquired Conectiv and Pepco PARS . | — — 3 — — - —
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2005 ..... 189,817,723 $1.9 $2,599.8 $(13.5) § (22.8) 31,0187
NetIncome ........................ — — — — — 2483
Other comprehensive income .......... — —_— — —_ (80.2) —
Impact of initially applying SFAS
No. 158, netoftax ................. — — — — ) I i
Dividends on common stock '
310440y ..o —_ — — — Co— (1983
Reacquisition of subsidiary preferred ‘
SOCK ..ot e e — e 4 — — —-—
Issuance of common stock: _ :
Original issue shares ............. 882,133 — 17.0 — — - -—
DRP original shares ... ........... 1,232,569 — 208 _— — —
Compensation expense on shara-based
AWards . ... — — 13.1 e — —
Treasury stock ............. . ciihue, —_ — 8 — — —_
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2006 .... 191,932,445 $19 $2,6585 $(13.5) $(1034) $1,0687
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) ORGANIZATION

Pepco Ho]dings, Inc. (PHI or Pepco Holdings) is a diversified energy company that, through its operating
subsidiaries, is engaged primarily in two principal business operations:

* electricity and natural gas delivery ‘(Power Dejivery), and
«  competitive energy generation, marketing and supply (Competitive Energy).

PHI was incorporated in Delaware in 2001, for the purpose of effecting the acquisition of Conectiv by
Potomac Electric Power Company (Pepco). The acquisition was completed on Auguss 1, 2002, at which time
Pepco and Conectiv became wholly owned subsidiaries of PHIL Conectiv was formed in 19938 to be the holding
company for Delmarva Power & Light Company (DPL) and Atlantic City Electric Company (ACE) in
connection with the combination of DPL and ACE.

In 2006, the Public Uhility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA 1935) was repealed and was replaced by
the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 (PUUHCA 2005). As a result, PHI has ceased to be regulated by
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) as a public utility holding company and is now subject to the
regulatory oversight of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). PHI has notified FERC that it will
continue, until further notice, to operate pursuant to the financing order issued by the SEC under PUHCA 1935,
which has an authorization period ending June 30, 2008, relating to the isskance of securities and gparantees,
other financing transactions and the operation of the money pool by PHI and its subsidiaries that participate in
the money pool.

PHI Service Company, a subsidiary service company of PHL, provides a variety of support services,

- including legal, accounting, treasury, tax, purchasing and information technology services to PHI and its
operating subsidiaries. These services are provided pursuant to a service agreement among PHI, PHI Service
Company, and the participating operating subsidiaries. The expenses of the service company are charged to PHI
and the participating operating subsidiaries in accordance with costing methodologies set forth in the service
agreement.

The following is a description of each of PHI’s two principal business operations.

Power Delivery

The largest component of PHI's business is Power Delivery, which consists of the transmission and
distribution of electricity and the distribution of natural gas.

PHI's Power Delivery business is conducted by its three regulated utility subsidiaries: Pepco, DPL and
ACE. Each subsidiary is a regelated public utility in the jurisdictions that comprise its service territory, Pepco,
DPL and ACE each owns and operates a network of wires, substations and other equipment that ate classified
either as transmission or distribution facilities. Transmission facilities are high-voltage systems that carry
wholesale electricity into, or across, the utility’s service territory. Distribution facilities are low-voltage systems
that carry electricity to end-use customers in the utility’s service territory.
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Each company is responsible for the delivery of e(lccmaﬁy and, in the case of DPL, natural gas in its service
territory, for which it is paid tariff rates established by the local public service commission. Each company also
supplies electricity at regulated rates to retail customers in its service territory who do not elect to purchase
electricity from a competitive energy supplier. The regulatory term for this supply service vanes by Junsdlctmn
as follows;

Delaware Provider of Last Resort service (POLR)———before May 1', 2006
Standard Offer Service (SOS)—on and after May 1, 2006

District of Columbia SOS

Maryland S0OS ,

New Jersey Bastc Generation Service (BGS)

Virginia Default Service

In this Annual Report, these supply service obligations are referred to generally as Default Electncuy
Supply.

Competitive Energy

The Competitive Energy business provides competitive generation, marketing and supply of electricity and
gas, and related energy management services, primarily in the mid-Atlantic region. PHI's Competitive Energy
aperations are conducted through subsidiaries of Conectiv Energy Holding Company (collectively, Conectiv
Energy) and Pepco Energy Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries {collectively, Pepco Energy Services). Conectiv . .
Energy and Pepco Energy Services are separate operating segments for financial reporting purposes, .

Other Business Operations

Over the last several years, PHI has discontinued its investments in non-energy related businesses, including
the sale of its aircraft investments and the sale of its 50% interest in Starpower Commumcatlons TLc
(Starpower). Through its subsidiary, Potomac Capital Investment Corporauon (PCI), PHI continues to maintain a
portfolio of cross-border energy sale-leaseback transactions, with & book value at December 31, 2006 of
approximately $1.3 billion. This activity constitutes a fourth operating segment, which is designated as “Other
Non-Regulated” for financial reporting purposes.

{2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Consolidation Policy

The accompanying consolidated financial staternents include the accounts of Pepca Holdings and its wholly
owned subsidiaries. All intercompany balances and transactions between subsidiaries have been eliminated.
Pepeo Holdings uses the equity methed to report investments, corporate joint ventures, partnerships, and
affiliated companies in which it holds a 20% to 50% voting interest and cannot exercise control over the
operations and policies of the investment. Under the equity method, Pepco Holdings records its interest in the
entity as an investment in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets, and its percentage share of the
entity’s earnings are recorded in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Earnings. Additionally,”
undivided interests in several jointly owned electric plants previously held by PHI, and certain transmission and’
other facilities currently held, are consolidated in proportion to PHI's percentage interest in the facility.

In accordance with the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No.
(FIN) 46R (revised December 2003), entitled “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” (FIN 46R) Pepco
Heldings deconsolidated several entities that had previously been consolidated and consolidated several small
entities that had nat previously been consolidated. FIN 46R addresses conditions under which an entity shoald be
consolidated based upon varlable interests rather than voting interests. For additional information regarding the
impact of implementing FIN 46R, see the FIN 46R discussion later in this Note. .
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financiai statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
TInited States of America (GAAP), such as compliance with Statement of Position %4-6, “Disclosure of Certain
Significant Risks and Uncertainties,” requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets, liabilitics, revenues and eXpenses, and related disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Examples of significant estimates
used by Pepco Holdings include the assessment of contingencies, the calculation of future cash flows and fair
value amounts for use in goodwill and asset impairment evaluations, fair value caleulations (based on estimated
market pricing) associated with derivative instruments, pension and other postretirement benefiis assumptions,
unbiiled revenue calculations, the assessment of the probability of recovery of regulatory assets, and income tax
provisions and reserves, Additionally, PHI is subject to legal, regulatary, and other proceedings and claims that
arise in the ordinary course of its business. PHI records an estimated liability for these proceedings and claims
based upon the probable and reasonably estimable criteria contained in Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” Although Pepco Holdings believes that its estimates
and assumptions are reasonable, they are based upon information available 1o management at the time the
cstimates are made. Actual results may differ significantly from these estimates.

Changes in Accounting Estimates

During 2005, Pepco recorded the impact of an increase in estimated unbilled revenue (electricity and gas
delivered to the customer but not yet billed), primarily reflecting a change in Pepco’s unbilled revenne estimation
process. This modification in accounting estimate increased net eamnings for the year ended December 31, 2005
by approximately $2.2 million.

During 2005, DPL and ACE each recorded the impact of reductions in estimated unbilled revenue, primarily
reflecting an increase in the estimated amount of power line losses (eleciricity lost in the process of its
transmission and distribution to customers). These changes in accounting estimates reduced net earnings for the
year ended December 31, 2005 by approximately $7.4 million, of which $1.0 million was attributable to DPL and
$6.4 million was atiributable to ACE. ‘

During 2005, Conectiv Energy increased the estimated useful lives of its generation assets which resulted in
lower depreciation expense of approximately $5.3 million.

Revenue Recognition
Regulated Revenue

The Power Delivery businesses recognize revenue from the supply and delivery of electricity and gas upon
delivery to their customers, including amounts for services rendered but not yet billed (unbilled revenue). Pepco
Holdings recorded amounts for unbilled revenue of $172.2 million and $198.2 million as of December 31, 2006
and 2003, respectively, These amounts are included in the “accounts receivable” line item in the accompanying
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Pepco Holdings' utility subsidiaries calculate unbilled revenue using an output
based methodology. This methodology is based on the supply of electricity or gas intended for distribution 1o
customers. The unbilled revenue process requires management to make assumptions and judgments about input
factors such as customer sales mix, distance, iemperature, and estimated power line losses, which are inherenily
uncertain and susceptible to change from period to period, the impact of which could be material.

The taxes related to the consumption of electricity and gas by the utility customenrs, such as fuel, energy, or
other similar taxes, are components of ihe tariff rates charged by PHI subsidiaries and, as such, are billed to
customers and recorded in Operating Revenues. Accruals for these taxes are recorded in Other Taxes. Excise tax
related generally to the consumption of gasoline by PHI and its subsidiaries in the normal course of business is
charged to operations, maintenance or construction, and is de minimis.
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Competitive Revenue

The Competitive Enerpy businesses recognize revenue for the supply and delivery of electricity and gas
upon delivery to the customer, including amounts for electricity and gas delivered, but not yet billed. Conectiv
Energy recognizes revenue when delivery is complete. Unrealized derivative gains and losses are recognized in
current earnings as revenue if the derivative activity does not qualify for hedge accounting or normal sales
treatment under SFAS No. 133, Pepco Energy Services recognizes revenue for its wholesale and retail
commodity business upon delivery to customers, Revenus for Pepco Energy Services’ energy efficiency
construction business is recognized using the percentage-of-completion method of revenue recognition which
recognizes revenue as work is completed on the contract, and revenue from its operation and maintenance and
other products and services contracts are recognized when eamned. Revenue from the Other Non-Regulated
business lines are principally recognized when services are performed or products are delivered; however,
revenues from utility industry services contracis are recognized wsing the percentage-of-completion method of
revere recognition.

Reguiation of Power Delivery Operations

The Power Delivery operations of Pepeo are regulated by the District of Columbia Public Service
Commission (DCPSC) and the Maryland Public Service Commission (MPSC).

The Power Delivery operations of DPL are regulated by the Delaware Public Service Commission (DPSC),
the MPSC, and the Virginia State Corporation Commission {(VSCC). DPL’s natural gas transmission’s practices
are regulated by the U.S. Department of Transportation.

The Power Delivery aperations of ACE are regulated by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (NJBPU).
The wholesale power transmission operations of each of Pepco, DPL, and ACE are regulated by FERC,

The requirements of SFAS No. 71 apply to the Power Delivery businesses of Pepeo, DPL, and ACE.
SFAS No. 71 allows regulated entities, in appropriate circumstances, to establish regulatory assets and linbilities
and to defer the income statement impact of certain costs that are expected to be recovered in future rates.
Management's assessment of the probability of recovery of regulatory assets requires judgment and
interpretation of 1aws, regulatory commission orders, and other factors. If management subsequently determines,
based on changes in facts or circumstances, that a regulatory asset is not probabie of recovery, then the regulatory
asset must be eliminated through a charge o eammgs

The components of Pepco Holdings’ regulatory asset balances at December 31, 2006 and 2005, are as
follows:

2006 2005
. (Millions of dollars)
Securitized stranded costs ... ... .. i e $ 7730 $ 8235
Recoverable Pension and OPEB COStS ... ..vvvvvvnivvnsenneenn 365.4 —_—
Deferred energy suUppPLY COSIS v vv v v vnrreroverennarnnnssns 6.9 183
Deferred recoverable incometaXes . v .y vuue i enricnnnirann e 130.5 150.5
Deferred debt extinguishmentcosts .......................... 76.9 20.9
Unrecovered purchased power COMract costs . .......cvvvvueinee 13,5 18.2
Deferred other postretirement benefitcosts .................... 15.0 17.5
Phaseincredits ........ ... ittt - 310 —_
ASSEL PRI COBL L vttt ittt ie e me i na e 330 - —
L1 1T O 125.6 93.1
Tolal Tegulatary 8SeLS ... vt e i e e e e $1.570.8  $1,202.0




The components of Pepco Holdings' regulatory [iability balances at December 31, 2006 and 2005, are as
follows:

2006 2005
(Millions of dollars)
Deferred income taxes due to CUSIOMIErS ... ....ovveeererereennnns § 693 § 732
Deferred energy supply CoSIS ... ...t iittiiiinrrnrtsiriianinss 164.9 409
Regulatory liability for Federal and New Jersey tax benefit . . . .. ... ... 34.6 37.6
Generation Procurement Credit, customer sharing commitment, and
OLRET . . et 343 76.5
Accrued asset removal COSIS ..\ .u v e irernrreriiannesersranins 322.2 244.2
Excess depreciaiOn FeSeIVe .. ..o vt ie i e 105.8 121.7
Asset retirement obligation ............ ... . ... oo 63.2 —
Gain from sale of Keystone and Conemaungh ............coovivu iy 48.4 —
Total regulatory liabilities .. ................coviveiranienns $842.7 $594.1

|

A description for each category of regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities follows:

Securitized Stranded Costs: Represents siranded costs associated with a non-utility generator (NUG)
contract terinination payment and the discontinuation of the application of SFAS Na. 71 for ACE’s electricity
generation business. The recovery of these stranded costs has been securitized through the issnance of transition
bonds by Atlantic City Electric Transition Funding LLC {ACE Funding) {Transition Bonds). A customer
surcharge is collected by ACE to fund principal and interest payments on the Transition Bonds. The stranded
costs are amoriized over the life of the Transition Bonds, which mature between 2010 and 2023,

Recoverable Pension and OPEB Costs: Represents the funded status of Pepco Holdings® defined benefit

pension and other postretirement benefit plans that is probable of recovery in rates under SFAS No. 71 by Pepeo,
DPL and ACE.

Deferred Energy Supply Costs: The regulatory liability balances of $164.9 million and $40.9 million for
the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, primarily represent deferred costs related to a net
over-recovery by ACE connected with the provision of BGS and other restructuring related costs incurred by
ACE. This deferral received a return and is being recovered over 8 years beginning in 2067. The regulatory asset
balances of $6.9 million and $18.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively,
represent deferred fuel costs for DPL’s gas business, which are recovered annually.

Deferred Recoverable Income Taxes: Represents a receivable from our customers for iax benefits
applicable to utility operations of Pepco, DPL, and ACE previously flowed through before the companies were
ordered to provide deferred income taxes. As the temporary differences between the financial statement and tax
basis of assets reverse, the deferred recoverable balances are reversed. There is no return on these deferrals.

Deferred Debt Extinguishment Costs: Represents the costs of debt extinguishment for which recovery
through regulated utility rates is considered probable and, if approved, will be amoriized to interest expense
during the authorized rate recovery period. A return is received on these deferrals.

Unrecovered Purchased Power Contract Costs: Represents deferred costs related to purchase power
contracts at ACE and DPL. The ACE amortization period began in July 1994 and will end in May 2014. The
DPL amortization period began in February 1996 and will end in October 2007. Both earn a return.

Deferred Other Postretirement Benelit Costs: Represents the non-cash portion of other postretirement
benefit costs deferred by ACE during 1993 through 1997. This cost is being recovered over a 15-year period that
began on January 1, 1998, There is no return on this deferral.
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Phase In Credits: Represents a phase-in credit for participating Maryland and Delaware customers to
mitigate the immediate impact of significant rate increases in 2006, The deferral period for Delaware is May 1,
2006 to January 1, 2008, with recavery to occur over a 17-month period beginning January 1, 2008, This deferral
will be amortized on a straight-line basis, The deferral period for Maryland is June 1, 2006 to June 1, 2007, with
recovery to occur over an 18-month period beginning June 2007. Recovery is rate per kilowatt-hour based on.
usage during the recovery period,

Other: Represents miscellaneous regulatory assets that generally are being amortized over 1 to 20 years and
generally do not receive a return.

Deferred Income Taxes Due to Customers: Represents the portion of deferred income tax liabilities
applicable (o wtility operations of Pepeo, DPL, and ACE that has not been reflected in current customer rates for
which future payment to customers is probable. As temporary differences between the financial statement and tax
basis of assets reverse, deferred recoverable income taxes are amortized. '

Regulatory Liability for Federal and New Jersey Tax Benefit: Securitized stranded costs include a
portion of stranded costs attributable to the future tax benefit expected to be realized when the higher tax basis of
generating plants divested by ACE is deducted for New Jersey state income tax purposes as well as the future
benefit fo be realized through the reversal of federal excess deferred taxes. To acconnt for the possibility that
these tax benefits may be given o ACE’s regulated electricity delivery customers through lower rates in the
future, ACE established a regulatory liability. The regulatory liability related to federal excess deferred taxes will
remain until such time as the Internal Revenue Service issues its final regulations with respect to normalization
of these federal excess deferred taxes.

Generation Procurement Credit (GPC), Customer Sharing Commitment, and Other: Pepco’s
scttlement agreements related to its December 2000 generation asset divestiture, approved by both the DCPSC
and MPSC, required the sharing between customers and shareholders of any profits earned during the four-year
transition period from February B, 2001 through February 7, 2005 in each jurisdiction. The GPC represents the
customers’ share of profits that Pepco has realized on the procurement and resale of 8OS electricity supply to
customers in Maryland and the District of Columbia that has not yet been distributed to customers. Pepco is
currently distributing the customers’ share of profits monthly to customers in a billing credit. The GPC increased
by $42.3 million in December 2005 due to the settlement of Pepco’s $105 million allowed, pre-petition general
unsecured claim against Mirant Corporation and its predecessors and its subsidiaries {erant) (the Pepco TPA
Claim).

Accrued Asset Removal Costs: Represents Pepco’s and DPL’s asset retirément obligations associated with
removal costs accrued using public service commission-approved depreciation rates for transmission,
distribution, and general utility property. In accordance with the SEC interpretation of SFAS No. 143, accruals
for removal costs were classified as a regulatory liability.

Excess Depreciation Reserve: The excess depreciation reserve was recorded as part of a New Jersey rate
case seltlement. This excess reserve is the result of a change in depreciahle lives and a change in depreciation

techmque from remaining life to whole life. The excess is being amortized over an 8.25 year period, which began
in June 2005.

Asset Retirement Obligation: During the first quarter of 2006, ACE recorded an asset retirement ‘
obligation of $60 million for B.L. England plant demalition and environmental remediation costs. Amortization
of the liability is over a two-year period amortized quarterly. The camulative amortization of $33.0 million at
December 31, 2006, is recorded as a regulatory asset—*“Asset Retirement Cost.” As discussed in Note
{(12) Commitments and Contingencies—“ACE Sale of Generating Assets > on February 8, 2007, ACE completed
the sale of the B.L. England generating facility.
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(ain from Sale of Keystone and Conemaugh: On September 1, 2006, ACE completed the sale of its
interests in the Keystone and Conemaugh generating facilities to Duquesne Light Holdings Inc. for
approximately $177.0 million, which was subsequently decreased by $1.6 million based on a post-closing 60-day
true-up for applicable items not known at the time of the closing. Approximately $81.3 million of the net gain
from the sale has been used to offset a remaining regulatory asset balance, which ACE has been recovering in
rates, and approximately $49.8 miilion of the net gain is being returned to ratepayers over a 33-month period as a
credit on their bills, which began during the October 2006 billing period. The balance to be repaid to customers is
$48.4 million as of December 31, 2006,

Accounting for Derivatives

Pepco Holdings and its subsidiaries use derivative instruments primarily to manage risk associated with
commaodity prices and interest rates. Risk management policies are determined by PHI's Corporate Risk
Management Commitiee (CRMC), the members of which are PHI's Chief Risk Officer, Chief Operating Officer,
Chief Financial Officer, General Counsel, Chief Information Officer and other senior executives. The CRMC
monitors interest rate fluctuation, commodity price fluctuation, and credit risk exposure, and sets risk
management policies that establish limits on unhedged risk and determine risk reporting requirements.

PHI accounts for its derivative activities in accordance with SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as amended by subsequent pronouncements. SFAS Mo. 133 requires
derivative instruments to be measured at fair value. Derivatives are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets
as other assets or other liabilities with offsetting gains and losses flowing through earnings unless they are
designated as cash flow hedges. Derivatives can be accounted for in four ways under SFAS No. 133
(i) marked-to-market through current earnings, (ii) cash flow hedge accounting, (ii} fair value hedge accounting,
and (iv) normal purchase and sales accounting.

Mark-to-market gains and losses on derivatives that are not designated as hedges are presented on the
Consolidated Statements of Earnings as operating revenue. PHI uses mark-to-market accounting through
eamings for derivatives that either do not gqualify for hedge accounting or that management does. not designate as
hedges.

The pain or loss on a derivative that hedges exposure to variable cash flow of a forecasted transaction is
initially recorded in Other Comprehensive Income (a separate component of common stockholders’ equity) and
is subsequently reclassified into earnings in the same category as the item being hedged when the farecasted
transaction occurs. If a forecasted transaction is no longer probable, the deferred gain or loss in accumulated
other comprehensive income is immediately reclassified to earnings. Gains or losses related to any ineffective
portion of cash flow hedges are also recognized in earnings immediately.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as fair value hedges result in a change in the valué of the
asset, liability, or firm commitrent being hedged. Changes in fair value of the asset, liability, or firm,
commitment, and the hedging instrument, are recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

Certain commodity forwards are not required to be recorded on a mark-to-market basis of accounting under
SFAS No. 133. These contracis are designated as “normal purchases and sales” ag permitted by SFAS No. 133.
This type of contract is used in normal operations, settles physically, and follows standard accrual accounting.
Unrealized gains and losses on these contracts do not appear on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Examples of
these transactions include purchases of fuel to be consumed in power plants and actual receipts and deliveries of
electric power. Normal purchases and sales transactions are presented on a gross basis, northal sales as operating
revenue, and normal purchases as fuel and purchased energy expenses,

PHI uses option contracts o mitigate certain risks. These options are normally marked-to-market through
current earnings because of the difficulty in qualifying options for hedge accounting treatment. Market prices, -
when available, are used to value options. If market prices are not available, the market value of the options is
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estimated using Black-Scholes closed form models. Option contracts typically make up only a small portion of
PHT’s total derivatives portfolio.

The fair value of derivatives is determined using quoted exchange prices where available. For instruments
that are not traded on an exchange, external broker quotes are used to determine fair value. For some custom and
complex instruments, internal models are used 1o interpolate broker quality price information. Models are also
used to estimate volumes for certain transactions. The same valuation methods are used to determine the value of
non-derivative commodity exposure for risk management purposes.

The impact of derivatives that are marked-to-market through current earnings, the ineffective portion of
cash flow hedges, and the portion of fair value hedges that fiows to current earnings are presented on a net basis
in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings. When a hedging gain or loss is realized, it is presented on a net basis
in the same category as the underlying item being hedged. Normat purchase and sale transactions are presented
gross on the Consolidated Statements of Earnings as they are realized. The unrealized assets and liabilities that
offset unrealized derivative gains and losses are presented gross on the Consolidated Balance Sheets except
where contractual netting agreements are in place. '

Conectiv Energy engages in commodity hedging activities to minimize the risk of market fluctuations
associated with the purchase and sale of energy commodities (natura] gas, petroleum, coal and electricity). The
majority of these hedges relate (o the procurement of fuel for its power plants, fixing the cash flows from the
plant output, and securing power for its load supply obligations. Conectiv Energy’s hedging activities are
conducted using derivative instruments, including forward contracts, swaps and futures, designated as cash flow
hedges which are designed to reduce the variability in future cash flows. Conectiv Energy’s commodity hedging
objectives, in accordance with its risk management policy, are primarily the assurance of stable and known cash
flows and the fixing of favorable prices and margins when they become available.

Conectiv Energy assesses risk on a total portfolio basis and by component (e.g. generation output,
generation fuel, load supply, etc.). Portfolio risk combines the genefation fleet, load obligations, miscellaneous
commodity sales and hedges. Derivatives designated as cash flow and fair value hedges (Accounting Hedges) are
matched against each component using the product or products that most closely represent the underlying hedged
item. The total portfolio is risk managed based on its megawatt position by month. If the total portfolio becomes
too long or too short for a period as determined in accordance with Conectiv Eneigy’s policies, steps are taken to
reduce or Increase hedges, Portfolio-level hedging includes the use of Accounting Hedges, derivatives that are
being marked-to-market through earnings, and other physical commodity purchases and sales.

DPL uses derivative instruments (forward contracts, futures, swaps, and exchange-traded and
over-the-counter options) primarily to reduce gas commodity price volatility while limiting its firm customers’
exposure to increases in the market price of gas. DPL also manages commodity risk with capacity contracts that
do not meet the definition of derivatives. The primary goal of these activities is to reduce the exposure of its
regulated retail gas customers to natural gas price spikes. All premiums paid and other transaction costs incurred
as part of DPL’s natural gas hedging activity, in addition to all gains and losses on the natural gas hedging
activity, are fully recoverable through the gas cost rate clause included in DPL’s gas tariff rates approved by the
DPSC and are deferred under SFAS No. 71 until recovered. At December 31, 2006, DPL had a net deferred
derivative payable of $27.3 million, offset by a $28.5 million regulatory asset. At December 31, 20035, DPL had a
deferred derivative receivable on DPL’s balance sheet of $21.6 million, offset by a $21.6 million regulatory
liability.

Pepco Energy Services purchases electric and natural gas futures, swaps, options and forward contracts to
hedge price risk in conpection with the purchase of physical natural gas and eleciricity for delivery to customers,
Pepco Energy Services accounts for its futures and swap coniracts as cash flow hedges of forecasted transactions.
Its options contracts are marked-to-market through current earnings. Iis forward coniracts are accounted for
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under standard accrual accounting as these contracts meet the requirements for normal purchase and sale
accounting under SFAS No, 133.

PCI has entered into interest rate swap agreements for the purpose of managing its overall borrowing rate
and managing its interest rate exposure associated with debt it has issued. As of December 31, 2006,
approximately 72.9% of PCI's fixed rate debt for its Medium-Term Note program has been swapped into
variable rate debt in a transaction entered into in December 2001, which matures in December 2008. All of PCI’s
hedges on variable rate debt expired when the variable rate debt incurred under its Medium-Term Note program
matured during 2005.

Emission Allowances

Emission allowances for sulfur dioxide and nitrous oxide are allocated to generation owners by the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) based on Federal programs designed to regulate the emissions
from power plants. The EPA allotments have no cost basis to the generation owners. Depending on the run-time
of a generating unit in a given year, and other pollution controls it may have, the unit may need additional
allowances above its allocation or il may have excess allowances. Allowances are traded among companies in an
over-the-counter market, which allows companies to purchase additional allowances to avoid incurring penalties
for noncompliance with applicable emissions standards or to sell excess allowances.

Pepco Holdings accounts for emission allowances as inventory in the balance sheet line item “Fuel,
materials and supplies—at average cost.” Allowances from EPA atlocations are added to current inventory each
year at a zero basis. Additional purchased allowances are recorded at cost. Allowances sold or consutned at the
power plants are expensed at a weighted-average cost. This cost tends to be relatively low due to the zero-basis
allowances. At December 31, 2006 and 2003, the book value of emission allowances was $11.7 million and
$9.8 million, respectively. Pepco Holdings has established a committee to monitor compliance with emissions
regulations and whether its power plants have the required number of allowances.

Accounting for Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price of an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets
acquired. The accounting for goodwill is governed by SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations,” and
SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” Pepco Holdings” goodwill balance that was generated
from Pepco’s acquisition of Conectiv has been allocated to the Power Delivery business. SFAS No. 141 requires
business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 to be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting
and broadens the criteria for recording intangible assets apart from goodwill. SFAS No. 142 requires that
purchased goodwill and certain indefinite-lived intangibles no longer be amortized, but instead be tested for
impairment at least annually. Substantially all of Pepco Holdings’ goodwill was generated by the acquisition of -
Conectiv by Pepco.

A roll forward of PHI’s goodwill balance follows (millions of dollars):

Balance, Decembear 31, 2008 . ..o ettt e, $1.430.5
Add: Adjustment to pre-merger tAXTESEIVE .. ... cvuvvrrenaisraasens 8
Balance, December 31, 2005 ... oo it ity 1,431.3
Add: Changes in estimates related to pre-merger tax liabilities ........... 6
Less: Adjustment due to resolution of pre-merger tax contingencies . ...... (9.1)
Impairment related to completed dispositions .................... (13.6)

Balance, December 31,2006 . ... ... .o i $1,409.2
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Goodwill Impairment Evaluation

The provisions of SFAS No. 142 require the evaluation of goodwill for impairment at least annually or more
frequently if events and circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. Examples of such events and
circumstances include an adverse action or assessment by a regulator, a significant adverse change in legal
factors or in the business climate, and unanticipated competition. SFAS No. 142 indicates that if the fair value of
& reporting unit is less than its carrying value, including goodwill, an impairment charge may be necessary.
Pepeo Holdings tested its goodwill for impairment as of July 1, 2006, This test indicated that none of Pepco
Holdings’ goodwill balance was impaired.

Long-Lived Assets Impairment Evaluation

Pepco Holdings is required to evaluate certain long-lived assets (for example, generating property and
equipment and real estate) to determine if they are impaired when certain conditions exist. SFAS No. 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” governs the accounting treatment for
impairments of long-lived assets and indicates that companies are required to test long-lived assets for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Examples of such eveats or changes include a significant decrease in the market price of a long-
lived asset or a significant adverse change in the manner in which an asset is being used or its physical condition.

For long-lived assets that are expected to be held and used, SFAS No. 144 requires that an impairment 1oss
be recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset is not recoverable and exceeds its fair value. For long-lived
assets that can be classified as assets to be disposed of by sale under SFAS No. 144, an impairment loss will be
recognized 10 the extent their carrying amount exceeds their fair value including costs to sell.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents include cash on hand, money market funds, and commercial paper with original
maturities of three months or less. '

Restricted Cash

Resiricted cash represents cash either held as collateral or pledged as collateral that is restricted from use for
general corporate purposes,

Prepaid Expenses and Other

The prepaid expenses and other balance primarily consists of prepayments and the current portion of.
deferred income tax assets.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

Pepco Holdings’ subsidiaries’ accounts receivable balances primarily consist of custemer accounts
receivable, other accounts receivable, and accrued vnbilled revenue. Accrued unbilled revenae represents
revenue earmed in the current period but not billed to the customer until a future date (usually within one month
after the receivable is recorded). PHI uses the allowance method to account for uncollectible accounts receivable.

Capitalized Interest and Allowance for Funds Used During Consiruction

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 71, PHI s utility subsidiaries can capitalize as Allowance for
Funds Used During Construction {AFUDC) the capital costs of financing the construction of plant and
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equipment. The debt portion of AFUDC is recorded as a reduction of “interest expense” and the equity portion of
AFUDC is credited to “other income” in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

Pepco Holdings recorded AFUDC for borrowed funds of $2.8 million, $3.3 million, and $2.8 million for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2003, and 2004, respectively.

Pepco Holdings recorded amounts for the equity component of AFUDC of $3.8 million, $4.7 million and
$4.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Leasing Activities

Pepco Holdings accounts for leases in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No, 13, “Accounting for
Leases.” Income from investments in direct financing leases and leveraged lease transactions, in which PCI is an
equity participant, is accounted for using the financing method. In accordance with the financing method,
investments in leased property are recorded as a receivable from the lessee to be recovered through the collection
of fijure rentals. For direct financing leases, unearned income is amortized to income over the lease term at a
constant rate of return on the net investment. Income, including investment tax credits, on leveraged equipment
leases is recognized over the life of the lease at a constant rate of return on the positive net investment.
Investments in equipment under capital leases are stated at cost, less sccumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
recorded on a straight-line basis over the equipment’s estimated useful life. Bach quarter, PHI reviews the
carrying value of each lease, which includes a review of the underlying lease financial assumptions, the timing
and collectibility of cash flows, and the credit quality (including, if available, credit ratings) of the lessee.
Changes to the underlying assumptions, if any, would be accounted for under SFAS No. 13 and reflected in the
carrying value of the lease effective for the quarter within which they occur.

Amortization of Debt Issuance and Reacquisition Casts

Expenses incutred in connection with the issuance of long-term debt, including premiums and discounts
assaciated with such debt, are deferred and amortized over the lives of the respective debt issues. Costs
associated with the reacquisition of debt for PHI's subsidiaries are also deferred and emortized over the lives of
the hew issues.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Pians

Pepco Holdings sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan that covers substantially all employees of Pepco,
DPL,, ACE and certain employees of other Pepco Holdings subsidiaries (the PHI Retirement Plan). Pepco
Holdings also provides supplemental retirement benefits to certain eligible executives and key employees
through 2 nongualified retirement plan and provides certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits
for eligible retired employees,

Pepco Holdings accounts for the PHI Retirement Plan and nonqualified retirement plans in accordance with
SFAS No, 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” and its postretitement health care and life insurance
benefits for eligible employees in accordance with SFAS No, 106, “Employers” Accounting for Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pensions.” PHI's financial statement disclosures are prepared in accordance with
SFAS No, 132, “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits,” as revised.

SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132 (R)”

On December 31, 2006, Pepco Holdings implemented SFAS No, 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No, 87, 88, 106 and 132
(R)” (SFAS No. 158). SFAS No. 158 requires that companies recognize a net hiability or asset to report the
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funded status of their defined benefit pension and ather postretirement benefit plans on the balance sheet.
Recognizing the funded status of the company’s benefit plans as a net Liability or asset will require an offseiting
adjustment to accumulated other comprehensive income in sharcholders’ equity or will be deferred as a
regulatory asset or liability if probable of recovery in rates under SFAS No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Legislation.” SFAS No. 158 does not change how pension and other postretirement benefits are
accounted for and reported in the consolidated statements of earnings,

The incremental effect of applying SFAS No. 158 on Pepco Holdings’ consolidated balance sheets was a8
follows (millions of dollars):

Befotrhe] of Al fitﬂ:;r f
A n cation o
S#Ap.lsh;io. 158  Adjustments sn'v'ﬂs No. 158
Prepaid pension assels ... . ovvviineinnnnnn $187.0 $(187.0) $ —
Intangibleasset ..... ... ottt g (.1 —
Repulatorvassets ........ ... ... ....... — 3654 3654
Deferred income taxes(a) ..o ... 53 3 5.6
Liability for pension benefits .............. 307.6 179.0 486.6
Accumulated other comprehensive income . .. 8.0 4 8.4

(a) Related to additional minimum liability and implementation of SFAS No. 158,

The estimated net loss for the nonqualified pension plans that will be amortized from accumulated other
comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $.9 million. The estimated prior
service credit for the nonqualified pension plans that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive
income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $.1 million. The estimated net loss for the
defined benefit pension and postretirement benefit plans that will be amortized from regulated assets into net
periodic bepefit cost over the next fiscal year is $15.0 million. The estimated prior service cost and credit that
will be amortized from regulatory assets into net periodic benefit cost aver the next fiscal year is $1.3 million and
$5.5 million, respectively.

See Note {6), Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits, for additional information.

Severance Costy

In 2004, the Power Delivery business reduced its work force through a combination of retirements and
targeted reductions. This reduction plan met the criteria for the accounting treatment provided under SFAS
No. 88, “Employer’s Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Bepefit Pension Plans and for
Termination Benefits,” and SFAS Na. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activitics,”
as applicabie. A roll forward of PHI's severance accrual balance is as follows (millions of dolars):

Ralance, December 31, 2004 . . ... . e e e $7.1
Accroed during 2005 . . ... e e e 50
Payments during 2005 .. v v ittt i i it (9.6)

Balance, December 31,2005 ... ... ... . i e e 25
Accrued during 2006 . . .. ... ... e e e 7.3
Payments during 2006 . .. ... ... e e (3.2)

Balance, December 31,2008 ... .. ... i ittt e $ 4.6

Based on the number of employees that have accepied or are expected to accept the severarice packages,
substantially all of the severance liability will be paid by the end of 2007. Employees have the option of taking
severance payments in a lnmp sum or over a petiod of time.
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Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The carrying value of property, plant and equipment is
evaluated for impairment whenever circumstances indicate the carrying value of those assets may not be ‘
recoverahle under the provisions of SFAS No. 144, Upon retirement, the cost of regulated property, net of
salvage, is ¢harged to accumulated depreciation. For non-regulated property, the cost and accumulated
depreciation of the property, plant and equipment retired or otherwise disposed of are rernoved from the related
‘accounts and included in the determination of any gain or loss on disposition. For additional information
régarding the treatment of asset removal obligations, see the “Asset Retirement Obligations” section mclud:d in
this Note.

The annual provision for depreciation on electric and gas property, plant and equipment is computed on a
straight-line basis using composite rates by classes of depreciable property. Accumulated depreciation is charged
with the ¢ost of depreciable property retired, less salvage and other recoveries. Property, plant and equipment
other than electric and gas facilities is generally depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the
assets. The table below provides systern-wide composite depreclatlon rates for the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005, and 2004.

Transmission &
Distribution Generation
: 2006 2005 204 2005 2005 20M
1 35% 34% 35% — — —
DPL e e e 0% % 3% — — —
L 29% 31% 35% 3%(@)24% ° 23%
Conectiv ENergy ... .vvviierrrnneeinieninnsroinncnan — — —_ 20% 22% 25%
Pepco Energy Services ........ovviiiriiinrennnnenais. — —_ — 94% 95% 104%

(a) | Rate reflects the consolidated balance sheet classification of ACE’s generation assets as “assets held for
sale” in 2006 and therefore no depreciation expense was recorded. :

Asset Retirement Obhganons

In accordance with SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Relirement Obhgatmns“ and FIN 47, asset
removal costs are recorded as regulaiory liabilities. At December 31, 2006, $322.2 million of accrued asset
removal costs ($229.5 million for DPL and $92.7 million for Pepco) and at December 31, 2005, $244.2 million
of accrued asset removal costs ($179.2 million for DPL and $65.0 million for Pepco) are reflected as regulatory

~ liabilities in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. Public service commission-approved depreciation
tates for ACE do not contain components for the recovery of removal cost; therefore, the recording of asset
retirement cbligations for ACE associated with accruals for removal cost is not required. Additionally, in 2005,
Pepco Holdings recorded conditional asset retirement obligations of approximately $1.5 million. Accretion for
2006 and 2005, which relates to the regulated Power Delivery segment, has been recorded as a regulatory asset.

During the first quarter of 2006, ACE recorded an assei retirement obligation of $60 million for B.L.
England plant demolition and environmental remediation cosis. Amortization of the liability is over a two-year
period. As discussed in Note {12) Commiiments and Contingencies—"ACE Sate of Generating Assets,” on
February 8, 2007, ACE completed the sale of the B.L. England generating facility.

Stock-Based Compensation

In March 2005, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) Ne. 107 (SAB 107), which provides
implementation guidance on the interaction between SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment”
(SFAS No. 123R), and certain SEC niles and regulations, as well as guidance on the valuation of share-based
payment arrangements for public companies,
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Pepco Holdings adopted and implemented SFAS No, 123R, on January 1, 2006, using the modified
prospective method. Under this method, Pepco Holdings recognizes compensation expense for share-based
awards, modifications or cancellations after the effective date, based on the grant-date fair value. Compensation
expense is recognized over the requisite service period. In addition, compensation cost recognized includes the
cost for all share-based awards granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, January 1, 2006, measured at the grant-
date fair value. A deferred tax asset and deferred tax benefit are also recognized concurrently with compensation
expense for the tax effect of the deduction of stock options and restricted stock awards, which are deductible only
upon exercise and vesting/release from restriction, respectively. In applying the modified prospective transition
method, Pepco Holdings has not restated prior interim and annual financial results and therefore these prior
periods do not reflect the revised recognition of share-based compensation cost as required by SFAS No, 123R,

In November 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) 123(R)-3, “Transition Election Related to
Accounting for the Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards” (FSP 123R-3). FSP 123R-3 provides an
elective alternative transition method that includes a computation that establishes the beginning balance of the
additional paid-in capitat (APIC pool) related to the tax effects of employee and director stock-based :
compensation, and a simplified method to determine the subsequent impact on the APIC pool of employee and
director stock-based awards that are outstanding upon adoption of SFAS No. 123R. Entities may make a
one-time election to apply the transition method discussed in FSP 123R-3. That one-time election may be made
within one year of an entity’s adoption of SFAS No. 123R, or the FSP’s effective date (November 11, 2005),
whichever is later. Pepco Holdings adopted the alternative transition method ai December 31, 2006.

Prior to the adoption of SEAS No. 123R, Pepco Holdings accounted for its share-based employee
compensarion under the intrinsic value method of expense recognition and measurement prescribed by
Accounting Principles Board {APB) Opinion No. 23, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related
Interpretations” (APB No. 25). Under this method, compensation expense was recognized for restricted stock
awards but not for stock oplions granted since the axercise price was equal to the grant-datc market priee of the
stock.

The issuance of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” in 1993 as amended by SFAS
No, 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure,” permitted continued
application of APB No. 25, but required tabular presentation of pro-forma stock-based employee compensation
cost, net income, and basic and diluted eamings per share as if the fair-value based method of expense ‘
recognition and measurement prescribed by SFAS No. 123 had been applied to 2Ll options. This mformauon for
the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 is as follows:

For the Year Ended
December 3,
(Millions of dollars, except per share data) 2008 2004
NetIncome ..................... e e e $371.2 $260.6
Add: Total stock-based employee compensation expense inchuded in net income as reported o

(net of related tax effect of $1.8 million and $1.7 million, respectively) ................. 26 2.6
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair value based

methods for all awards (net of relnted tax effect of $2.0 million and $2.5 million,

P PRCHVElY) . e i _ 28 (38
Pro forma NeLINCOME .. . ...t ittt e ettt s eatn it nananrans .. $3710 $2594
Basic earnings per share asreported .. ... ... ... ... . et $196 $ 148
Pro forma basic carnings pershare ... ... ... ...i.iiiiermmatatiaa ot $196 % 147
Diluted earnings per share asreported .......... ... o irerriiiiii i $19 5 148
Pro forma diluted earnings pershare . ... ... .. . ... . . . i i $19% %147

Pepco Holdings estimates the fair value of each stock option award on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes-Merton option pricing model. This model uses assumptions related to expected option term, expecied
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volatility, expected dividend yield and risk-free interest rate. Pepeo Holdings uses historical data to estimate
option exercise and employee termination within the valuation model; separate groups of employees that have
similar historical exercise behavior are considered separately for valuation purposes, The expected term of
options granted is derived from the output of the option valuation model and represents the period of time that
options granted are expected to be outstanding.

No stock options were granted in 2004, 2005 or 2006.

No modifications were made to outstanding.stock options prior to the adaption of SFAS No. 123R, and no
changes in valuation methodology or assumptions in estimating the fair value of stock options have occurred
with its adoption.

There were no cumulative adjustments recorded in the financial statements as a result of this new
pronouncement; the percentage of forfeitures of cutstanding stock options issued prior to SFAS No. 123R’
adoption is estimated to be zero,

Outstanding stock option awards to purchase 1,500 shares were not vested as of Fanuary 1, 2006. The
awards vested May 1, 2006. The total compensation cost reoorded in 2006 related to the vesting of these options
was immaterial.

Cash received from stock aptions exercised under all share-based payment arrangements for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, was $15.9 million, $3.7 million, and $.8 miilion, respectively. The actual tax
benefit realized for the tax deductions resulting from these option exercises totaled $.9 million, $.3 million, and
zero, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Pepco Holdings™ policy is to issue new shares to satisfy stock option exercises and the vesting of restricted
stock awards.

Accumulated Other Coinprehensive (Loss) Earnings

A detall of the components of Pepco Holdings’ Accumnulated Other Comprehensive (Loss) Earnings is as
follows. For additional information, see the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Earnings.

Accnmulated
Interest Other -
Commodity Tressury  Rate Marketable Comprehensive
(Millions of dellars) Derivatives Lock Swaps  Securities Other(a) (Loss) Earmings
Balance, December 31,2003 ,........., $322 $543) 53.6) $30 $— $ Q2
Current yearchange . . ................ (32.7 7.2 3.3 (3.0) (4.1 {29.3)
Balance, December 31,2004 ... ..... ... $ (5 $@D (3 $— $¢4.1 £ (52,00
Current yearchange . ........... e 25.1 7.0 3 — (3.2 202
Balance, December 31,2005 . .......... %246 $(40.1) $— $— 73 0§ (228
Current yearchange . ................. (86.5) 7.0 — — 7 (80.2)
Impact of initially applying
SFASNo. 158, netoftax............ — —_ — — 4 (4)
Balance, December 31,2006 ........... 3619 $(33.1) $— $5— 58.4) $(103.4)

(a) Represents an adjustment for nonqualified pension plan minimum liability and the impact of initially
applying SFAS No. 158.
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A detail of the income tax (benefit) expense allocated to the components of Pepco Holdings’ Other
Comprehensive (Loss) Earnings for each year is as follows.

Interest Other

Commodity Treasury Rate  Marketable Comprehensive
Year Ended Derivatives Lock Swaps  Securities Other{a) (Loss) Earnings
_ (Miltions of dollars)
December 31,2004 ... ............... $(21.6) 34.5 $1.8 $(1.4) $2.8) $(19.5)
December 31,2005 .................. $159 $4.7 | $ - 820 $ 18.7
December 31,2000 .................. $(55.0) = $4.7 $ - $ - 6 ) $(50.8)

(a} Represents the incomne tax benefit on an adjustment for nonqualified pension plan minimum liability.

Financial Investment Liguidation

In October 2005, PCI received $13.3 million in cash related to the liquidation of a preferred stock
investment that was written-off in 2001 and recorded an after-tax gain of $8.9 miilion.

Income Taxes

PHI and the majority of its subsidiaries file a consolidated Federal income tax return. Federal income taxes
are allocated among PHI and the subsidiaries included in its consolidated group pursuant to a written tax sharing
agreement which was approved by the SEC in connection with the establishment of PHI as a holding company as
part of Pepco’s acquisition of Conectiv on August 1, 2002, Under this tax sharing agreement, PHI's consolidated
Federal income tax liability is allocated based upon PHI's and its subsidiaries’ separate taxable income or loss
amounts.

The consolidated financial statements include current and deferred income taxes. Current income taxes
represent the amounts of tax expected to be reported on PHI’s and its subsidiaries’ Federal and state income tax
retarns.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities represent the tax effects of temporary differences between the
financial statement and tax basis of existing assets and liabilities and are measured using presently enacted tax
rates. The portion of Pepco’s, DPL’s, and ACE’s deferred tax liability applicable to its utility operations that bas
not been recovered from utility customers represents income taxes recoverable in the future and is included in
“regulatory assets” on the Consclidated Balance Sheets. For additional information, see the preceding discussion
under “Regulation of Power Delivery Operations.”

Defetred income tax expense generally represents the net change during the reporting period in the net
deferred tax liability and deferred recoverable income taxes.

Investment tax credits from utility plants purchased in prior years are reported on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets as “Investment tax credits.” These investment tax credifs are being amortized to income over the useful
lives of the related utility plant.

FIN 46R, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities”

Subsidiaries of Pepco Holdings have power purchase agreements (PPAs) with a number of entities,
including three contracts between unaffiliated non-utility generators (NUGs) and ACE and an agreement of
Pepco with Panda-Brandywine, L.P, (Panda), entered into in 1991, pursuant to which Pepco is obligated to
purchase from Panda 230 megawatts of capacity and energy anmually through 2021 (Panda PPA). Due to a
variable element in the pricing structure of the NUGs and the Panda PPA, the Pepco Holdings’ subsidiaries.
potentially assume the variability in the operations of the plants related to these PPAs and therefore have a
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variable interest in the counterparties to these PPAs. In accordance with the provisions of FIN 46R, Pepco
Holdings continued, during 2006, to conduct exhaustive effor(s to obtain information: from these four entities, but
was unable to obtain sufficient information to conduct the analysis required under FIN 46R to determine whether
these four entities were variable interest entities ot if Pepco Holdings’ subsidiaries were the primary beneficiary,
As a result, Pepco Holdings has applied the scope exemption from the application of FIN 46R for enterprises that
have conducted exhaustive efforts to obtain the necessary information, but have not been able to obtain such
information.

Net purchase activities with the counterparties to the NUGs and the Panda PPA for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, were approximately $403 million, $419 million, and $341 million,
respectively, of which approximately $367 million, $381 million, and $312 million, respectively, related to
power purchases under the NUGs and the Panda PPA. Pepco Holdings’ exposure to loss under the Panda PPA is
discussed in Note (12), Commitments and Contingencies, under “Relationship with Mirant Corporation.” Pepeo
Holdings does not have loss exposure under the NUGs because cost recovery will be achieved from ACE's
customers through repulated rates.

Impairment Losses

During 2006, Pepco Holdings recorded pre-tax impairment losses of $18.9 million ($13.7 million after-tax)
related to certain energy services business assets owned by Pepco Energy Services. The impairments were
recorded as a result of the execution of contracts to sell certain assets and due 1o the lower than expected
production and related estimated cash flows from other assets. The fair value of the assets under contracts for
sale was determined based on the sales contract price, while the fair value of the other assets was detenmned by
estimating future expected production and cash flows. -

Sale of Interest in Cogeneration Joint Venture

Dwiring the first guarter of 2006, Conectiv Energy recogmzed a $12.3 million pre-tax gain ($7 9 m.llhon :
after-tax) on the sale of its equity interest in a joint ventare which owns a wood burning cogeneration facility in
California.

Other Non-Current Assets

The other assets balance principally consists of real estate under development, equity and other investments,
unrealized derivative assets, and deferred compensation trust assets.

Other Current Liabilities

The other current lability balance principally consists of customer deposits, accrued vacation lability,
current unrealized derivative liabilities, and other miscellaneous liabilities. The $70 million paid pursnant to the
Settlement Agreement and Release with Mirant Corporation, its predecessors, its subsidiaries and successors
(Mirant) (the Settlement Agreement) was included in the 2006 balance. ‘

Other Deferred Credits

The other deferred credits balance principally consists of non-carrent unrealized derivative liabilities and
miscellaneous deferred liabilities.

Accouniing for Planned Major Maintenance Activities

In accordance with FSP American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Industry Audit Guide; Aundits of
Airlines—"Accounting for Planned Major Maintenance Activities” (FSP AUG AIR-1), costs associated with -
planned major maintenance aclivities related to generation facilities are accounted for on an as incurred basis.
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Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified in order to conform to current year presentation.

New Accounting Standards
FSP FTB 85-4-1, “Accounting for Life Settlement Contracts by Third-Party Investors”

In March 2006, the FASB issned FSP FASB Technical Bulictin (FTB) 85-4-1, “Accounting for Life
Settlement Contracts by Third-Party Investors” (FSP FTB 85-4-1). This FSP provides initial and subsequent
measurement guidance and financial staternent presentation and disclosure guidance for investments by third-
party investors in life settlement coniracts. FSP FTB 85-4-1 also amends certain provisions of FASB Technical -
Bulletin No. 85-4, “Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance,” and SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities.” The guidance in FSP FTB 85-4-1 applies prospectively for all new life
settlement contracts and is effective for fiscal years beginning after Tune 15, 2006 (the year ending December 31,
2007 for Pepco Holdings). Pepco Holdings has evaluated the impact of FSP FTB 85-4-1 and does not anticipate
its adoption will have a material impact on its overall financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

EITF 04-]3, “Accounting for Purchases and Sales of Inventory with the Same Counterparty”

In September 2005, the FASB ratified Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 04-13, “Accounting for
Purchases and Sales of Inventory with the Same Counterparty” (EITF 04-13), which addresses circumstances
under which two or more exchange (ransactions involving inventory with the same counterparty should be
viewed as a single exchange transaction for the purposes of evaluating the effect of APB Opinion 29,
“Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions.” EITF (4-13 is cffective for new arrangements entered inta, or
modifications or renewals of existing arrangements, beginning in the first interim or annual reporting period
beginning after March 15, 2006. '

Pepco Holdings implemented EITF 04-13 on April 1, 2006. The implementation did not have a material '
impact on Pepco Holdings’ overall financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows for the second quarter
of 2006,

SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Finoncial Instruments—an amendment of FASB Statemenis
No. 133 and 140"

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments—
an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140” (SFAS No. 155). SFAS No. 155 amends FASB Statements
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitics,” and No. 140, *Accounting for
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.” SFAS No. 155 resolves issues
addressed in Statement 133 Implementation Issue Ne. D1, “Application of Statement 133 to Beneficial Interests
in Securitizad Financial Assets.” SFAS No. 155 is effective far all financial instruments acquired or issued after
the beginning of an entity’s first fiseal year that begins after September 15, 2006 (year ending December 31,
2007 for Pepco Holdings). Pepco Holdings has evaluated the impact of SFAS No. 155 and does not anticipate
that its implementation will have a material impact on its overall financial condition, results of operations, or
cash flows. ‘

SFAS No. 156, "Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140"

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets” (SFAS
No. 156), an amendment of SFAS No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishments of Liabilities,” with respect ta the accounting for separately recognized servicing assets and
servicing liabilities. SFAS No. 156 requires an entity to recognize a servicing asset or servicing liability upon
undertaking an obligation to service a financial asset via certain servicing contracts, and for all separately
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recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities to be initially measured at fair value, if practicable.
Subsequent measurement is permitted using either the amortization method or the fair value measurement
method for each class of separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities.

SFAS No. 156 is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after September 15,
2006 (year ending December 31, 2007 for Pepco Holdings). Application is to be applied prospectively to all
transactions following adoption of SFAS No. 156. Pepco Holdings has evaluaied the impact of SFAS No. 156
and does not anticipate its adoption will have a material impact on it3 overall financial condition, results of
operations, or cash flows,

FSP FIN 46(R 5-6, “Determining the 'Variab.ility to Be Considered in Applying FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)”

In April 2006, the FASB issued FSP FIN 46(R)-6, “Determining the Variability to Be Considered in
Applying FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)” (FSP FIN 46(R)-6), which provides guidance on how to determine the
variability to be considered in applying FIN 46(R), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities.”

The guidance in FSP FIN 46(R)}-6 is applicable prospectively beginning the first day of the first reporting
period beginning after Tune 15, 2006.

Pepco Holdings started applying the gnidance in FSP FIN 46(R)-6 1o new and modified arrangements
effective July 1, 2006,

EITF Issue No. 06-3, “Disclosure Requirements for Taxes Assessed by a Governmental Authanty on Revenue-
producing Transactions”

On June 28, 2006, the FASB ratified EITF Issue No. 06-3, “Disclosure Requirements for Taxes Assessed by
a Governmental Authority on Revenue-producing Transactions” (EITF 06-3). EITF 06-3 provides guidance on an
entity’s disclosure of its accounting policy regarding the gross or net presentation of certain taxes and provides
that if taxes included in gross revenues are significant, a company should disclose the amount of such taxes for
each period for which an income statement is presented (i.e., both interim and annual periods). Taxes within the
scope of EITF 06-3 are those that are imposed on and concurrent with a specific revenue-producing transaction.
Taxes assessed on an entily’s activities over a period of time are not within the scope of EITF 06-3. EITF 06-3 is
effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2006 (March 31, 2007 for Pepca
Holdings) although easlier application is permitted.

Pepco Holdings does not anticipate that the adoption of EITF 06-3 will materially impact its disclosure
requirements.

FSP FAS 13-2, “Accounting for a Change or Projected Change in the Timing of Cash Flows Relating to
Income Taxes Generated by ¢ Leveraged Lease Transaction”

On July 13, 2006, the FASB issued FSP FAS 13-2, “Accounting for a Change or Projected Change in the
Timing of Cash Flows Relating to Income Taxes Generated by a Leveraged Lease Transaction” (FSP FAS 13-2).
FSP FAS 13-2, which amends SFAS No. 13, “Accounting for Leases,” addresses how a change or projected
change in the timing of cash flows relating to income taxes generated by a leveraged lease transaction affects the
accounting by a lessor for that lease.

FSP FAS 13-2 will not be effective until the first fiscal year beginning after December 15, 2006 (vear
ending December 31, 2007 for Pepco Holdings). A material change in the timing of cash flows under PHI's
cross-border leases as the result of a seitlement with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) ar a change in tax law -
would reguire an adjestment to the book value of the leases and a charge to eamings equal to the repricing impact

B-108




of the disallowed deductions which could result in a material adverse effect on PHI's financial condition, resuls
of operations, and cash flows. '

FIN 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes™.

On July 13, 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (FIN 48},
FIN 48 clarifies the criteria for recognition of tax benefits in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for
Income Taxes,” and prescribes a financial statement recognition threshold and measurement attribute for a tax
position taken or expecied to be taken in a 1ax return. Specifically, it clarifies that an entity’s tax benefits must be
“more likely than not” of being sustained prior to recording the related tax benefit in the financial statements. If
the position drops below the “more likely than not” standard, the benefit can no longer be recognized. FIN 48
also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim perieds,
disclosure, and transition. ‘

FIN 48 is effective the first fiscal year beginning after December 15, 2006 (yéar ending December 31, 2007
for Pepeo Holdings). Pepco Holdings has completed its evaluation of FIN 48, which resulted in an immaterial
impact to its retained earnings at January 1, 2007, and no impact on its results of qperalions and cash flows.

SFAS No. 157, “Fair Valie Measurements”

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS No. 157) which
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair
value measurements, SFAS No. 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair
value measurements and does not require any new fair value measurements. However, it is possible that the.
application of this Statement will change current practice with respect to the definition of fair value, the methods
used to measure fair value, and the expanded disclosures about fair value measurements. '

SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 153,
2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years {year ending December 31, 2008 for Pepco Holdings).- -

Pepco Holdings is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of SFAS No. 157 on its financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows.

FSP AUG AIR-1, "Accounting for Planned Major Maintenance Activities”

On September 8, 2006, the FASB issued FSP AUG AIR-1, which prohibits the use of the accrue-in-advance
method of accounting for planned major maintenance activities in annual and interim financial reporting periods.
FSP AUG AlR-1 is effective the first fiscal year beginning after December 15, 2006 (year ending Decembor 31,
2007 for Pepeo Holdings),

Pepco Holdings does not believe that the implementation of FSP AUG AIR-] will have a material impact on
its financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

“Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108"

On September 13, 2008, the SEC issued SAB No. 108 (SAB 108) which expresses the SEC staff’s views on
the process of quantifying financial statement misstatements. SAB 108 requires that registrants quantify the
impact of correcting all misstatements, including both-the carryover and reversing effects of prior year
misstatements, on the current year financial statements by quantifying an crror nsing both the rollover and iron
curtain approaches and by evaluating the error measured under each approach. Under SAB 108, a registrant’s
financial statements would require adjustment when either approach results in a material misstatement, after
considering all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. Further, the SEC believes that a registrant’s
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materiality assessment of an identified unadjusted error should quantify the effects of ihe ideatified unadjusted
error on each financial statement and related financial statement disclosure. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years
ending on or after November 15, 2006,

Pepeco Holdings implemented the guidance provided in SAB 108 during the vear ended December 31, 2006.

EITF Issue No. 056-5, "Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance—Deiermining the Amount That Could Be
Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4, Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance”

On September 20, 2006, the FASB ratified EITF Issue No. 06-5, “Accounting for Purchases of Life -
Insurance—Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin
No. 85-4, Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance” (EITF 06-5) which provides guidance on whether an
entity should consider the contractual ability to surrender all of the individual-life policies {or certificates under a
group life policy) together when determining the amount that could be realized in accordance with FTB 85-4, and
whether a guaraniee of the additional value associated with the group life policy affects that determination.
EITF 06-5 provides that a policybolder should (i) determine the amount that could be realized under the
insurance contract assuming the surrender of an individual-life by individual-life pelicy (or certificate by
certificate in a group policy) and (ii) not discount the cash surrender value component of the amount that could
be realized when contractual restrictions on the ability to surrender a policy exist unless contractual limitations
prescribe that the cash surrender value component of the amount that could be realized is a fixed amount, in
which case the amount that could be realized should be discounted in accordance with Opinion 21. EITF 06-5 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006 (year ending December 31, 2007 for Pepco
Holdings). o

Pepeo Holdings does not anticipate that the adoption of EITF 06-5 will materially impact its disclosure
requirements.

FASB Staff Position No. EITF 00-19-2, “Accounting for Registration Payment Arrangements”

On December 21, 2006, the FASR issued FSP No. EITF 00-19-2, “Accounting for Registration Payment
Arrangements” (FSP EITF 00-19-2), which addresses an issuer’s accounting for regisiration payment
arrangements and spegifies that the contingent obligation to make future payments or otherwise transfer
consideration under a registration payment arrangement, whether issued as 2 separate agreemerit or included as a
provision of a financial instrument or other agreement, should be separately recognized and measured in
accordance with FASB SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” FSP EITF 00-19-2 is effective
immediately for registration payment arrangements and the financial instruments subject to those arrangements
that are entered into or modified subsequent to the date of its issnance: For registration payment arrangements
and financial instraments subject to those arrangements that were entered into prior o the issuance of FSP
EITF 00-19-2, this guidance shall be effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006, and interim periods within those fiscal years (Decembet 31, 2007 for Pepco Holdings).

Pepco Holdings is evaluating the impact, if any, of FSP EITF 00-19-2 and does not anticipate its adoption
will have a material impact on its overall financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities—Including an
amendment of FASB Statement No, 115

On Fehruary 15, 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No.159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities—Including an amendment of FASB Statement No, 115" (SFAS No. 159) which permits
entities to choose to elect to measure eligible financial instruments at fair value. The objective of SFAS No. 159
is to improve financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity 1o mitigate volatility in reported
earnings caused hy measuring related assets and liabilities differensly without having (0 apply complex hedge
accounting provisions. SFAS No. 159 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair
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value measurements and does not require any new fair value measurements. However, it is possible that the
application of SFAS No. 159 will change current practice with respect to the definition of fair value, the methods
used to measire fair value, and the expanded disclosures about fair value measurements,

SFAS No.159 establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons
between companies that choose different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and ligbilities.
SFAS No. 159 requires companics to provide additional information that will help investors and other users of
financial statements to more easily understand the effect of the company’s choice to use fair value on its
earnings. It also requires entities to display the fair value of those assets and liabilities for which the company has
chosen to use fair value on the face of the balance sheet. SFAS Ne. 159 dees not eliminate disclosure
requirements included in other accounting standards.

SFAS No. 159 applies to fiscal years beginning after Novermber 15, 2007 (year ending December 31, 2008
for Pepco Holdings), with early adoption permitted for an entity that has also elected to apply the provisions of
SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. An entity is prohibited from retrospectively applying SFAS No. 159,
unless it chooses early adoption. SFAS No. 159 also applies to eligible items existing at Novernber 13, 2007 {or
early adoption date). Pepco Holdings is in the process of evaluating the impact of SFAS No. 159 on its finanmal
condition, results of operations and castr flows. : !

(3) SEGMENT INFORMATION

Based on the provisions of SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprisc and Related:
Information,” Pepeo Holdings” management has identified its operating segments at December 31, 2006 as
Power Delivery, Conectiv Energy, Pepco Energy Services, and Other Non-Regulated. Intercompany
{intersegment) revenues and expenses are not eliminated at the segment level for purposes of presenting segment
financial results. Elimination of these intercompany amounts is accomplished for PHI's consolidated results
through the “Corp. & Other” column, chmcnt financial information for the years ended December 31, 2006,
20053, and 2004, is as follows.

Year Ended December 31, 2008
B (Millions of doltars)
Competitive
Energy Segincuts
Pepeo Other
Power Caneetiv Energy Non- Corp. &

. Delivery Energy Services Regulated QOther(a} PEI Cons.
Operating Revenue ............... $5.118.8 $2,157.3(b) $1.6689 $ 906 $ (672.7) § 8,362.9
Operating Expense (¢) .., .......... 4,651.0(b) 2,059.7 1,631.2(e) 6.5 (678.8) 7,669.6
Operating Income ................ 467.8 97.6 377 84.1 6.1 693.3
Interest Income .................. 12.0 354 29 1704 (203.8) 16.9
Interest Expense ................. 180.5 63.8 49 2013 (111.4) 339.1
OtherIncome .................... 18.6 10.4{d) 1.6 79 1.3 39.8
Preferred Stock Dividends ......... 2.1 — — 2.5 (3.4) 1.2
Income Taxes ................... 124.5() 32.5 16,7 8.4(1) (20.7¥(D) 161.4
Net Income (Loss) ... ............. 191.3 47.1 206 0.2 (60.9) 248.3
Total Assets ..........oooiio. .. 83,9333 1,841.5 617.6 1,595.6 1,2555 14,2435
Construction Expenditures ......... $ 472 $§ 118 $§ 63 $§ — & 93 % 4746

Notes:

(a) Includes unallocated Pepco Holdings™ (parent company) capital costs, such as acquisition financing costs,
and the depreciation and amortization related to purchase acconnting adjustments for the fair value of
Conectiv assets and liabilities as of the August 1, 2002 acquisition date. Additionally, the Total Assets line
item in this colurun includes Pepco Holdings’ goodwill balance. Included in Corp. & Other are
intercompany amounts of $(674.4) million for Operating Revenue, $(668.2) million for Operating Expense,
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$(280.8) million for Interest Income, $(278.4) million for Interest Expense, and ${2.5) million for Preferred
Stock Dividends,

(b) Power Delivery purchased electric energy and capacity and natural gas fmm Conectiv Energy in the amount
of $460.5 million for the year ended Diecember 31, 2000.

() Includes depreciation and amottization of $413.2 million, consisting of $354.3 millioa for Power Delivery,
$36.3 million for Conectiv Energy, $11.8 million for Pepco Energy Services, $1.8 million for Other -
Non-Repulated and $9.0 million for Corp. & Other.

(d) lncludes $12.3 million gain ($7.9 million after-tax) on the sale of its equity interest in a joint venture which
owns a wood burning cogeneration facility in California.

(e) Includes $18.9 million of impainnent losses ($13.7 million after-tax) related to certain energy services
business assets.

(f) In 2006, PHI resolved certain, but not all, tax matters that were raised in Internal Revenue Service audits
related to the 2001 and 2002 tax years. Adjustments recorded related to these resolved tax matters resulted
in a $6.3 million increase in net income ($2.5 million for Power Delivery and $5.4 million for Other
Non-Regulated, partially offset by an unfavorable $1.6 million impact in Corp. & Other). To the extent that
the matters resolved related to tax contingencies from the Conectiv heritage companies that existed at the -
Aungust 2002 merger date, in accordance with accounting rules, an additional adjustment of $9.1 million
{$3.1 million related to Power Delivery and $6.0 million related to Other Non-Regulated) was recotded in
Corp. & Other to eliminate the tax benefits recorded by Power Delivery and Other Non-Regulated against
the goodwill balance that resulted from the merger, Also during 2006, the total favorable impact of
$2.6 million was recorded that resulted from changes in estimates related to prior vear tax liabitities subject
to audit ($4.1 million for Power Delivery, partiafly offset by an unfavorable $1.5 million for Corp. & Other).

Year Ended December 31, 2005
(Millions of dollars)
Competitive
Energy Segmenis
Pepco Other
Power Conectiv Energy Non- -+ Corp ‘
Delivery Energy Services  Regulated Other(a) PHI Coms,

Operating Revenue .. .......... $4,702.9 $2.603.6(b) $1,4875 § 845 $ (R13.0) $ 8,065.5
Operating Expense (g) ... ....... 4,032.1(b)e) 2,499.7 1,445.1 a8 @E13.00 71601
Operating Income ............. 670.8 103.9 42.4 88.3 — 905.4
InterestIncome ............... 8.3 319 25 1152 (141.9) 16.0
Interest Expense .............. 175.0 58.7 5.6 149.1 (50.8) 3376
Otherncome . ................ 20.2 3.6 1.7 46 6.0 36.1
Preferred Stock Dividends ...... 2.6 - — 25 (26 = 25
Income Taxes ........... e 228.6(c) 3256 15.3 12.8 (34.1) 2552
Extraordinary Item (net of tax of

$6.2 million) ............... 9.0(d) — —_ — —_ 2.0
NetIncome (Loss) . ............ 3021 48.1 257 43.7 484) 371.2
Tatal Assets ... .. e 8,738.6 2,2216 5144 14769 1,081.4 14,038.9
Construction Expenditures ... ... $ 4321 $ 154 $§ 113 $ — $ 83 § 4671
Notes:

(a) Includes unallocated Pepco Holdings® (parent company) capital costs, such as acquisition financing costs,
and the depreciation and amortization related to purchase accounting adjustments for the fair value of
Conectiv assets and liabilities as of the August 1, 2002 acquisition date. Additionaily, the Total Assets line
item in this column includes Pepco Holdings’ goodwill balance. Included in Corp. & Other are
intercompany amounts of $(815.7) million for Operating Revenue, $(810.2) million for Operating Expense,
$(217.6) mitlion for Interest Income, $(215.4) million for Interest Expense, and $(2.5) million for Preferred
Stock Dividends.
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(by Power Delivery purchased electric energy and capacity and natural gas from Conectiv Energy in the amount
of $565.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003.

(¢} Includes $10.9 million in income tax expense related to IRS Revenuve Ruling 2005-53. Also refer to Note
(12) Commitments and Contingencies for a discussion of the IRS mixed service cost issue.

(d) Relates to ACE’s electric distribution rate case settlement that was accounted for in the first guarter of 2003,
This resulted in ACE’s reversal of $9.0 million in after-tax accruals related to certain deferred costs that are
now deemed recoverable. This amount is classified as extraordinary since the original accrual was part of an
extraordinary charge in conjunction with the accounting for competitive restracturing in 1999.

(e) Includes $70.5 mitlion ($42.2 million after-tax) gain (nct of customer sharing) from the settlement of the
Pepeco TPA Claim and the Pepeo asbestos claims against the Mirant bankrupicy estate. Also includes $68.1
million gain ($40.7 million after-tax) from the sale of non-utility land owned by Pepco at Buzzard Point.

{f) Includes $13.3 million gain ($8.9 million after-tax) related to PCI’s liquidation of a financial investment that
was written off in 2001.

(g) Includes depreciation and amortization of $427,3 mitlion, consisting of $361.4 million for Power Delivery,
$40.4 million for Conectiv Energy, $14.5 million for Pepco Energy Services, $1.7 million for Other
Non-Regulated and $9.3 million for Corp. & Other.

Year Ended December 31, 2004
(Millions of dollars)
Competitive
Energy Segments
Pepco Other
Power Canectiv Energy Non- Corp. &
Delivery Energy Services  Regulated Other{a) PHI Coms.
Operating Revenue ............ $4,377.7 $2,409.8(b) $1,166.6 $§ 905  §(821.5) $ 7.2231
Operating Expense (j} .......... 3.840.7(b)(c) 2,2826 1,148.8 (2.5%d) (818.6) 6,451.0
Operating Income ............. ‘ 537.0 127.2 17.8 93.0 (2.9} 7721
Interest Income ... ............ 4.7 9.9 7 60.3 67.4) R7
Interest Expense .............. 178.1 47.8(e) 28 96.6 A30 373.3
OtherIncome . ................ 16.0 11.0(g) 2.5 {6.0)(h) {3 23.2
Preferred Stock Dividends ...... 2.3 — — 25 2.0 2.8
Income Taxes (f) ... ... e 150.2 40.1 53 19.2(3) @1.5 167.3
Net Income (Loss) ... ennen.. 227.1 : 60.2 12.9 29.5 (69.1) 260.6
Total Assets .. ... ...ccoooenn.. 8,397.6 1,896.5 5479 1,529.7 1,0029 133746
Construction Expenditures ... .,. $ 4795 $ 116 $ 212 § — $ 51 3% 5174

Notes:

(2) Includes unallocated Pepco Holdings® (parent company) capital costs, such as acquisition financing costs,
and the depreciation and amortization related to purchase accounting adjustments for the fair value of
Conectiv assets and liabilities as of the August 1, 2002 acquisition date. Additionally, the Total Assets line
item in this column includes Pepco Holdings” goodwill balance. Included in Corp. & Other are
intercompany amounts of $(825.4) million for Operating Revenue, $(820.8) million for Operating Expense,
$(29.0) million for Interest Income, $(26.7) million for Interest Expense, and $(2.5) million for Preferred
Stock Dividends.

(b) Power Delivery purchased electric energy and capacity and natural gas from Conectiv Energy in the amount
of $563.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2004,

(c) Includes a $14.7 million gain ($8.6 million after-tax) recognized by Power Delivery from the condemnation
settlement associated with the transfer of certain distribution assets in Vineland, New Jersey. Also, includes
2 $6.6 million gain ($3.9 million after-tax} recorded by Power Delivery from the sale of non-utility land
during the first quarter of 2004.

(d) Includes an $8.3 million gain ($35.4 million after-tax) récorded by Other Non-Regulated from the sale of
PCT's final three aircraft investments.

{(e) Includes $12.8 million loss ($7.7 million afier-tax) associated with the pre-payment of the debt incurred by
Conectiv Bethlehem, LLC.
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{f) In February 2004, a local jurisdiction issued final consolidated tax return regulations, which were retroactive
to 2041. These regulations provided Pepco Holdings (parent company) and its affiliated companies doing
business in this location the guidance necessary to file a consolidated income 1ax refurn. This allows Pepco
Holdings’ subsidiaries with taxable losses to utilize those losses against tax liabilities of Pepco Holdings®
companies with taxable income. During the first quarter of 2004, Pepco Holdings and its subsidiaries -
recorded the impact of the new regulations of $13.2 million for the period of 2001 through 2003. The $13.2
million consists of $.8 million for Power Delivery, $1.5 million for Pepeo Energy Services, $8.8 million for
Other Non-Regulated, and $2.1 million for Corp. & Other.

(g} Includes an $11.2 million pre-tax gain ($6.6 million after-tax) recognized by Conectiv Energy from the
disposition of a joint venture associated with a cogeneration facility.

(h) Includes an $11.2 million pre-tax impairment charge (37.3 million after-tax) to reduce the value of PHI's
investment in Starpower to $28 million at June 30, 2004,

(i) Includes 2 $19.7 million charge related to an IRS settlement.

(i} Includes depreciation and arnortization of $446.2 million, consisting of $373.0 million for Power Delivery,
$45.2 million for Conectiv Energy, $11.9 million for Pepco Energy Services, $1.9 million for Other
Non-Regulated and $14.2 million for Corp. & Other.

(4) LEASING ACTIVITIES
Financing lease balances were comprised of the following at December 31:

2006 2005

{(Millions of dollars)
Energy leveraged leases . ... ... i i i i i i e $1,321.8  $1,264.4,
DT ... e e e e e — 335

5 g $1,321.3  $1,297.9

Pepco Holdings' $1,321.8 million equity investment in energy leveraged leases at December 31, 2006,
consists of electric power plants and natural gas distribution networks located outside of the United States, Of
this amount, $670.7 million of equity is aitributable to facilities located in Ausiria, $470.2 million in The .
Netherlands and $180.9 million in Australia,

The components of the net investment in finance leases at December 31, 2006 and 20035 are summarized
below (millions of dollars):

’ Direct Total

Levernged  Fimance Finance -
At December 31, 2006: ‘ Leases Leases Leases
Scheduled lease payments net of non-recoursedebt . . ........... $2,284.6 — $2,284.6
Residualvalue .............ccoeivnnn.. ottt - — —_ —
Less: Uneamned and deferred i IICOME oo et ee et r e atens (962.8) —_ (962.8)
Investment in finance leases heldintrust ........ovvenvrnnn.. 1,321.8 — 1,321.8
Less: Delerred taxes . v v i ne s vt it ae st e sin i iaanranes (682.2) - (682.2)
Net Investment in Finance Leases Heldin Trust .. ... .......... ¥ 639.6 — $ 6396
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. Direct Total
: : : Leveraged  Finance Finance
At December 31, 2005: . Lenses - Lenases Leases

Scheduled lease payments, net of non-recourse debt ........... $23154  $241  $23395
Residual value .. .o e e e —_ 12.5 12.5
Less: Unearned and deferred income ... oo ivrinannts (1,051.» 3.1} (1,054.1)
Investment in finance leases heldintrust .. ... ... ..., 1,264.4 33.5 1,2979
Less: Deferred IAXes ... ... .vviurner e rnunnnennnrrrneinas (584.3) 8.7 (593.0)
Net Investment in Finance Leases Heldin Frust ... .....ovntu.. $ 06301 3248 % 7049

Income recognized from leveraged leases {included in “Other Operating Revenue™) was comprised of the
following for the years ended December 31:

2006 2005 ¢ 204

(Millions of dollars)
Pre-tax earnings from leveraged leases ....... ... ociiiiiiiiiiienas $88.2 8815 $83.5
IHCOME TAK BXPENSE L .ttt rae ettt eeninnnrnorrnnnreanrernnsens 258 206 26.8
Net Income from Leveraged Leases Heldin Trust .. ......oovinoinnn $62.4 - $609 $56.7

Scheduled lease payments from leveraged leases arve net of non-recourse debt. Minimum lease payments
receivable from PCI’s finance leases for each of the years 2007 through 2011 and thereafter are $3.5 million for
2007, zero for 2008, zero for 2009, $16.0 million for 2010, zero for 2011, and $1,302.3 million thereafier. For &
discussion of the Federal tax treatment of cross-border leases, see Note (12) “Commitments and Contingencies.”

Lease Commitments

Pepco leases its consolidated control center, an integrated energy management center used by Pepco’s
power dispatchers ta centrally control the operation of its transmission and distribution systems. The lease is
accounted for as a capital lease and was initially recorded at the present value of future lease payments, which
totaled $152 million. The lease requires semi-annual payments of $7.6 million over a 25-year period beginning i
December 1994 and provides for transfer of ownership of the system to Pepeo for $1 at the end of the lease term.
Under SFAS No. 71, the amortization of leased assets is modified so that the total interest on the obligation and
amortization of the leased asset is equal to the rental expense allowed for rate-making purposes. This lease has
been treated as an operating lease for rate-making purposes.

Rental expense for operating leases was 348.7 million, $51.2 million and $46.2 million for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

The approximate annual commitments under all operating leases are $35.8 million for 2007, $36.6 million
for 2008, 2009, 2010, and 2011, and $346.7 million thereafter.
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Capital lease assets recorded within Property Plant and Equipment at December 31, 2006 and 2[)05 in
millions of dollars, are compnsed of the following:

Originel  Accumulated Net Book

At December 31, 2006 Cost Amortization Value
TranSmMASSION . . v\t it iiin s e s s $ 76.0 $18.0 $ 58.0
DS DRION . oLttt e e e 76.0 180 58.0
General ....... seeseee it aa e 2.6 2.0 5
Total ................. e aaaaaan v 31546 380 $116.6
At December 31, 2005
TransSILSSION . . ..ottt a s ity esn s teaa e eaae e $ 76.0 $15.7 ¥ 603
B Tcing L1 La 0] | AU AP 79.7 19.3 .60.4
8T 1 2.8 1.6 12
8 1 $158.5 $36.6 $121.9

The approximate annual commitments under ali capital leases are $15.5 million for 2007, $15.4 million for
2008, $15.2 million for 2009, 2010 and 2011, and $121.9 million thereafter.

(5) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Proi)crty, plant and equipmen‘g is comprised of the following:

- : Original  Accumulated  Net Book
At December 31, 2006 Cost Depreciation Valne

(Millions of dellars)

Ganeration . ...ttt e e e e $1,811.6 $ 6089 $1,2027
DAstribution ... vt i e e i 6,285.6 2,321.2 3,964.4
B w1 411 L) o 1,850.3 630.0 1,170.3
4 £ T O . 349.8 97.6 252.2
CoNnStruction WOrK Il PrOIeSS ... viur 't ve et rirasanarisenssnnsons 343.5 —_ 3435
Non-operating and other property ey 1,178.9 5354 643.5

Total ...........c i, e e e, $11,8197 $42431 $7.5766
At December 31, 2005 ' - ,
[ 171 T =10 1 $1,795.1  § 5584  $1,236.7
DAStIBULION ... i 5985.5 22199 3,765.6
TEARSIHSSION L o vt v vevetr st e e ettt v st teeaaeasansanan s aarenns 1,773.5 6580.4 1,003.1
T 339.5 100.7 2388
Construction work in Progress . ........c.iieitvraraunneurarrrarin. 3641 — . 364.1
Non-operating and other property ... ...t iiiin i iareisarannos 1,183.3 5128 .670.5

B K $11.441.0 340722  $7.,368.8

The non-operating and other property amounts include balances for general plant, distribution and
transmission plant held for future use as well as other property held by non-utility subsidiaries.

Pepco Holdings’ utility subsidiaries use separate depreciation rates for each elecmc plant account. T'he rates
vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction.
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Asset Sales

As discussed in Note (12), Commitments and Cunungencles on September 1, 2006, ACE completed the
sale of its interest in the Keystone and Conemaugh generating facilities for apprommately $177.0 million, which
was subsequently decreased by $1.6 million based on a post-closing 60-day true up for applicable items not
known at the time of closing.

Additionally, on February 8, 2007, ACE completed the sale of the B.L. Eng]and generating faéiliq; fora
price of $9.0 million, subject to adjustment.

In August 2005, Pepeo sold for $75 million in cash 384,051 square feet of excess non-utility land owned by
Pepco located at Buzzard Point in the District of Columbia. The sale resulted in a pre-tax gain of $68.1 million
which was recorded as a reduction of Operating Expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings.

In 2004, PHI recorded pre-tax gains of $14.7 million from the condemnation settlement with the City of
Vineland relating to the transfer of its distribution assets and customer accounts, $8.3 million on the sale of PCI's
final three aircraft investments, and $6.6 million on the sale of non-utility land,

Jointty Owned Plant

PHI's Consolidated Balance Sheet includes its proportionate share of assets and liabilities related to _]omtly
owned plant. PHI's subsidiaries have ownership interests in transmission facilities and other facilities in which
various parties have ownership interests. PHI's proportionate share of operating and maintenance expenses of the
jointly owned plant is included in the corresponding expenses in PHI's Consolidated Statements of Earnings. PHI
is responsible for providing its share of financing for the jointly owned facilities. Information with Tespect to
PHI's share of jointly owned plant as of December 31, 2006 is shown below.

Construction
Ownership Plantin  Accumuolated Work in
Jointly Owned Plant Share Service Depreciation Progress
. {Millions of dollars)
Transmission Faciliies . ... ...t eeeeiaeesnn Various $35.8 $22.4 $—
Other Facilities ......... e e e e e taaaaas Various 5.1 2.0 —
Total . . i e e e 540.9 $24.4 —

(6) PENSIONS AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS
Pension Benefits and Other Posiretirement Benefits

Pepco Holdings sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan (the PHI Retirement Plan) that covers
substantially all employees of Pepco, DPL, ACE and certain employees of other Pepco Holdings’ subsidiaries.
Pepco Holdings also provides supplemental retitement benefits to certain eligible executive and key employees
through nongualified rctirement plans.

Pepco Heldings provides certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for eligible retired
employees. Certain employees hired on January 1, 2005 or later will not have company subsidized retiree
medical coverage; however, they will be able to purchase coverage at full cost through PHL

Pepca Holdings accounts for the PHI Retirement Plan and nonqualified retirement plans in accordance with
SFAS No. 87, "Employers’ Accouonting for Pensions,” and its posiretirement health care and life insurance
benefits for eligible employees in accordance with SFAS No, 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pensions.” In addition, on December 31, 2006, Pepco Holdings implemented
SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an
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amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132 (R)” (SFAS No. 1358) which requires that companies
recognize a net liability or asset to report the funded status of their defined benefit pension and other
postretirement benefit plans on the balance sheet with an offset to accumulated other comprehensive income in
sharcholders’ equity or a deferral in a regulatory asset or liability if probable of recovery in rates under

SFAS No, 71 “Accounting For the Effects of Certain Types of Legislation.” SFAS No.158 does not change how
pension and other postretirement benefits are accounted for and reported in the consolidated statements of
earnings. PHI's financial statement disclosures are prepared in accordance with SFAS No. 132, “Employers’
Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits,” as revised and amended by SFAS No. 158. Refer
to Note (2) “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies—Pension and Other Posfretirement Benefit Plans™ for
additional information.

All amounts in the following tables are in millions of dollars.

Oiher Postretirenent
Pension Benefits Benefits

M 2606 2005 2006 2005
Change in Benefit Obligation .
Benefit ohligation at beginning of year ............. $1,7460 $1,6480 §$610.2 §$ 5935
SEIVICE COBL . . o oottt e i i 405 379 84 85
INGETEsSt COBE .. - oo ittt e 96.9 96.1 346 336
Amendments .. ... — . —_ —_ —_
Actyarial (gain) loss ... ... i it (42.4) 811 (3.6) 12.83
Benefitspaid ........... e e (125.7) {117.1) {38.4) (38.2)
Benefit cbligation atend of year .................. $1,715.3  $1,7460 36112  §$6102
Change in Plan Assets | S
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year . ....... $1,578.4  $1,5235 $173.7 $1649
Actal returnonplanassets .. ............ .. ... .. 177.8 106.4 232 100
Company contributions .. ....... e 2 63.6 47.7 37.0
Benmefitspaid ... ....... ... ... (1257 (117.1) {38.4) (38.2)
Fair value of plap assets atendof year .. ............ $1,633.7 $1,5784 $2062 §173.7
Funded Status at end of year (plan assets less plan ,

Obligations) . . ... v e e $ (8l.6) 3 (167.6) $(405.0) $(436.5)

The following table provides a reconciliation of the projected benefit cbligation, plan assets and funded
status of the plans prior to the implementation of SFAS No. 158. '

Other Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits
, 2006 2005 2006 2005,
Fair value of plan assets atendofyear . ... .......... $1,633.7 $1.5784 82062 §1737
Benefit obligation atend of year .................. 1,715.3 1,746.0 611.2 610.2
Funded status atendof year ..........ccooevinnn, (81.6) (167.6) (403.0) (436.5)
Amounts not recognized: ' .
Unrecognized net actuarial 1055 ..........vn.es 2428 350.5 167.6 188.6
Unrecognized prior service cost . .............. 1.1 1.9 {32.1) (26.2)
Netamountrecognized ... ... .cvivinirenninnn.. $ 1623 5 1848 $(269.5) $(274.1)
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The following table provides a reconciliation of the amounts recognized in PHI's Consolidated Balance

Sheets as of December 31 prior to the implementation of SFAS No. 158:

Other Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits
2006 S 2006 2005
Prepaid benefit cost .......oeiivneiiininnniinnrens $1870 $2082 § — % —
Accrued benefit coOst . .. ouvr it (24.7) (24.1) (2695) (274.1)
Additional minimum hability for nonquslified plan ... ... (134 (122 — —
Intangible assets for nongualifiedplan .. ... ........... A A — —
Accumulated other comprehensive income for nongualified ' '
131 5 e 133 12.1 — —
Net 2MOUNt 1COZMZEA .+« . 1+ v v s seesessnessansns $1623 $1848  $(269.5) $(274.1)

The table below provides the projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of

plan assets for the PHI nonqualified pension plan with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets
at December 31, 2006 and 2005 prior to the implementation of SFAS No. 158.

Pension Benefits

- ' ELTI

Projected benefit obligation for nonqualified plan .. .............. ..ot $387 $386
Accumulated benefit obligation for nonqualified plan .. ............. ... . ... 38.1 363

Fair value of plan assets for nonqualified plan . .............. ... .o, — —_

In 2006 and 2005, PHI was required to recognize an additional minimwm liability and an intangible asset

related to its nonqualified pension plan as prescribed by SFAS No. 87. The liability was recorded as a reduction
to shareholders’ equity (other comprehensive income). The amount of reduction to shareholders’ equity (net of
income taxes) in 2006 was $8.0 million and in 2005 was $7.3 million. The recording of this reduction did not
affect net income, cash flows, or compliance with debt covenants in 2006 or 2005.

The following table provides the amounts recognized in PHI's Consolidated Balance Sheets as of

December 31, 2006 after the implementation of SFAS No. 158:

Other Postretirement

Pension Benefits Benefits

2006 2008 2006 2005
Prepaid pension costs .. ........... it $ — %2089 $ — S —
Prepaid other postretirement benefitcosts .............. _ = — 10.1
Intangible asset for nonquatifiedplan ................. — A — —
Repulatory asset , ... ....ooiiviiirrininerranrnens 2295 — 135.5 -
Current Habilities .. ........ ... ... .. .o (3.3) — L — —
Pension benefit obligation .......................... (78.3) (36.3) — —
Other postretirement benefit obligations ............... — — (405.00 (2842
Deferred income tax .. ..., viiiuiiiii e 56 4.8 — -
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax . . .. 84 7.3 — —
Netamountrecognized . ... ....cviviviniiennnneinees $162.3  $184.8 $(269.5) $(274.1)
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Amounts included ie accumulated other comprehensive income (pre-tax) and regulatory assets at
December 31, 2006 after implementation of SFAS No. 158 consist of:

Oiher Postretiremnent
o Pension Benefits Benefits
Unrecognized net actuarial 108s .. ... oottt iienns $242.8 $167.6

Unameortized prior service cost (credit) .. .................. '
Unamortized transition lability .. .. .............. ... ...,

E(l -
& -
[¥% )
el
|

Accumulated oiher comprehensive income (58.4 million, net of
1 7: %4 2 P 14.0 —_—
Repulatory assets . ... oii i iin it iiianne, 229.9 133.5
' $243.9 $135.5

The table below provides the components of net penodlc benefit costs recognized for the years endecl
December 31. :

Dther Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefiis

2006 2005 2004 . 206 2005 2004
SEIVICE COSE o v vt vevs e $ 405 § 379 $ 359 % 84 § 835 %486
Tnterest CoSt .. v vt ie et e e 969 96.1 94.7 34,6 33.6 354
Expected return on plan assets . ... ... (130.0) (125.5) (124.2) (11.5) (109 (9.9)
Amortization of prior service cost . ... 3 1.1 1.1 (4.0) (3.3) 1.8
Amortization of netloss . ........... 17.5 10.9 6.5 14.3 113 ' 113
Net periodic benefit cost . . .......... $ 257 $ 205 § 140 $418 $392 $436

The 2006 combined pension and other postretirement net periodic benefit cost of $67.5 million includes
$32.1 million for Pepco, $.7 million for DPL and $14.3 million for ACE. The remaining net periodic benefit cost
includes amounts for other PHI subsidiaries.

The 2005 combined pension and other posiretirement net periodic benefit cost of $39.7 million includes
$28.9 million for Pepco, $(2.0) mitlion for DPL and $16.9 million for ACE. The remaining net periodic benefit
cost includes amounts for other PHI subsidiaries.

The 2604 combined pension and other postretiremenf net periodic benefit cost of $57.6 million includes
£24.1 million for Pepco, $1.0 million for DPL and $17.6 million for ACE. The remaining net periodic benefit
cost includes amounts for other PHI subsidiaries.

The following weighted average assumptions were used to deiermine the benefit obhgatmns at
December 31:

Qther Postretirement
Pension Benefits - Benefits .

. 2006 2005 2006 2008
DIiSCOUm rate ... .. ..t aa e 6.000% 5.625% 6000%  5.4625%
Rate of compensation increase ....._...... ... . ..., 4.500% 4.500% 4.500%  4.500%
Health care cost trend rate assumed fornextyear........ na 3.00% 8.00%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline (the

ultimate trend rate) . ... ..ot 5.00% 5.00%
Year that the rate reaches the utimate frend rate ... ... .. 2010 2009




Assumed health care cost trend rates may have a significant effect on the smounts reported for the health
care plans. A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following
effects (millions of dollars): '

1-Perceniage- t-Percentape-
Point Incyease . Point Decrease

Increase (decrease) on total service and interest cost ............... %21 $(1.8)
Increase (decrease) on postretirement benefit obligation .. ..... e $34.4 $(25.2)

The following weighted average assumptions were used to determine the net penod;c bcnefit cost for the
years ended December 31: '

Other Postretirement

Pension Benefits Benefits
2006 . 2005 2006 2005
Discountrate .. ... ... . .. o v iiriiirinnrnn. e 5.625% 5375% 5.625% 5.875%
Expected long-term return on planassets .............. 8.500% 8300% 8.500%  B.500%
Rate of compensation increase ..........cc.iiinnn.. 4.500% 4.500% 4.500%  4.500%

A cash flow matched bond portfolio @pproach to developing a discount rate is used to value SFAS
No. 87 and SFAS No. 106 liabilities. The hypothetical portfolio includes high quality instruments with maturities
that mirror the benefit obligations.

In selecting an expected rate of return on plan assets, PHI considers actual historical retumns, economic
forecasts and the judgment of its investment consultants on expected long-term performance for the types of
investments held by the plan. The plan assets consist of equity and fixed income investments, and when wewed
over a long-term horizon, are expected to yield a return on assets of 8.50%. ‘ -

Plan Assets

The PHI Retirement Plan weighted average asset allocations at December 31, 2006, and 2003, by asset
category are as follows:

Plan Assets .
at December 31, Tm}gtmlt‘lan Minimemy
2006 2005 Allgcation Maximum

Asset Category :
Equity SeCUrities . ...... ... 0ot iiiieaiieannienns 58% 62% 60% 35% - 65%
Debtsecurities ... ..., ... i e 4% 3% - 35% 0% - 50%
Other . i - _8% 1% _ 5% 0% - 10%
Total ................ e e 100% 100% 100% '

Pepco Holdings® Other Postretirement plan weighted average asset allocations at December 3 1, 2006, and
2003, by asset category are as follows:

Plan Assets
at December 31, Tarfggh“ Minimum/

2006 2005 Allocation Maximiam

Asset Category

Equity securities . ... ... . .. .. eer e ieneennnnn. 64% a7% 60% 55% - 65%
Debtsecurities . ... .. .. ... .0 1% 24% 5% 20% - 50%
OHEr .o e 3% 9% %  0%-10%
Total ..... e e e e 100% 100% 100% '




In developing an asset allocation policy for the PHI Retirement Plan and other postretirement plan, PHI
examined projections of asset returns and volatility over a long-term horizon. In connection with this analysis,
PHI examined the riskfreturn tradeoffs of alternative asset classes and asset mixes given long-term historical
relationships, as well as prospective capital market returns. PHI also conducted an asset/liability study to match
projected asset growth with projected liability growth and provide sufficient liquidity for projected benefit
payments. By incorporating the results of these analyses with an assessment of its tisk posture, and taking into
account industry practices, PHI developed its assel mix guidelines. Under these guidelines, PHI diversifies assets
in order to protect against large investment losses and to reduce the probability of excessive performance
volatility while maximizing return at an acceptable risk level. Diversification of asses is implemented by
allocating monies to various asset classes and investment styles within asset classes, and by retaining investment
management firm(s) with complementary investment philosophies, styles and approaches. Based on the
assessment of demographics, actvarial/funding, and business and financial characteristics, PHI believes that its
risk posture is slightly below average relative to other pension plans. Consequently, Pepco Holdings believes that
a slightly below average equity exposure (i.e. a tarpet equity asset allocation of 60%) is appropnate foi the PHI
Retirement Plan and the other postretmemem plan.

On a periadic basis, Pepco Holdings reviews its asset mix and rebalances assets back to the target allocation
over a reasonable period of time.

No Pepco Holdings common stock is ingluded in pension of postretitement program assets.

Cash Flows
Contributions—PHI Retirement Plan

Pepco Holdings' funding policy with regard to the PHI Retirement Plan is to maintain a funding leve] in
excess of 100% with respect to its accumulated benefit obligation (AB(Q). The PHI Retirement Plan currently
meets the minimum funding requirements of the Employment Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA)
without any additional funding, In 2006 and 2005, PHI made discretionary tax-deductible cash contributions to
the plan of zero and $60.0 million, respectively, in line with its fanding policy. Assuming no changes to the
current pension plan assumptions, PHI projects no funding will be required under ERISA in 2007; however, PHI
may elect to make a discretionary tax-deductible contribution, if required to maintsin its plan assets in excess of
its ABO.

Contributions—QOther Postretirement Benefits

In 2006 and 2005, Pepco contributed $6.0 million and $3.1 million, respectively, DPL contributed 56.8
million and $6.0 million, respectively, and ACE contributed $6.6 million and $7.0 million, respectively, to the
plans, Contributions of $13.5 million and $6.4 million, respectively, were made by other PHI subsidiaries.
Assuming no changes to the other posiretirement benefit pension plan assumptions, PHI expects similar amounts
to be contributed in 2007,

Expecied Benefit Payments

Estimated future benefit payments to participants in PHI's pension and postretirement welfare benefit plans,
which reflect expected future service as appropriate, as of December 31, 2006 are as follows (millions of doliars):

Years . Pension Beneffts  Other Postretirement Benefits
2007 e s $106.2 3 397
2008 .. e 109.0 41.3
2009 ... ...l e riaeaa. 113.9 © 430
2010 .,....... e 116.8 443
20011 . e 123.9 454
2012 through 2016 .......... e e 653.5 2373




Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003

On December 8, 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and Modemization Act of 2003 {the
Medicare Act} became effective, The Medicare Act introduced a prescription drug benefit under Medicare
(Medicare Part D), 2s well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefiis plans that provide a
benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D. Pepco Holdings sponsors post-retirement health
care plans that provide prescription drug benefits that PHT plan actuaries have determined are actuarially
equivalent to Medicare Part D. PHI elected 1o recognize the effects of the Medicare Act during the fourth quarter
of 2003, which reduced the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $28 million. In
2006, Pepco Holdings received $1.6 miltion in federal Medicare prescription drug subsidies.

(7) DERT
LONG-TERM DEBT

The components of long-term debt are shown below.

At December 31,
Interest Rate Maturity 2006 2003
(Millions of dollars)
First Morigage Bonds
Pepco:
6.25% 2007 $ 1750 $ 1750
6.50% 2008 780 78.0
5.875% 2008 50.0 50.0
5.75% (a) 2010 160 - 16.0
4.95% (a)b) 2013 2000 200.0
4.65% (ayh) : 2014 1750 1750
Variable (a)(b) _ 2022 106.5 -
6.00% (a) A 2022 — 300
6.375% (a) 2023 — 370
5.375% (a) 2024 — 4.5
3.375% (a) 2024 38.3 383
3.75% (axb) 2034 100.0 100.0
5.40% (a)b) 2035 1750 175.0
ACE:
6.18% -7.15% 2006 - 2008 510 - 1160
7.25% —7.63% 2010 -2014 3.0 5.0
0.63% . 2013 686 68.0
7.68% 2015 -2016 17.0 17.0
6.80% (a) 2021 389 389
5.60% (a) 2025 4.0 4.0
Variable (a){b) 2029 547 54.7
5.80% (a)(b) . ' 2034 120.0 120.0
5.80% (a)(b) 2036 - 105.0 —
Amortizing First Mortgage Bonds '
DPL: _
6.95% 2006 - 2008 7.6 10.5
Total First Mortgage Bonds $1,591.6 $1,554.5

{a) Represents a series of First Mortgage Bonds issued by the indicated company as collateral for an
outslanding series of senior notes or tax-exempt bonds issued by the same company. The maturity date,
optional and mandatory prepayment provisions, if any, interest rate, and interest payment dates on each
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series of senior notes or tax-exempt bonds are identical to the terms of the collateral First Mortgage Bonds
by which it is secured. Payments of principal and interest on a series of senior notes or tax-exempt bonds
satisfy the corresponding payment obligations on the related series of collateral First Mortgage Bonds.
Because each series of senior notes and tax-exempt bonds and the series of collateral First Morigage Bonds
securing that series of senior noles or tax-exempt bonds effectively represents a single financial obligation,
the senior notes and the tax-exempt bonds are not separately shown on the table.

(b) Represents a series of First Mortgage Bonds issued by the indicated company as collateral for an
outstanding series of senior notes that will, at such time as there are no First Mortgage Bonds of the issuing
company outstanding (other than collateral First Mortgage Bonds securing payment of senior notes), cease
to secure the corresponding series of senior notes and will be cancelled.

At December 38,
Interest Rate Maturity 2006 - 2008
{Millions of dollars)
Unsecured Tax-Exempt Bonds
DPL:
5.20% 2019 $ 310 $310
3.15% 2023 18.2 18.2
5.50% 2025 150 150
4.90% 2026 345 34.5
5.65% 2028 16.2 16.2
Variable 2030 - 2038 93.4 934
Total Unsecured Tax-Exempt Bonds $208.3 $208.3
Medium-Term Notes (unsecured)
Pepco: | .
7.64% 2007 $ 350 §$ 350
6.25% 2009 50.0 50.0
DPL:
6.75% 2006 R 20.0
7.06% — 8.13% 2007 61.5 61.5 .
7.56% ~7.58% 2017 14.0 14.0
681% ' 2018 4.0 4.0
7.61% 2019 12.0 12.0
7.72% 2027 10,0 10.0
ACE:
7.52% 2007 150 15.0
Total Medium-Term Notes (unsecured) $201.5 %2215
Recourse Debt
PCI:
6.59% — 6.69% , 2014 $ 111 %111
7.62% : 2007 . 343 34.3
8.12% (a) 2008 92.0 92.0
Total Recourse Debt o $1374 $1374
Notes (secured)
Pepco Energy Services: ,
7.85% 2017 $ 99 § 92 -

ta) Debt issued at a fixed rate of 8.24%. The debt was swapped into variable rate debt at the time of issuance.

NOTE: Scheduie is continued on next page.
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At December 31,

Interest Rate J Maturity 2006 L
{Millions of dellars)
Notes (unsecured) :
PHI: _
3.75% 20060 % — 3§ 3000
5.50% 2007 5000 5000
Variable ‘ 2010 250.0 250.0
4.00% 2010 2000 2000
6.45% : 2012 750.0 © 7500
5.90% 2016 200.0 —
7.45% ‘ 2032 250.0 250.0
Pepeo:
Variakle 2006 — 50.0
DPL:
5.00% 2014 - 1000 . 1000
5.00% M5 100.0 100.0
522% ‘ ] 2016 100.0 —
Total Notes (unsecured) : $2,450.0 $2,5000
Nonrecourse debt
PCI: g
6.60% 2018 § — $ 159
Acquisition fair value adjustment - -1
Total Long-Term Debt $4,598.7 $4,646.9
Net unamortized discount (4.9) (5.9
Current maturities of long-term debt (825.2) (438.1)
Total Net Long-Term Debt $3,768.6 $4,2029
Transition Bonds Issued by ACE Funding
2.89% 2000 $ 345 § 552
2.89% 2011 23.0 313
421% — 2013 66.0 66.0
4.46% : . 2016 520 52.0
491% 2017 118.0 1180
5.05% : 2020 54.0 54.0
5.55% 2023 1470 147.0
Total $ 4945 § 5235
Net vnamortized discount ‘ (:2) (.2)
Current maturities of long-term debt (299 (29.0)
Total Transition Bonds issued by ACE Funding $ 4644 § 4943

The outstanding First Mortgage Bonds issued by each of Pepco, DPL and ACE are secured by a lien on
substantially all of the issuing company’s property, plant and equipment.

ACE Funding was established in 2001 solely for the purpose of securitizing authorized portions of ACE’s
recoverable stranded costs through the issuance and sale of Transition Bonds. The proceeds of the szle of each
series of Transition Bonds have been transferred to ACE in exchange for the transfer by ACE to ACE Funding of
the right to collect a non-bypassable transition bond charge from ACE customers pursuant to bondable stranded
costs rate orders issued by the NJBPU in an amount sufficient to fund the principal and interest payments on the
Transition Bonds and related taxes, expenses and fees (Bondable Transition Property). The assets of ACE
Funding, including the Bondable Transition Property, and the Transition Bond charges coliected from ACE’s
customers, are not available to creditors of ACE. The holders of Transition Bonds have recourse anly to the
assets of ACE Funding.
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The aggregate amounts of maturities for long-term debt and Transition Bonds outstanding at December 31,
2006, are $855.1 million in 2007, $323.6 million in 2008, $82.2 million in 2009, $531.9 million in 2010,
$69.9 million in 2011, and $3,230.4 million thereafter.

Pepco Energy Services Project Funding represents funding for energy savings contracts perforined by Pepco
Energy Services. The aggregale amonnts of maturities for the Project Funding debt outstanding at December 31,
2006, are $2.4 million in 2007, $2.5 million in 2008, $2.0 million in 2009, $2.0 million in 2010, $1.7 million in
2011, and $15.1 million thereafter, and includes the current portion of Project Funding that was provided in
exchange for the sale of the customers’ accounts receivable.

PHI's long-term debt is subject to certain covenants. PHI and its subsidiaries are in compliance with all
Tequirements.

SHORT-TERM DEBT

~ Pepco Holdings and its regulated uiility subsidiaries have traditionally vsed a number of sources to fulfill
short-term funding needs, such as commercial paper, short-term notes, and bank lines of credit. Proceeds from
short-term horrowings are used primarily to meet working capital needs, but may also be used to temporarily
fund long-term capital requirements. A detail of the components of Pepco Holdings’ short-term debt at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 is a5 follows.

2006 2005

(Milkions of dollars)

Commercial paper ........ .. ittt $1954 § —
Variahlerate demand bonds . ........viiriiiineciiranrnnrranrs 1542 156.4
g 22 A e $349.6  $156.4

Commercial Paper

Pepco Holdings maintains an ongoing commercial paper program of up to $700 million. Pepca, DPL, and
ACE have ongoing commercial paper programs of up to $300 million, $275 million, and $250 million,
respectively. The commercial paper programs of PHI, Pepco, DPL and ACE are backed by a $1.2 billion credit
tacility, which is described under the heading “Credit Facility” below.

Pepco Holdings, Pepco, DPL and ACE had $36 million, $67.1 million, $91.1 million and $1.2 million of
commercial paper outstanding at December 31, 2006, respectively. The weighted average interest rate for Pepco
Holdings, Pepco, DPL and ACE commercial paper issued during 2006 was 5.1%, 3.25%, 5.3% and 4.79%,
respectively. The weighted average maturity for Pepeo Holdings, Pepco, DPL and ACE was nine, five, seven and
four days respectively for all commercial paper issued during 2006.

Variable Rate Demand Bonds

Variable Rate Demand Bonds (“VRDB™) are sebject to repayment on the demand of the holders and for this
reason are accounted for as shori-term debt in accordance with GAAP. However, bonds submitted for purchase
are remarketed by a remarketing agent on a best efforts basis. PHI expects that the bonds submitted for purchase
will continue to be remarketed successfully due to the credit warthiness of the issuing company and because the
remarketing resets the interest rate to the then-current market rate. The issuing company also may utilize one of
the fixed rate/fixed term conversion options of the bonds 1o establish a maturity which corresponds io the date of
final maturity of the bonds. On this basis, PHI views VRDBs as a source of long-term financing. The VRDBs
outstanding in 2006 mature in 2007 to 2000 ($8.3 million), 2014 to 2017 ($48.6 million), 2024 ($33.3 million)
and 2028 to 2031 ($64 million). The weighted average interest rate for VRDB was 3.55% during 2006 and 2.61%
during 2005.
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Credit Fucility

In April 2006, Pepco Holdings, Pepco, DPL and ACE extended their five-year credit agreement for one
additional year from 2010 to 2011. The aggregate borrowing limit under the facility is $1.2 billion and the
facility commitment expiration date is May 3, 2011. Pepco Holdings” credit limit under this agreemeni is
$700 million. The credit limit of each of Pepco, DPL and ACE is the lower of $300 million and the maximum
amount of debt the company is permitted to have outstanding by its regulatory authorities, except that the
aggregate amount of credit used by Pepco, DFL and ACE at any given time uader the agreement may not exceed
$500 million. Under the terms of the credit agreement, the companies are entitled to request increases in the
principal amount of available credit up to an aggregate increase of $300 miilion, with any such increase
proportionaiely increasing the credit limit of each of the respective borrowers and the $300 million sublimits for
each of Pepco, DPL and ACE. The interest rate payable by the respeciive companies on utilized funds is
determined by a pricing schedule with rates corresponding to the credit rating of the borrower. Any indebtedness
incurred under the credit agreement would be unsecured,

The credit agreement is intended to serve primarily as a source of liquidity to support the commercial paper
programs of the respective companies, The companies also are permitied to use the facility to borrow funds for
general corporate purposes and issue letters of credit. In order for a borrawer to use the facility, certain .
representalions and warranties made by the borrower at the time the credit agreement was entered into also must
be true at the time the facility is utilized, and the borrower must be in compliance with specified covenants,
including the financial covenant described below. However, a material adverse change in the borrower's
business, property, and results of operations or financial condition subsequent to the entry into the credic
agreement is not a condition to the availability of credit under the facility. Among the covenants contained in the
credit agreement are (i) the requirement that each borrowing company maintain a ratio of total indebtedness to
total capitalization of 65% or less, computed in accordance with the terms of the credit agreement, (ii) a
restriction on sales or other dispositions of assets, other than sales and dispositions permitted by the credit
agreement, and (iii) a restriction on the incurrence of liens on the assets of a borrower or any of its significant
subsidiaries ather than liens permitted by the credit agreement. The failure to satisfy any of the covenanis or the
occurrence of specified events that constitute an event of defanlt could result in the acceleration of the repayment
obligations of the borrower. The events of default include (i) the failure of any borrowing company or any of its
significant subsidiaries to pay when due, or the acceleration of, certain indebtedness under other borrowing
arrangements, (ii) certain bankruptcy events, judgments or decrees against any borrowing company or its ,
significant subsidiaries, and (iii) a change in control (as defined in the credit agreement) of Pepco Holdings or the
failure of Pepco Holdings to own all of the voting stock of Pepco, DPL and ACE. The agreement does not
include any ratings triggers. There were no balances outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 20035.
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(8) INCOME TAXES

PHI and the majority of its subsidiaries file a consolidated Federal income tax return. Federal incoroe taxes
are allocated among PHI and the subsidiaries included in its consolidated group pursuant to a written tax sharing
agreement that was approved by the SEC in connection with the establishment of PHI as a holding company as
part of Pepco’s acquisition of Conectiv on August 1, 2002, Under this tax sharing agreement, PHI's consolidated
Federal income tax liability is allocated based upon PHI’s and its subsidiaries’ separate taxable income or loss,

The provision for consolidated income taxes, reconciliation of consolidated income tax expense, and
components of consolidated deferred tax liabilities (assets) are shown below.

Provision for Consolidated Income Taxes

For the Year Ended December 31,
2006 - 2005 2004
(Millions of dollars)
Operations
Current Tax (Benefit) Expense . ‘
Federal .............. e e e $(77.5) 82362 $(33.2)
Stateandlocal ...t et — B1.9 9.0)
Total Current Tax (Benefit) Expense ............... .o vvrnn B (77.5) 318. (42.2)
Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit) : '
Federal .....cooviiiiiinniieinianns e e 2028 244y 1851
Stateand local ....... . ..o 40.8 (33.4) 324
Investmenttax credits . ............. ... i it @7 5.1 (8.0)
Total Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit) .. .................... SN 238.9 (62,.9) 2005
Total Income Tax Expense from Operations ...................... $161.4 $2552 $167.3
Extraordinary ltem
Deferred Tax Expense ‘ )
Federal ......... O AP — 4.8 —
Stateandlocal ........ ... .. ... ..., i — 14 —_
Total Deferred Tax on Extraordinary Item ....................... — 6.2 —
Total Consolidated Income Tax Expense . . ... ... .......vcvnuenn 31614 $2614 31673
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Reconciliation of Consolidated Income Tax Expense

For the Year Ended Decerber 31,

2006 2005 _ 2004
Amount Rate Amount Rnte Amnunt Rahe
{(Millions nf dollars)
Income Before Income Taxes and Bxtraordinary Itema .. ....... $409.7 $617.4 $4279
Preferred Dividends .. ..oo.iyiiiitiiitiranriannranasanns 1.2 2.5 2.8
Income Before Preferred Dividends, Income Taxes and
Extraordinary Iem ... .o ov it i e i e i 54109 : $619.9 $430.7
Income tax at federal statutoryrate ............coviiin.nn. $143.8 35 $2171 .35 §$150.7 .35
Increases (decreases) resolting from ‘ |
Depraciaion . ... ....oeiiiun i ie i 8.1 02 7.8 01 04 02
ASSELTEMOVAL COBLS + v v v vnvin et ve e toaranieaannnas (3.2) (01 (3.3 (01 .7y —
State income taxes, net of federaleffect ... .............. 256 06 308 05 274 06
Software amortization .......... ... . ... i 30 .01 52 .01 (3.6) (01
Taxoredits .. ...iuerinit ittt 4.7 (01) @& on 59 (0
Cumulative effect of local tax consolidation ............. - — —  —  {132) (03
IRS BEEEMENt ... .o\ eirer e e e eneneennnieneeens 1y — — - 197 05
Company dividends reinvested in 401k} plan . ........... @0 (01 21 — 2.1) (01)
Leveraged 1eases .. covvii i iiiiiin i iiernnnvivasens 9.3) (02) (1.8) (1 (B2 (02
Change in estimates related to prior year tax habﬂmes ..... 26 O 179 .03 1.0y —
Other, et .. ...t it e s (23) (0D (5.7 (01)  (@.2) (01)
Total Consolidated Income Tax Expense .................... $1614 .39 $2552 41 §i673 .39
Components of Consolidated Deferred Tax Liabilities (Assets)
At Beccmber 31,
2006 2005
(Millions af dollars)
Deferred Tax Liabilities {Assets) ‘
Depteciation and other book to tax basis CHETEIENCES + . v e v e e eteeeeeeanannsees 51,7746 $1.630.8
Deferred taxes on amounts o be collected through future rages ... ...........o0vt 430 . 495
Deferred investment tax eredit ... oo oi it i i {23.4) {25.7)
Contributions 1n aid Of CONSITHCHON . .. ..ottt e e inteen s inn s acscannnsnn (60.5) {57.9)
Goodwill, accumulated other comprehensive income, and valuation adjustments . ... (187.1) (116.8)
Deferred clectric service and electric restructuring Gabilities ............... ... .. (38.00 - (2LT
Finance and operating 18ases .. ... .ottt iinnreerreenerinareernianaarnasans 607.0 516.9
Contracts With NUGS .. .. i i it et se i et ranaranans 72.6 713
Capital 1085 Carry orWaId ..o\ttt ittt i ee e i e (D .
Federal net operating LoSS .. ...\ v\uerrie et e s e et een et {3 (647
Federat Alternative Mioimum Tax credit . ... ... 0 oiii e eneninanaarnnas (5.2) (6.9}
State net operating loSs .. ... L. e e (45.3) {54.0)
Valuation allowance (State NOLS) . ... ivt it iiriara s iantransns 29.5 300
Other posiretirement benefits . ........ it tierrineiaeari i (51.8) (43.4)
Unrealized losses on fair value declines .. ... . ... ... it {t.hH (13.3)
Property taxes, contributions to pension plan, andother ............c000v it (33.2) (51.1)
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities, Net . ... ..ottt iireriacnananianen, 2,059.6 18478
Deferred tax assets included In Other Current ASSetS . .v v vvreve v ran s nnrroaaraenrs 244 87.2
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The net deferred tax liability represents the tax effect, at presently enacted tax rates, of temporary
differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities. The portion of the net deferred
tax liability applicable to PHI's operations, which has not been reflected in current service rates, represents
income taxes recoverable through future rates, net and is recorded as a regulatory asset on the balance sheet.

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 repealed the Investment Tax Credit (ITC) for property placed in service after
December 31, 1985, except for certain transition property. ITC previously earned on Pepco’s, DPL’s and ACE’s
property continues to be normalized over the remaining service lives of the related assets.

PHI files a consolidated Federal income tax return. PHI’s Federal income tax liabilities for Pepco legacy
companies for all years through 2000, and for Conectiv legacy companies for all years through 1997, have been
determined, subject to adjustment to the extent of any net operating loss or other loss or credit carrybacks from
subsequent years.

i

Resolution of Certain Internal Revenue Service Audit Matters

In 2006, PHI resolved certain, but not all, tax matters that were raised in Internal Revenue Service andits
1elated to the 2001 and 2002 tax years. Adjustments recorded related to these resolved tax matters resulted in a
$6.3 million increase in net income ($2.5 million for Power Delivery and $5.4 million for Other Non-Regulated,
partially offset by an unfavorable $1.6 million impact in Corp. & Other). To the extent that the mafters reselved
related to tax contingencies from the Conectiv heritage companies that existed at the August 2002 merger date, in
accordance with accounting rules, an additional adjustment of $9.1 million ($3.1 million related 10 Power
Delivery and $6.0 miilion related to Other Non-Regulated) was recorded in Corp. & Other to eliminate the tax
benefits recorded by Power Delivery and Other Non-Regulated against the goodwill balance that resulied from
the merger. Also during 2006, the total favorable impact of $2.6 million was recorded that resulted from changes
in estimates related to prior year tax liabilities subject to audit (34.1 million for Power Delivery, partially offset
by an unfaverable $1.5 million for Corp. & Other).

Norn Financial Lease Asset

The IRS, as part of its normal audit of PCI’s income tax returns, has questioned whether PCI is entitled 1o
certain ongoing rax deductions being taken by PCI as a result of the adoption by PCI of a carry-over tax basis for
a non-lease financial asset acquired in 1998 by a subsidiary of PCL On December 14, 2004, PCI and the IRS
agreed to a Notice of Proposed Adjustment settling this and certain other tax matters. This settiement resulted in
a cash outlay in Fehruary 2006 for additional taxes and interest of approximately $22.8 million associated with
the exarmination of PCI's 2001-2002 tax returns and an anticipated refund of taxes-and interest of approximately
$7.1 million when the examination of PCI’s 2003 return is completed. In addition, in the fourth guarter of 2004,
PCI took a tax charge to earnings of approximately $19.7 million for financial reporting purposes related to this
matter. The charge consisted of approximately $16.3 million to reflect the reversal of tax benefits recognized by
PC1 prior to September 30, 2004, and approximately $3.4 million of interest on the additional taxes. During 2006
and 2005, PCI recorded tax charges to eamings of approximately $.1 million and $.9 million, respectively, for
interest on the additional taxes. :
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Taxes Other Than Income Taxes

Taxes other than income taxes for each ycar are shown below. The total amounts below include
$332.9 million, $333.4 million, and $305.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively, related to the Power Delivery Business, which are recoverable through rates.

2006 - 2008 2004

{Millions of dollars)
Gross Receipts/Delivery ... ... ...t $149.1 $14R3  $138.1
Property .........ieviiiei.a, e e 62.7 60.4 60.1
County Fuel and EIEIZY . ..o oo v v i i et iveniiieenevneinnnnias 84.3 89.0 70.6
Environmental, Useand Other .. ... iiii e, 469 445 426
o1 O $343.0 $3422 $3114

(9) MINORITY INTEREST

The vutstanding preferred stock issued by subsidiaries of PHI as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 consisted
of the following. The shares of each of these series are redeemable solely at the option of the issuer.

Shares Ouistanding  Decembrer 31,

Redemption
Serial Preferred Stock ' Price 2006 2005 2086 005
(Millions of
dollars)

Pepco (1) .
$244 Senies of 1957 .. ..ot e $ 51.00 — 216846 3 §109
$2.46Senies of 1958 ... ...l i e $ 5100 — 99789 — 5.0
$2.28 Serics of 1965 ...ttt $5100 — 112709 — 56

$— %>
DPL (2) | - ‘
4.0% Serigs of 1943, $100 per share parvalve .............. $105.00 19,809 19809 $20 $ 20
3.7% Series of 1947, $100 per share par value .............. $104.00 39,866 39866 40 4.0
4.28% Series of 1949, $100 per share par value ............. $104.00 28460 28,460 2.8 2.8
4.56% Series of 1952, $100 per share par value ............. $105.00 19511 19,571 20 20
4.20% Serjes of 1955, $100 per share par value ............. $103.00 25404 25404 25 .25
5.0% Series of 1956, $100 per share par value .......,...... $10400 48,588 48,588 49 49

5182 $i82 -
ACE 7
4.0% Series of 1944, $100 per share par value .............. $105.50 24268 24268 $24 § 24
4.35% Series of 1949, $100 per share parvalue ............. $101.00 2,942 2,942 3 3
4.35% Series of 1953, $100 per shareparvalue ............. $101.00 1,680 1,680 2 2
4.10% Series of 1954, $100 per share par value ..., ......... $101.00 20504 20,504 20 20
4.75% Series of 1958, $100 per share parvalue ............. $101.00 8631 8,631 9 9
5.0% Series of 1960, $100 per share par value ....... P $10000 41200 4120 4 4
Total Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries ............. S $244 $459

(1} In October 2005, Pepco redeemed the following shares of preferred stock: (i) 74,103 shares of $2.46 Series
of 1958, (ii) 13,148 shares of $2.28 Series of 1965, and 22,795 shares of $2.44 Series of 1957, foran
aggregate redemption amount of $3.7 million, $.7 million and $1.1 million, respectively. On March 1, 2006,
Pepeo redeemed the remaining outstanding shares of each series of its preferred stock, at 102% of par, for
an aggrepate redemption amount of $21.9 million.
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(2) OnJanuary 18, 2007, DPL redeemed all of the outstanding shares of its preferred stock, at prices ranging
from 103% to 105% of par, in an aggregate amount of approximately $18.9 million,

(10) STOCEK-BASED COMPENSATION, DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS, AND CALCULATIONS OF
~ EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK

Stock-Based Compensation

PHI maintains a Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP), the objective of which is to increase shareholder value
by providing a long-term incentive to reward officers, key employees, and directors of Pepeo Holdings and its
subsidiaries and to increase the ownership of Pepco Holdings’ common stock by such individuals. Any officer or
key employee of Pepco Holdings or its subsidiaries may be designated by the Board as a participant in the LTIP.
Under the LTIP, awards to officers and key employees may be in the form of restricted stock, options,
performance units, stock appreciation rights, and dividend equivalents. Up to 10,000,000 shares of common stock
initially were available for issuance under the LTIP over a period of 10 years commencing Augusi 1, 2002.

Total stock-based compensation expense recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 is $5.8 million, $4.4 million, and $4.3 million, respectively. For the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2003, and 2004, $.1 million, zero, and zero, respectively, in tax benefits was
recognized in refation to stock-based compensation costs of stock awards. No compensation costs related to
restricted stock grants were capitalized for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. '

PHI recognizes compensation expense related to Performance Restricted Stock Awards based on the fair,
value of the awards at date of grant. PHI estimates the fair value of market condition awards using 2 Monte Carlo
simulation model, in a risk-nentral framework, based on the following assumptions:

Performance Perlod
2004-2006 20052067
Risk-free intarest rate (%6) .« oot vt iin et iiie e iiei e nnans 2.11 337
Peer volatilities (26) v vt ve it it e it s e s 16.3 - 62.5 13.3-60.1"
Peer commelations . ... ...t e et ine e, 0.13-0.69 015-0.72

Fair value of restricted share ....... [P % 2406 % 26.92

Prior to acquisition of Conectiv by Pepeo, each company had a long-term incentive plan under which stock
options were granted, At the time of the acquisition, certain Conectiv options vested and were canceled in
exchange for a cash payment. Certain other Conectiv options were exchanged on a 1 for 1.28205 basis for Pepco
Holdings stock options under the LTIP: 590,198 Conectiv stock options were converted into 756,660 Pepco
Holdings stock options. The Conectiv stock options were originally granted on January 1, 1998, January 1, '
1999, July 1, 1999, October 18, 2000, and Jannary 1, 2002, in each case with an exercise price equal 1o the
market price (fair value) of the Conectiv stock on the date of the grant. The exercise prices of these options, afier
adjustment to give effect to the conversion ratio of Conectiv stock for Pepco Holdings stack, are $17.81, $18.91,
$19.30, $13.08 and $19.03, respectively. All of the Pepco Holdings options received in exchange for the
Conectiv options are exercisable,

At the time of the acquisition of Conectiv by Pepco, outstanding Pepco options were exchanged on a
one-for-one basis for Pepco Holdings stock options granted under the LTIP. The options were originally granted
under Pepco’s long-term incentive plan in May 1998, May 1999, January 2000, May 2000, Japuary 2001, May
2001, Tanuary 2002, and May 2002. The exercise prices of the options are $24.3125, $29.78125, §22.4375,
$23.15625, $24.59, $21.825, $22.57 and $22.683, respectively, which represent the market prices (fair values) of
the Pepco common stock on its original grant dates. All the options granted in May 1998, May 1999, .lanuary
2000, May 2000, $anuary 2001, May 2001, January 2002, and May 2002 are exercisable.
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Stock option activity for the three years ended December 31 is summarized below. The information
presented in the table is for Pepco Holdings, including converted Pepeo and Conectiv options.

2006 2005 2004
Numbper Weighted Number Weighted Nomber  Weighted
of Average of Average of Averige

Options Price Options Price Options  Price
Beginning-of-vear balance . ,......... 1,864,250 $22.1944 2,063,754 $21.8841 2,115.037 $21.8131
Options exercised .., ......ooovunn.. 733,526 $21.7081 196,259 $18.9834 41,668 $18.9385
Options forfeited .................. —_ % - 3,205 $19.0300 9,615 $19.0300
End-of-yearbalance ... ............. 1,136,724  $22.5009 1,364,250 $22.1% 2,063,754 §$21.8841
Exercisable at end of year ........... 1,130,724 $22,5099 1,814,350 $22.1840 1,739,032 $21.9944

All stock options have an expiration date of ten years from the date of grant.

The aggregate intrinsic value of stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004 was $4.1 million, $.1 million, and $(1.1) million, respectively.

The tota] intrinsic value of stock options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004 was $2.2 million, $.% million, and $.1 milkion, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005,
and 2004, $.9 million, $.3 million, and zero, respectively, in tax bepefits was recognized in relation to stock-
based compensation costs of stock options. '

As of December 31, 2006, an analysis of options outstanding by exercise prices is as follows:

Weighted Average
Number Quistanding Remaining
Range of and Exercisable at  Weighted Average  Contractual Life
Exercise Prices December 31, 2006 Exercise Price {in Years)
$13.08t0 %1930 ... .......... 326,083 $18.7373 54
$21.83t0$29.78 . .............. 304,641 $24.0387 33
313.08t0$2978 ............... 1,130,724 $22.5099 e

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No, 123R on January 1, 2006, Pepco Holdings recognized compensation costs
for the LTTP based on the accounting prescribed by APB No. 23, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.”
There were no stock-based employee compensation costs charged to expense in 2006, 2005 and 2004 with
respect to stock options granted under the LTIP. '

There were no options granted in 2006, 2003, or 2004,

The Performance Restricted Stock Program and the Merger Integration Success Program have been
established under the LTIP. Under the Performance Resiricted Stock Program, performance crifcria are selected
and measured over a three-year period. The target number of share award opportunities established in 2006, 2005
and 2004 under Pepco Holdings’ Performance Restricted Stock Program for performance periods 2007-2009,
2006-2008 and 2005-2007 were 190,657, 218,108 and 247,400, respectively. Additionally, beginning in 2006,
time-restricted share award opportunities with a requisite service period of three years were established under the
LTIP. The target number of share award opportunities for these awards was 95,314 for the 2007-2003 time
period and 109,057 for the 2006-2008 time period. The fair value per share on award date for the performance
restricted stock was $25.54 for the 2007-2009 award, $23.28 for the 2006-2008-award, and $26.92 for the 2005-
2007 award. Depending on the extent to which the performance criteria are satisfied, the executives are eligible
{o eam shares of common stock and dividends accrued thereon over the vesting period, under the Performance
Restricted Stock Program ranging from 0% to 200% of the target share award opportunities, inclusive of
dividends accrued. There were 418,426 awards earned with respect to the 2004-2006 share award opportunity.
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The maximum number of share award opportunities granted under the Metger Integration Success Program
during 2002 was 241,075. The fair value per share on grant date was $19.735. Of those shares, 96,427 were
restricted and have time-based vesting over three years: 20% vested in 2003, 30% vested in 2004, and 50%
vested in 2005. The remaining 144,648 shares are performance-based award opportunities that may be eamed
based on the extent to which operating efficiencies and expense reduction goals were attainedt through
December 31, 2003 and 2004, respectively. Although the goals were met in 2003, it was determined that 63,943
shares, including shares reallocated from participants who did not meet performance goals as well as shares
reflecting accrued dividends for the period August 1, 2002 to December 31, 2003, granted to ceriain executives,
would not vest until 2003, and then only if the cost reduction goals were maintained and Pepco Holdings”
financial performance were satisfactory. A total of 9,277 shares of common stock vested under this program on
December 31, 2003 for other eligible employees. On March 11, 2005, 70,315 shares, including reinvested
dividends, vested for the performance period ending on December 31, 2004, A total of 44,644 shares, including
reinvested dividends, vested on March 7, 2006, for the original performance period ended December 31, 2003,
that was extended to December 31, 2003,

Under the LTIP, non-employee directors are entitled to a grant on May 1 of each year of a nonqualified
stock option for 1,000 shares of common stock. However, the Board of Directors has determined that these grants
will not be made. ‘

On August 1, 2002, the date of the acquisition of Conectiv by Pepca, in accordance with the terms of the
merger agrecment, 80,602 shares of Conectiv performance accelerated restricted stock (PARS) were converted to
103,336 shares of Pepco Holdings restricted stock. The PARS were originaily granted on Janvary 1, 2002 ata
fair market price of $24.40, Al} of the converied resiricted stock has time-based vesting over periods ranging
from 5 to 7 years from the original grant date. As of December 31, 2006, 95,513 converted shares have vested
and 7,823 shares remain unvested.

In June 2003, the President and Chief Executive Officer of PHI received a retention award in the form of
14,822 shares of restricted stock. The shares vested on June 1, 2006.

The 2006 activity for non-vested share opportunities is summarized below. The information presented in the
table is for Pepco Holdings, including Conectiv PARS converted to Pepco Holdings restricted stock.

Weighted
Number Average Grant
of Shares Dai¢ Fair Value

Non-vested share opportunities at January 1,2006 .................. 832,813 $22933
Granted .. ...t i i i e e 327,163 $ 23.280
Reinvested dividends . ........ouivtnereunnnennrennnnn e 7,560 $19.735
=1 =1 DS (104,593 $(19.515)
Forfeiture due to non-performance ..........oovviieverrreriiaaaas (303,357) $(20.201)
0] 712 (30,819) $(25.169)
Non-vested share opportunities at December 31,2006 ............... 728,769 $ 24.588

The total fair value of restricted stock awards vested during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2003, and
2004 was $2.0 million, $2,7 million, and $1.0 million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2006, there was approximately $3.8 million of unrecognized compensation cost (net of

estimated forfeitures) related to non-vested stock granted under the plans. That cost is expected to be recognized
over a weighted-average period of 2 years.
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For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, Pepco Holdings recorded dividends from its
subsidiaries as follows:

Subsidiary 2006 2008 2004
Milliops of dollars)
=T $990 $629 31024
DPL e e e e 15.0 364 68.0
ACE L e 106.0 959 10.6
L0 1o ot Lo T — 50.0 —

$223.0 $245.2 51810

Iividend Restrictions

PH! generates no operating income of its own. Accordingly, its ability to pay dividends to its shareholders
depends on dividends received from its subsidiaries. In addition to their future financial performance, the ability
of PHI's direct and indirect subsidiaries to pay dividends is subject to limits imposed by: (i} state corporate and
regulatory laws, which impose limitations on the funds that can be used to pay dividends and, in the case of
regulatory laws, as applicable, may require the prior approval of the relevant utility regulatory commissions
before dividends can be paid; (ii) the prior rights of holders of existing and future preferred stock, mortgage
bonds and other long-term debt issued by the subsidiaries, and any other restrictions imposed in connection with
the incurrence of liabilities; and (ii1) certain provisions of ACE’s charter which imposes restrictions on payment
of common stock dividends for the benefit of preferred stockholders. Restricted net assets related to PHI's
consolidated subsidiaries amounted to approximately $1.9 billion at December 31, 2006 and 2005. PHI had no
restricted retained earnings or restricted net income at December 31, 2006 and 2005,

Directors’ Deferred Compensafion

Under the Pepco Holdings’ Executive and Director Deferred Compensation Plan, Pepco Holdings directors
may elect to defer all or part of their retainer or meeting fees that constitute normal compensation. Deferred
retainer or meeting fees can be invested in phantom Pepco Holdings shares and earn dividends as well as
appreciation equal to the amount of increase in fair value of the phantom shares. The ultimate payout is in cash.
The amount deferred and invested in phantom Pepco Holdings shares in the years ended December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004 was $.1 million, $.1 million and $.3 million, respectively.

Compensation recognized in respect of dividends and increase in fair value in the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004 was $.3 million, $.1 million and $.2 million, respectively. The balance of deferred

compepsation invested in phantom Pepco Holdings’ shares at December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $1.8 million and
$1.4 million. '
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Calculations of Earnings per Share of Common Stock

Reconciliations of the numerator and denominator for basic and diluted earnings per share of common stock
calculations are shown below.

For the Year Ended
Decamnber 31,
2006 2005 2004
{Millions of dollars, except
share data)
Income {Numerator):
(=20 7o 1T O R $2483 $371.2 $260.6
Add: (Loss) gain on redemption of subsidiary’s preferred stock ............... ... (.8) 1) S
Earnings Applicable to Common Stock ............... e e, $247.5 $371.1 §261.1
Shares (Denominator) (a):
Weighted average shares outstanding for basic computation:
Average shares outstanding .. ......... .o iiiiiii i e 190.7 1890 1768
Adjustment to shares outstanding .. ........ ... .ot iimaiii i, (@) @) —
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding for Computation of Basic Earnings Per Share
of Common StocKk . ... ... o e e i 190.6 1889 176.8
Weighted average shares outstanding for diluted computation:
Averageshares outstanding . .......... .. it e e e 180.7 1890 176.8
Adjustment to shares outstanding ........... ... ... oo, A 2 —
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding for Computation of Diluted Earnings Per
Share of Common SOcK . ... .. vt it ettt i 1911 §892 1768
Basic earnings per share of common slock . ...... .. .. et iii i i $130 $196 § 148
Diluted earnings per share of common stock ... ... ..o i il iiiin e $130 $19 % 148

(a) The number of options to purchase shares of common stock that were excluded from the calculation of
diluted EPS as they are considered to be anti-dilutive were approximately .G million for the year ended
December 31, 2006 and 1.4 million for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2004,

PHI maintains a Shareholder Dividend Reinvestment Plan {DRP) through which shareholders may reinvest
cash dividends and both existing shareholders and new investors can make purchases of shares of PHI common
stock through the investment of not less than $25 each calendar month nor more than $200,000 each calendar
year. Shares of common stock purchased through the DRP may be original issue shares or, at the election of PHI,
shares purchased in the open market. There were 1,232,569, 1,228,505, and 1,471,936 original issue shares sold
urtder the DRP in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The following table presents Pepco Holdings™ common stock reserved and unissued at December 31, 2006:

Number of

Name of Plan —Shares

DR . i e i e e e et e e s 3,713,555
Conectiv Incentive Compensation Plai (a) . .. ............. .. ... 1,396,836
Potomac Electric Power Company Long-Term Incentive Plan (a) . .......... 838,700
Pepco Holdings, Inc, Long-Term Incentive Plan . .............. ...t 9,626,494
Pepco Holdings, Inc. Non-Management Directors Compensation Plan . . ... .. 496,858
Pepco Holdings, Inc. Savings Plan (b)Y . ......... ..o oo 5,043,000
B - S 21,117,443

(a) No further awards will be made under this plan.

B-136




{(b) Effective January 30, 2006, Pepco Holdings established the Pepco Holdings, Inc. Retirement Savings Plan
which is an amalgam of, and a successor to, (i) the Potomac Electric Power Company Savings Plan for
Bargaining Unit Employees, (it) the Potomac Electric Power Company Retirement Savings Plan for
Management Employees (which resuited from the merger, effective January 1, 2005, of the Potomac
Electric Power Company Savings Plan for Non-Bargaining Unit, Non-Exempt Employees and the Potomac
Electric Power Company Savings Plan for Exempt Employees), (iii) the Conectiv Savings and Investment
Plan, and (iv) the Atlantic City Electric 401(k) Savings and Invesiment Plan—B.

(11) FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair values of Pepco Holdings’ financial instruments at December 31, 2006 and 2005 are
shown below.

At December 31,

2006 . 2003
. (Millions ofdollarg) Fal

mgint Vel Amoum  Vahe

Assets :
Derivative Instruments . ... ......ooririreenaiinnnen.. $ 1091 $ 1091 § 2600 % 260.0
Liabilities and Capitalization ' \
Long-TermDEbt ,.v.vueirintereesiantennrimnneesnnes $3,768.6 $3,807.3 $4,2029 $4,308.0
Transition Bonds issued by ACEFunding ................. $ 4644 $ 4623 § 4943 § 496.7
Derivative InSIUMENtS . ... inet s irre e ianrannnns $ 1868 $ 1868 §$ 2013 §$ 2013
Long-Term Project Funding ..............coviinveennnn, $ 233 § 233 $§ 255 % 255
Serial Preferred SI0CK .. oo vvvii iy e e eaas $ — % — § 215 % 182

Redeemable Serial Preferred Stock ... oe vt iveennnn. $ 244 % 217 § 244 § 172

The methods and assumptions described below were nsed to estimate, at December 31, 2006 and 2005, the
fair value of each class of financial instruments shown ebove for which 1t is practicable to estimate a value.

The fair values of derivative instruments were derived based on quoted market prices.

Long-Term Debt includes recourse and non-recourse debt issued by PCI. The fair values of this PCI debt,
excluding amounts due within one year, were based on cuirent rates offered to similar companies for debt with
similar remaining maturities. The fair values of all other Long-Term Debt and Transition Bonds issued by ACE
Funding, excluding amounts due within one year, were derived based on current market prices, or for issnes with
no market price available, were based on discounted cash flows using current rates for similar issnes with similar
terms and remaining maturities.

The fair values of the Serial Preferred Stock and Redeemable Serial Preferred Stock, excluding amounts due
within one year, were derived based on quoted market prices or discounted cash flows using current rates of
preferred stock with similar terms.

The carrying amounts of all other financial instruments in Pepco Holdings® accompanying financial
statements approximate fair value.
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{12) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
REGULATORY AND OTHER MATTERS
Relationship with Mirant Corporation

Tn 2000, Pepco sold substantially all of its electricity penerating assets to Mirant (formerly Southern Energy,
Inc.). In July 2003, Mirant filed a voluntary petition for reorganization under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankrupicy
Code in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Northemn District of Texas (the Bankruptcy Court). On December 9,
2005, the Bankrupicy Court approved the Plan of Reorganization (the Reorganization Plan) of Mirant and the
Mirant business emerged from bankrupicy on January 3, 2006, as a new corporation of the same name (for
purposes of this section, together with its predecessors, Mirant).

As part of the bankruptcy proceeding, Mirant had been seeking to reject certain ongoing contractual
arrangements under the Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement entered into by Pepco and Mirant for the sale of the
generating assets that are described below. The Reorganization Plan did not resolve the issues relating to
Mirant’s efforts to reject these obligations nor did it vesolve certain Pepco damage claims against the Mirant
bankruptcy estate.

Power Purchase Agreement

The Panda PPA obligates Pepeo to purchase from Panda 230 megawatts of energy and capacity annually
through 2021. At the time of the sale of Pepco’s generating assets to Mirant, the purchase price of the energy and
capacity under the Panda PPA was, and since that time has coniinued to be, substantially in excess of the market
price. As a part of the Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement, Pepco entered into a “back-to-back” arrangement
with Mirant. Under this arrangement, Mirant is abligated through 2021 to purchase from Pepco the ¢apacity and
energy that Pepeo is obligated to purchase under the Panda PPA at a price equal to Pepco’s purchase price from
Panda (the PPA-Related Obligations).

The SMECO Agreement

Under the Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement, Pepco assigned to Mirant a Facility and Capacity Agreement
entered into by Pepco with Southern Maryland Eleciric Cooperative, Inc. (SMECO), under which Pepco was
obligated to purchase from SMECQ the capacity of an 84-megawatt combustion tutbine installed and owned by
SMECOQ at a former Pepco generating facility at a cost of approximately $500,000 per month ungil 2015 (the
SMECO Agreement). Pepeo is responsible to SMECO for the performance of the SMECO Agreement if Mirant
fails to perform its obligations therennder.

Settlement Agreements with Mirant

On May 30, 2006, Pepco, PHI, and certain affiliated companies entered into a Settlement Agreement and
Release (the Settlement Agreement) with Mirant, which, subject to court approval, settles all outstanding issues
between the parties arising from or related to the Mirant bankrupicy. Under the ters of the Settlement
Agreement:

«  Mirant will assume the Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement, except for the PPA-Related Obligations,
which Mirant will be permitted to reject.

¢ Pepco will receive an allowed claim under the Reorganization Plan in an amount that will result in a
total aggregate distribution to Pepeo, net of certain transection expenses, of $520 million, consisting of
(i) $450 million in damages resulting from the rejection of the PPA-Related Obligations and
(ii) $70 million in settlement of other Pepco damage claims against the Mirant bankruptcy estate (the
Pepeo Distribution).

»  Except as described below, the $520 millior Pepco Distribution will be effected by means of the
issuance to Pepco of shares of Mirant common stock (consisting of an initial distribution of 13.5 million
shares of Mirant common stock, followed thereafter by a number of shares of Mirant common stock to
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be determined), which Pepco will be obligated to resell promptly in one or more block sale transactions.
If the net proceeds that Pepco receives from the resale of the shares of Mirant common stock are less
than $520 million, Pepco will receive a cash payment from Mirant equal to the differepce, and if the net
proceeds that Pepco receives from the resale of the shares of Mirant common stock are more than

$520 million, Pepco will make a cash payment to Mirant equal to the difference.

* If the closing price of shares of Mirant common stock is less than $16.00 per share for four business
days in a twenty consecutive business day period, and Mirant has not made a distribution of shares of
Mirant common stock to Pepco under the Settlement Agreement, Mirant has the one-time option to elect
to assume, rather than reject, the PPA-Related Obligations. If Mirant elects to assume the PPA-Related
Obligations, the Pepco Distribution will be reduced to $70 mallion.

* All pending appeals, adversary actions or other contested matters between Pepco and Mirant will be
dismissed with prejudice, and each will release the other from any and all claims relating to the Mirant
bankruptcy.

Separately, Mirant and SMECO have entered into a Settiement Agreement and Release (the SMECQ
Settlemens Agreement). The SMECO Settlement Agreement provides that Mirant will assume, rather than reject,
the SMECO Agreement. This assumption ensures that Pepco will not incur liability to SMECO as the guarantor
of the SMECOQ Agreement due to the rejection of the SMECO Agreement, although Pepco will continue to
guarantee (o SMECO the future performance of Mirant under the SMECO Agreement.

According to their terms, the Settlement Agreement and the SMECQ Settlement Agreement will become
effective when the Bankruptcy Court or the United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas {the
District Court), as applicable, has entered a final order, not subject to appeal or rehearing, approving both the
Settlement Agreement and the SMECQ Seitlement Agreement. :

On August 9, 2006, the Bankruptcy Court issued an order approving the Settlement Agreement and the
SMECO Settlement Agreement. On August 18, 2006, certain holders of Mirant bankruptey claims, who had
objected to approval of the Settlement Agreement and the SMECO Settlement Agreement before the Bankruptcy
Court, appealed the approval order to the District Court. On December 26, 20086, the District Court issued an
order atfirming the Bankruptcy Court’s order approving the Settlement Agreement. On January 25, 2007, the
parties that previously appealed the Bankruptcy Court’s order filed a notice of appeal of the District Court’s
order with the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit (the Fifth Circuit). On February 12, 2007, the
Fifth Circuit issued a briefing schedule. The brief of the appealing creditors is due on March 26, 2007, while
Mirant’s and Pepco’s briefs are due on April 30, 2007,

in August 2006, Mirant made a cash payment to Pepco of $70 million, which becarne due in accordance
with the terms of the Settlement Agreement as a result of the approval of the Settlement Agreement by the
Bankruptcy Court. If the Bankruptey Court order approving the Settdlement Agreement becomes a final order
after the exhaustion of zll appeals, the payment will be taken into account as if it were proceeds from the resale
by Pepco of shares of the Mirant common stock, as described above, and treated as a portion of the $520 million,
payment due Pepeo. If the Bankruptcy Court approval of the Settlement Agreement is not upheld on appeal,
Pepco must repay this cash payment to Mirant. Therefore, no income statement impact has been recognized in
relation to the $70 million payment,

Until the approval of the Scttlement Agreement and the SMECO Settlement Agreement becomes final,
Mirant is required to continue to perform all of its contractual obligations to Pepco and SMECO. Pepco intends
to use the $450 million portion of the Pepeo Distribution related to the rejection of the PPA-Related Obligations
to pay for future capacity and energy purchases under the Panda PPA.

In litigation prior to the entry into the Settlement Agreement, the District Court had entered orders denying
Mirant’s atiempt to reject the PPA-Related Ohligations and directing Mirant to resume making payments to
Pepco pursuant to the PPA-Related Obligations, which Mirant had suspended. Mirant is making the payments as

B-139




required by the District Court order. On July 19, 2006, the Fifth Circuit issued an opinion affirming the District
Court’s orders. On September 4, 2006, Mirant filed a petition for rehearing and moftion to stay the appeals
pending completion of the setilement between the parties. On September 12, 2006, the Fifth Circuit issued an
Order denying Mirant’s motion for stay. On September 21, 2006, the Fifth Circuit issued an Order summarily
denying Mirant’s petition for rehearing. The appeal period has expired and that order is now final and
nonappealable.

Rete Proceedings

PHI's regulated utility subsidiaries currently have four active distribution base rate cases underway. Pepco
has filed electric distribution base rate cases in the District of Columbia and Maryland; DPL has filed a gas
distribution base rate case in Delaware (which is the subject of a settlement agreement as discussed below) and
an electric base rate case in Maryland. In each of these cases, the utility has proposed the adoption of a bill
stabilization adjustment mechanism (BSA) for retail customers. The BSA will increase rates if revenues from
distribution deliveries fall below the level approved by the applicable regulatory commission and will decrease
rates if revenues from distribution deliveries are above the commission-approved level. The end result will be
that the utility will collect its authotized revenues for distribution deliveries. As a consequence, a BSA
“decouples” revenue from unit sales consumption and ties the growth in revenues to the growth in the number of
customers. Some advantages of the BSA are that it (i) eliminates revenue fluctuations due to weather and
changes in customer usage patterns and, therefore, provides for more predictable utility distribution revenues that
are better aligned with costs, (ii) provides for more reliable fixed-cost recovery, (iii) tends to stabilize customers’
delivery bills, and (iv) removes any disincentives for the regulated utilities to promote energy efficiency
programs for their customers, because it breaks the link between overall sales volumes and delivery revenues.
DPL has proposed a monthly BSA in the gas base rate case and, in each of the electric base rate cases, the
companies have proposed a guarterly BSA.

Delaware

On Angust 31, 2006, DPL subimitted its 2006 Gas Cost Rate (GCR) filing to the DPSC, which permits DFL
to recover gas procurement costs through customer rates. The proposed decrease of approximately 9.6% is in
anticipation of decreasing natural gas commodity costs. On October 3, 2006, the DPSC issued its initial order
approving the proposed rates, which became effective November 1, 2006, subject to refund pending final DPSC
approval after evidentiary hearings. Any amounts subject to refund would be deferred, resulting in no eamings
impact.

On February 23, 2007, DPL submitted an additional filing to the DPSC that proposed a 4.3% decrease in the
GCR effective April 1, 2007, in compliance with its gas service tariff and to ensure collections are more aligned
with ¢xpenses. DPL expects DPSC approval of the rate decrease in late March 2007, subject to refund pending
final DPSC approval after evidentiary hearings. ‘

On August 31, 2006, DPL submitted an application to the DPSC for an increase in gas distribution base
rates, including a proposed BSA. The application requested an annuai increase of approximately $15 million or
an overall increase of 6.6%, including certain miscellaneous tariff fees, reflecting a proposed return on equity
(ROE) of 11.00%. If the BSA is not approved, the proposed annual increase would be $15.5 million or an overall
increase of 6.8%, reflecting an ROE of 11.25%. On October 17, 2006, the DPSC authorized DPL to place into
effect beginning November 1, 2006, subject to refund, gas base rates designed to produce an annual interim
increase in revenue of approximately $2.5 million. On February 16, 2007, all of the parties in this proceeding
(DPL, DPSC staff and the Delaware Division of Public Advocate) filed a settiement agreement with the DPSC.
The settlement provisions include a $9.0 million increase in distribution rates, including certain miscellaneous
tariff fees (of which $2.5 million was put into effect on November 1, 2006, as noted above), an ROE of 10.23%,
and a change in depreciation rates that result in a $2.1 million reduction in pre-tax annual depreciation expense.
Although the setttement agreement does not include a BSA, it provides for all of the patties to the case to
participate in any generic statewide proceeding for the purpose of investigating BSA mechanisms for electric and
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gas distribution utilities. In a s¢parate proceeding, DPL has requested that a docket be opened for this purpose.
Under the settlement agreement, rates will become effective on April 1, 2007. A DPSC decision is expected by
the end of March 2007.

District of Columbia

In February 2006, Pepco filed an update to the District of Columbia GPC for the periods February 8, 2002
through February 7, 2004 and February &, 2004 trongh February 7, 2005. The GPC provides for sharing of the
profit from SOS gales. The update to the GPC in the District of Columbia takes into account the $112.4 million in
proceeds received by Pepco from the December 2005 sale of an allowed bankruptcy claim against Mirant arising
from a settlement agreemant entered into with Mirant relating to Mirant’s obligation to supply energy and
capacity to fulfill Pepco’s SOS obligations in the District of Columbia. The filing also incorporates true-ups to
previous disbursements in the GPC for the District of Columbiz. In the filing, Pepco requested that $24.3 million
be credited to District of Columbia customers during the twelve-month period beginning April 2006. On June 15,
2006, the DCPSC granted conditional approval of the GPC update as filed, effective July 1, 2006. Final approval
by the DCPSC is pending.

On December 12, 2006, Pepco submitted an application to the DCPSC to increase electric distribution base
Tates, including a proposed BSA. The application requested an annual increase of approximately $46.2 million or
an overall increase of 13.5%, reflecting a proposed ROE of 10.75%. If the BSA is not approved, the proposed
annual increase would be $50.3 million or an overall increase of 14.8%, reflecting an ROE of 11,00%. The
application also proposed a Pension/OPEB Expense Surcharge that will allow Pepco to reflect in its distribution
rates the increases and decreases that occur in the level of its pension and other post-employment benefits
expense. A DCPSC decision is expected in mid-September 2007,

Maryland

On November 17, 2006, DPL and Pepco each submitted an application to the MPSC to increase electric
distribution base rates, including a proposed BSA, The applications requested an annual increase for DPL of
approximately $18.4 million or an overall increase of 3.2%, including certain miscellaneous tariff fees, and an
anmual increase for Pepco of approximately $47.4 million or an overall increase of 10.9%, reflecting a proposed
ROE for each of 11.00%. If the BSA is not approved, the proposed annual increase for DPL would be
$20.3 million or an overall increase of 3.6%, and for Pepco wonid be $55.7 million or an overall increase of
12.9%, reflecting a proposed ROE for each of 11.25%. Bach of the applications also proposed 2 Pension/OPEB
Expense Surcharge that would allow the utility to reflect in its disiribution rates the increases and decreases that
occur in the level of its pension and other post-emptoyment benefits expense. The applications requested that
rates go into effect on December 17, 2006. In an order dated December 11, 2006, the MPSC suspended the
proposed rates pending MPSC approval. MPSC decisions are expected in June 2007.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

On May 15, 2006, Pepco, ACE and DPL updated theit FERC-approved formula transmission rates based on
the FERC Form 1 data for 2005 for each of the utilities. These rates became effective on June 1, 2006, as
follows: for Pepco, $12,009 per megawatt per vear; for ACE, $14,155 per megawalt per year; and for DPL,
$10,034 per megawatt per year. By operation of the formula rate pracess, the new rates incorporate true-ups from
the 2005 formula rates that were effective June 1, 2005 and the new 2005 customer demand or peak load. Also,
beginning in January 2007, the new rates will be applied to 2006 customner demand data, replacing the 2005
demand data that is currently used. This demand component is driven by the prior year peak loads experienced in
each respective zone. Further, the rate changes will be positively impacted by changes to distribution rates for
Pepco and DPL based on the merger settlements in Maryland and the District of Columbia. The net earnings
impact expected from the network transmission rate changes is estimated to be a reduction of approximately $5
million year aver vear (2005 1o 2006).
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ACE Restructuring Deferral Proceeding

Pursuant to orders issued by the NJBPU under the New Jersey Electric Discount and Energy Competition
Act (EDECA), beginning August 1, 1999, ACE was obligated to provide BGS to retail electricity customers in its
service territory who did not choose a competitive energy supplier. For the peried August 1, 1999 through
July 31, 2003, ACE'’s aggregate costs that it was allowed to recover from customers exceeded its aggregate
revenues from supplying BGS. These under-recovered costs were partially offset by a $59.3 million deferred
energy cost liability existing as of July 31, 1999 (LEAC Liability) related to ACE’s Levelized Energy
Adjustment Clause and ACE'’s Demand Side Management Programs. ACE e¢stablished a regulatory asset in an
amount equal to the balance of under-recovered costs. '

In August 2002, ACE filed a petition with the NIBPU for the recovery of approximately $176.4 million in
acma) and projected deferred cosis relating to the provision of BGS and other restruchuring related costs incurred
by ACE over the four-year period Angust 1, 1999 through July 31, 2003, net of the $59.3 million offset for the
LEAC Liability. The petition also requested that ACE's rates be reset as of August 1, 2003 so that there would be
no under-recovery of costs embedded in the rates on or after that date. The increase sought represented an overall
8.4% annual increase in electric rates.

In July 2004, the NJBPU issued a final order in the restructuring deferral proceeding confirming a July 2003
summary order, which (i) permitted ACE to begin collecting a portion of the deferred costs and reset rates to
recover on-going costs incurred as a result of EDECA, (ii) approved the recovery of 5125 million of the deferred
balance over a ten-year amortization period beginning August 1, 2003, (iii) transferred to ACE’s then pending
base rate case for further consideration approximately $25.4 million of the deferred balance (the base raie case
ended in a settlement approved by the NJBPU in May 2005, the result of which is that any net rate impact from
the deferral account recoveries and credits in future years will depend in part on whether rates associated with
other deferred accounts considered in the case continue to generate over-collections relative to costs), and
(iv) estimated the overall deferral balance as of July 31, 2003 at $195 million, of which $44.6 million was
disallowed recovery by ACE. Although ACE believes the record does not justify the level of disallowance
imposed by the NIBPU in the final order, the $44.6 million of disallowed incurred costs were reserved during the
years 1999 through 2003 (primarily 2003) through charges to earnings, primarily in the operating expense line-
item “deferred electric service costs,” with a corresponding reduction in the regulatory asset balance sheet
account. In August 2004, ACE filed a notice of appeal with respect to the July 2004 final order with the
Appellate Division of the Superior Court of New Jersey (the Appellate Division), which hears appeals of the
decisions of New Jersey administrative agencies, including the NJBPU. Briefs in the appeal were also filed by
the Division of the New Jersey Ratepayer Advocate and by Cogentrix Energy Inc., the co-owner of two
cogeneration power plants with contracts to sell ACE approximately 397 megawatts of electricity, as cross-
appellants between August 2005 and January 2006. The Appellate Division has not yet set the schedule for oral
argument,

Divestiture Cases
District of Columbin

Final briefs on Pepeo’s District of Columbia divestiture proceeds sharing application were filed with the
DCPSC in July 2002 following an evidentiary hearing in June 2002. That application was filed to implement a
provision of Pepeo’s DCPSC-approved divestiture settlement that provided for a sharing of any net proceeds
from the sale of Pepco’s generation-related assets. One of the principal issues in the case is whether Pepco should
be required to share with customers the excess deferred income taxes (EDIT) and accumulated deferred
investment tax credits (ADITC) associated with the sold assets and, if so, whether such sharing would violate the
normalization provisions of the Internal Revenuve Code (IRC) and its implementing regulations. As of
December 31, 2006, the District of Columbia allocated portions of EDIT and ADITC associated with the
divested generating assets were approximately $6.5 million and $5.8 million, respectively.
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Pepco believes that a sharing of EDIT and ADITC would violate the IRS normalization rules. Under these
rules, Pepco could not transfer the EDIT and the ADITC benefit to customers more quickly than on a straight line
basis over the book life of the related assets. Since the assets are no longer owned there is no book life over
which the EDIT and ADITC can be returned. If Pepco were required to share EDIT and ADITC and, as a result,
the normalization rules were violated, Pepco would be unable to use accelerated depreciation on District of
Columbia allocated or assigned property. In addition to sharing with customers the generation-related EDIT and
ADITC balances, Pepco would have to pay to the IRS an amount equal to Pepco’s District of Columbia
jurisdictional generation-related ADITC balance ($5.8 million as of December 31, 2006), as well as its District of
Colurnbia juntsdictional transmission and distribution-related ADITC balance ($4.7 million as of December 31,
2006) in each case as those balances exist as of the later of the date a DCPSC order is issued and all rights to
appeal have been exhavsied or lapsed, or the date the DCPSC order becomes aperative.

In March 2003, the IRS issued a notice of proposed rulemaking (NOPR), which would allow for the sharing
of EDIT and ADITC related to divested assets with utility customers on a prospective basis and at the election of
the taxpayer on a retroactive hasis. In December 2005 a revised NOPR was issued which, among other things,
withdrew the March 2003 NOPR. and eliminated the taxpaver’s ability to elect 1o apply the regulation
retroactively. Comments on the revised NOPR were filed in March 2006, and a public hearing was held in April
2006. Pepco filed a letter with the DCPSC in January 2006, in which it has reiterated that the DCPSC should
continue to defer any decision on the ADITC and EDIT issues until the IRS issues final regulations or states that
its regulations project related to this issue will be terminated without the issuance of any reguiations. Other issues
in the divestiture proceeding deal with the treatment of internal costs and cost allocations as deductmns Erom the
gross proceeds of the divestiture.

Pepco believes that its calculation of the District of Columbia customers’ share of divestiture proceeds is
correct. However, depending on the ultimate outcome of this proceeding, Pepco could be required to make
additional gain-sharing payments to District of Columbia customers, including the payments described above
related to EDIT and ADITC, Such additional payments (which, other than the EDIT and ADITC related
payments, cannot be estimated) would be charged to expense in the quarter and year in which a final decision is
rendercd and could have a material adverse effect on Pepco’s and PHI's results of operations for those periods.
However, neither PHI nor Pepco believes that additional gain-sharing payments, if any, or the ADITC-related
payments to the IRS, if required, would have a material adverse impact on its financial position or cash flows.

Maryland

Pepco filed its divestiture proceeds plan application with the MPSC in April 2001. The principal issue in the
Maryland case is the same EDIT and ADITC sharing issue that has been raised in the District of Columbia case.
See the discussion above under “Divestiture Cases—District of Columbia.” As of December 31, 2006, the
Maryland allocated portions of EDIT and ADITC associated with the divested generating assets were
approximately $9.1 million and $10.4 million, respectively. Other issues deal with the treatment of certain costs
as deductions from the gross proceeds of the divestiture. In November 2003, the Hearing Examiner in the
Maryland proceeding issued a proposed order with respect to the application that concluded that Pepco’s
Maryland divestitnre settlement agreement provided for a sharing between Pepco and customers of the EDIT and
ADITC associated with the sold assets. Pepco believes that such a sharing would violate the normalization rules
(discussed above) and would result in Pepco’s inability 10 use accelerated depreciation on Maryland allocated or
assigned property. If the proposed order is affirmed, Pepco would have to share with its Maryland customers, on
an approximately 50/30 bagis, the Maryland allocated portion of the generation-related EDIT ($9.1 million as of
December 31, 2006), and the Maryland-allocated portion of generation-related ADITC. Furthermore, Pepco
would have to pay to the IRS an amount equal to Pepco’s Maryland jurisdictional generation-related ADITC
balance ($10.4 million as of December 31, 2006), as well as its Maryland retail jurisdictional ADITC
transmission and distribution-related balance ($8.4 million as of December 31, 2008), in each case as those
balances exist as of the later of the date a MPSC order is issued and all rights to appeal have been exhausted or
lapsed, or the date the MPSC order becomes operative. The Hearing Examiner decided all other issues in favor of
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Pepca, except for the determination that only one-half of the severance payments that Pepco included in its
calculation of corporate reorganization costs should be deducted from the sales proceeds before sharing of the net
gain between Pepco and custorers. Pepeo filed a letter with the MPSC in January 2006, in which it has reiterated
that the MPSC should continue to defer any decision an the ADITC and EDIT issues until the IRS issues final
regulations or states that its regulations project related to this issue will be terminated without the issuance of any
regulations.

In December 2003, Pepco appealed the Hearing Examiner’s decision to the MPSC as it relates to the
treatment of EDIT and ADITC and corporate reorganization costs. The MPSC has not issued any ruling on the
appeal and Pepco does not believe that it will do so until action is taken by the IRS as described above. However,
depending on the ultimate outcome of this proceeding, Pepco could be required to share with its customers
approximately 50 percent of the EDIT and ADITC balances described above in addition to the additional gain-
sharing payments relating to the disallowed severance payments, which Pepco is not contesting. Such additional
paymenis would be charged to expense in the quarter and year in which a final decision is rendered and could
have a material adverse effect on results of operations for those periods. However, neither PHI nor Pepoo
believes that additional gain-sharing payments, if any, or the ADTTC-related payments to the TRS, if required,
would have a material adverse impact on its financial position or cash flows.

New Jersey

In connection with the divestimre by ACE of its nuclear generating assets, the NJBPU in July 2000
preliminarily determined that the amount of stranded costs associated with the divested assets that ACE could
recover from ratepayers should be reduced by approximately $94.5 million, representing the amount of the
accumulated deferred federal income taxes (ADFIT) associated with the divested nuclear assets. However, due 1o
uncertainty under federal tax law regarding whether the sharing of federal income tax benefits associated with the
divested assets, including ADFIT, with ACE’s customers would violate the normalization rules, ACE submitied a
request to the IRS for a Private Letter Ruling (PLR) te clarfy the applicable law. The NIBPU has delayed its
final determination of the amount of recoverable stranded costs until after the receipt of the PLR.

On May 25, 2006, the IRS issued a PLR in which it stated that returning to ratepayers any of the
unamortized ADFIT attributable to accelerated depreciation on the divested assets afier the sale of the asseis by
means of a reduction of the amount of recoverable stranded costs would violate the normalization rules.

On June 9, 2006, ACE subrmitted a letter to the NJBPU to request that the NJBPU conduct proceedings to
finalize the determination of the stranded costs associated with the sale of ACE’s nuclear assets in accordance
with the PLR, ACE’s request remains pending.

Default Electricity Supply Proceedings
Delaware

Effective May 1,"2006, SOS replaced fixed-rate POLR service for customers who do not choose an
alternative electricity supplier. In Octobeyr 2005, the DPSC approved DPL as the SOS provider to its Delaware
delivery customers. DPL obtains the electricity to fulfill its SOS supply obligation under coniracts entered ‘
pursuant to a competitive bid procedure approved by the DESC. The bids received for the May 1, 2006, through
May 31, 2007, period have had the effect of increasing rates significantly for all customer classes, including-an
average residential cusiomer increase of 9%, as compared to the fixed rates previously in effect.

To address this increase in rates, Delaware in April 2006 enacted legislation that provides for a deferral of
the financial impact on customers of the increases through a three-step phase-in of the rate increases, with 15%
of the increase taking effect on May 1, 2006, 25% of the increase taking effect on Janhuary 1, 2007, and any
remaining balance taking effect on June 1, 2007, subject to the right of customers to elect not to participate in the
deferral program. Customers who do not “opt-out” of the rate deferral program are required to pay the amounts
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deferred, without any interest charge, over a [7-month period beginning January 1, 2008. As of December 31,
2006, approximately 53% of the eligible Delaware customers have opted not to participate in the deferral of the
SOS rates offered by DPL. With approximately 47% of the eligible customers participating in the phase-in
program, DPL anticipates a maximum deferral balance of $51.4 million.

Marvland

Pursuant to orders issned by the MPSC in November 2006, Pepco and DPL cach is the SOS provider to its
delivery customers who do not choose an alternative electricity supplier. Each company purchases the power
supply required to satisfy its SOS obligations from wholesale suppliers under contracts entered into pursuant to a
competitive bid procedure approved and supervised by the MPSC. Tn March 2006, Pepco and DPL ¢ach
announced the results of competitive bids to supply electricity to its Maryland SOS cusiomers for one year
beginning June 1, 2006. Due to significant increases in the cost of fuels used to generate electricity, the auction
results had the etfect of increasing the average monthly electric bill by about 38.5% and 35% for Pepco’s and
DPL’s Maryland residential customers, Tespectively.

On April 21, 2006, the MPSC approved a settlement agreement among Pepco, DPL, the staff of the MPSC
and the Office of Peoples Counsel of Maryland, which provides for a rate mitigation plan for the residential
customers of each company. Under the plan, the full increase for each company’s residential customers who
affirmatively elect to participate are being phased-in in increments of 15% on June 1, 2006, 15.7% on March 1,
2007 and the remainder on June 1, 2007. Customers electing to participate in the rate deferral plan will be
required to pay the deferred amounts over an 18-month period beginning June 1, 2007, Both Pepco and DPL will
accrue the interest cost to fund the deferral program. The interest cost will be absorbed by Pepco and DPL during
the period that the deferred balance is accumulated and collected from customers, to the extent of and offset
against the margins that the companies otherwise would earn for providing SOS to residential customers. As of
December 31, 2006, approximately 2% of Pepco’s residential customers and approximately 1% of DPL’s
residential customers had elected to participate in the phase-in program.

On June 23, 2006, Maryland enacted legislation that extended the period for customers to elect to participate
in the phase-in of higher rates and revised the obligation to provide SOS to residential and small commercial
customers until further action of the General Assembly. The legisiation also provides for a customer refund
reflecting the difference between the interest expense on an initially projected deferred balance at a 25%
customer participation level and the interest expense on a deferred balance based on actual participation levels
referred o above, The total amount of the refund is approximaicly $1.1 million for Pepco customers and
approximately $.3 million for DPL customers. At Pepco’s 2% level of participation, Pepco estimates that the
deferral balance, net of taxes, will be approximately $1.4 million. At DPL's 1% level of participation, DPL
estimates that the deferral balance, net of taxes, will be approximately $.2 million. In July 2006, the MPSC
approved revised tariff riders filed in June 2006 by Pepco and DPL to implement the legislation.

Virginia

On March 10, 2006, DPL. filed for a rate increase with the VSCC for its Virginia Default Service customers
to take effect on June 1, 2006, which was intended to allow DPL to recover its higher cost for energy established
by the competitive bid procedure, On June 19, 2006, the VSCC issued an order that granted a rate increase for
DPL of $11.5 mitlion ($8.5 million less than requested by DPL in its March 2006 filing), to go into effect July 1,
2006. In determining the amount of the approved increase, the VSCC applied the proxy rate calculation to DPL’s
fuel factor, rather than allowing full recovery of the costs DPL incurred in procuring the supply necessary for its
Default Service obligation. The estimated after-tax eamings and cash flow impacts of the decision are reductiops
of approximately $3.6 million in 2006 (including the loss of revenue in June 2006 associated with the Default
Service rate increase being deferred from June 1 until July 1) and $2.0 million in 2007. The order also mandated
that DPL file an application by March 1, 2007 (which has been delayed until April 2, 2007 by subseguent VSCC
order) for Default Service rates to become effective June 1, 2007, which should include a calculation of the fuel
factor that is consistent with the procedures set forth in the order,
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In February 2007, the Virginia General Assembly passed amendments to the Virginia Electric Utility
Restructuring Act {the Virginia Restructuring Act) that modified the method by which investor-owned electric
utilities in Virginia will be regulated by the VSCC. These amendments to the Virginia Restructuring Act, subject
to further amendment or veto by the Virginia governor and subsequent action by the General Assembly, will be
effective on July 1, 2007. The amendments provide that, as of December 31, 2008, the following will come to an
end: (i) capped rates (the previous expiration date was December 31, 2010); (ii} DPL’s Default Service obligation
(previously, DPL was obligated to continue to offer Default Service until relieved of that obligation by the
VS8CCY}; and (iii) customer choice, except that customers with loads of 5 megawatts or greater will continue to be
able to buy from competitive suppliers, as will smaller non-residential customers that aggregate their loads to
reach the 5 megawatt threshold and obtain VSCC approval. Additionally, if an ex-customer of Default Service
wants to return to DPL as its energy supplier, it must give 5 years notice or obtain approval of the VSCC that the
return is in the public interest. In this event, the ex-customer must take DPL’s service at market based rates. DPL
also belicves that the amendments to the Virginia Restructuring Act will terminate, as of December 31, 2008, the
ratemaking provisions within the memorandum of agreement entered into by DPL, the staif of the VSCC and the
Virginia Attorney General’s office in the docket approving DPL’s generating asset divestiture in 2000 (the
MOA), including the application of the proxy rate calculation to DPL’s fuel factor as discossed above; however,
the VSCC’s interpretation of these provisions is not known, Tt should be noted that in DPL’s view, in the absence
these amendments, the MOA and all of its provisions (including the proxy rate calculation) expire on July 1,
2007; the VSCC staff and the Virginia Attorney General disagree with DPL’s position. Assuming the ratemaking
provisions of the MOA end on December 31, 2008 pursuant to the amended Virginia Restructuring Act, the
amendments provide that DPL shall file a rate case in 2009 and every 2 years thereafier. The ROE to be allowed
by the VSCC will be set within a range, the lower of which is esseniially the average of vertically integrated
investor-owned electric utilities in the southeast with an upper point that is 300 basis points above that average.
The VSCC has authority to set rates higher or lower to allow DPL to maintain the opportunity to earmn the
determined ROE and to credit back to customers, in whole or in part, camings that were 50 basis points or more
in excess of the determined ROE. The amended Virginia Restructuring Act includes various incentive ROEs for
the construction of new generation and would allow the VSCC to penalize or reward DPL for efficient operations
or, if DPL were to add new generation, for generating unit performance. There are also enhanced ratemnaking
features if DPL pursues conservation, demand management and energy efficiency programs or pursues
renewable energy portfolios.

ACE Sale of Generating Assets

On September 1, 2006, ACE completed the sale of its interests in the Keystone and Conemaugh generating
facilities to Duquesne Light Holdings Inc. for approximately $177.0 million, which was subsequently decreased .
by $1.6 million based on a post-closing 60-day true-up for applicable iiems not known at the time of the closing.
Approximately $81.3 million of the net gain from the sale has been used to offset the remaining regulatory asset
balance, which ACE has been recovering in rates, and approximately $49.8 million of the net gain is being
returned 1o ratepayers over a 33-month period as a credit on their bills, which began with the October 2006
billing month. The balance to be repaid to customers is $48.4 million as of December 31, 2006. ‘

On February 8, 2007, ACE completed the sale of the B.L. England generating facility to RC Cape May
Holdings, LLC (RC Cape May), an affiliate of Rockland Capital Energy Investments, LLC, for a price of $9.0
million, after adjustment for, among other things, variances in the value of fuel and material inventories at the
time of closing, plant operating capacity, the value of certain benefits for transferred employees and the actual
closing date. The purchase price will be further adjusted based on a post-closing 60-day true-up for applicable
items not known at the time of the closing. In addition, RC Cape May and ACE have agreed to arbitration
concerning whether RC Cape May must pay to ACE, as part of the purchase price, an additional $3.1 million
remaining in dispute. RC Cape May also assumed certain liabilities associated with the B.L. England generating
station, including substantially all environmental liahilities. This transaction is further described below under the
heading “Environmental Litigation.”

B-146




-

The sale of B L. England will not affect the stranded costs associated with the plant that already have been
securitized. ACE anticipates that approximately $9 million to $10 million of additional regulatory assets related
to B.L. England may, subject to NJBPU approval, be eligible for recovery as stranded costs. The emission
allowance credits associated with B. L. England will be monetized for the benefit of ACE’s ratepayers purspant
to the NJBPU order approving the sale. Net proceeds from the sale of the plant and monetization of the emission
allowance credits, which will be determined after the sale upon resolution of certain adjustments, will be credited
to ACE’s ratepayers in accordance with the requirements of EDECA and NJBPU orders.

General Lifigation

During 1993, Pepco was served with Amended Complaints filed in the state Circuit Courts of Prince
George’s County, Baltimore City and Baltimore County, Maryland in separate ongoing, consolidated
proceedings known as “In re: Personal Injury Asbestos Case.” Pepco and other corporate entitics were brought
into thege cases on a theory of premises ligbility, Under this theory, the plaintiffs argued that Pepco was negligent
in not providing a safe work environment for employees or its contractors, who allegedly were exposed to
asbestos while working on Pepco’s property. Initially, a total of approximately 448 individual plaintiffs added
Pepco to their complaints. While the pleadings are not entirely clear, it appears that each plaintiff socught $2
million in compensatory damages and $4 million in punitive damages from each defendant.

Since the initial filings in 1993, additional individual suits have been filed against Pepco, and significant
numbers of cases have been dismissed. As a result of two motions to dismiss, numerous hearings and meetings
and one motion for summary judgment, Papco has had approximately 400 of these cases successfully dismissed
with prejudice, either voluntarily by the plaintiff or by the court. As of January 31, 2007, there are approximately
180 cases still pending against Pepco in the State Courts of Maryland; of which approximately 83 cases were
filed after December 19, 2000, and have been tendered to Mirant for defense and indemnification pursuant to the
terms of the Asset Purchase and Sale Agreement. Under the terms of the Settlement Agreement, Mirant has
agreed to assume this contractual obligation. For a description of the Settlement Agreement, see the discussion of
the relationship with Mirant above.

While the aggregate amount of monetary damages sought in the remaining suits {excluding those tendered
to Mirant) exceeds $360 million, PHI and Pepco believe the amounts claimed by current plaintiffs are greatly
exaggerated. The amount of total liability, if any, and any related insurance recovery cannot be determined at this
time; however, based on information and relevant circumstances known at this time, neither PHI nor Pepco
believes these snits will have a material adverse effect on iis financial position, results of operations or cash
flows. However, if an unfavorable decision were rendered against Pepco, it could have a material adverse effect
on Pepco’s and PHI's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Cash Balance Plan Litigation

In 1999, Conectiv established a cash balance retirement plan to replace defined benefit retirement plans then
maintained by ACE and DPL. Following the acquisition by Pepco of Conectiv, this plan became the Conectiv
Cash Balance Sub-Plan within the PHI Retirement Plan. On September 26, 2005, three management employees
of PHI Service Company filed suit in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware (the Delaware
District Court) against the PHI Retirement Plan, PHI and Conectiv (the PHI Parties), alleging violations of
EBRISA, on behalf of a class of management employees who did not have enough age and service when the Cash
Balance Sub-Plan was implemented in 1999 to assure that their accrued benefits would be calculated pursuant to
the terms of the predecessor plans sponsored by ACE and DPL. A fourth plaintiff was added to ihe case to
represent DPL-heritage “grandfathered” employees who will not be eligible for early retirement at the end of the
grandfathered period.

The plaintiffs have challenged the design of the Cash Balance Sub-Plan and are seeking a declaratory
judgment that the Cash Balance Sub-Plan is invalid and that the accrued benefits of each member of the class
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should be calculated pursuant to the terms of the predecessor plans. Specifically, the complaint alleges that the
use of a variable rate to compute the plaintiffs’ accrued benefit under the Cash Balance Sub-Plan resuits in
reductions in the accrued benefits that violate ERISA, The complaint also alleges that the benefit accrual rates
and the minimal accrual requirements of the Cash Balance Sub-Plan violate ERISA as did the notice that was
given to plan participants upon implementation of the Cash Balance Sub-Plan.

The PHI Parties filed a motion 1o dismiss the suit, which was denied by the court on July 11, 2006, The
Delaware District Court stayed one count of the complaint regarding alleged age discrimination pending a
decision in another case befare the United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit (the Third Circuit). On
January 30, 2007, the Third Circuit issued a ruling in the other case that PHI's counsel believes should resuit in
the favorable disposition of all of the claims (other than the claim of inadequate notice) against the PHI Parties in
the Delaware District Court. The PHI Parties filed pleadings apprising the Delaware District Court of the Third
Circnit's decision on February 16, 2007, at the same time they filed their opposition to plaintiffs’ motion. .

While PHI believes it has an increasingly strong legal position in the case and that it is therefore unlikely
that the plaintiffs will prevail, PHI estimates that, if the plaintiffs were to prevail, the ABO and projected benefit
obligation (PBO), calculated in accordance with SFAS No. 87, each would increase by approximately $12
million, assuming no change in benefits for persons who have already retired or whose employment has been
terminated and using actnarial valuation data as of the time the suit was filed. The ABO represents the present
value that participants have earned as of the date of calculation, This means that only service already worked and
compensation already carned and paid is considered. The PBO is similar to the ABQ, except that the PBO
includes recognition of the effect that estimated future pay increases would have on the pension plan obligation.

Envirgnmental Litigation

PHI, through its subsidiaries, is subject to regulation by various federal, regional, state, and local authorities
with respect to the environmental effects of its operations, including air and water quality conirol, solid and
hazardous waste disposal, and limitations on land use. In addition, federal and state statutes authorize
governmental agencies to compel responsible parties to clean up certain abandoned or unremediaied hazardous
waste sites. PHI's subsidiaries may incur costs to clean up currently or formerly owned facilities or sites found to
be contaminated, as well as other facilities or sites that may have been contaminated due to past disposal
practices. Although penalties assessed for viclations of environmental laws and regulations are not recoverable
from customers of the aperating uiilities, environmental clean-up cosis incurred by Pepeg, DPL and ACE would
be included by each company in its respective cost of service for ratemaking purposes.

In July 2004, DPL. entered into an administrative consent order (ACQO) with the Maryland Department of the
Environment (MDE} to perform a Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study (RI/FS) to further identify the extent
of soil, sediment and ground and surface water contamination related to former manufactured gas plant (MGP)
operations at a Cambridge, Maryland site on DPL-owned property and to investigate the extent of MGP
cantamination on adjacent property. The MDE has approved the RI and DPL submitted a final FS to MDE on
February 15, 2007. The costs of cleanup (as determined by the RI/FS and subsequent negotiations with MDE) are
anticipated to be approximately $2.7 million, The remedial action will inciude dredging activities within
Cambridge Creek, which are expected to take place as early as October 2007, and soil excavation on DPL’s and
adjacent praperty as early as Janmary 2008,

In the early 1970s, both Pepco and DPL sold scrap transformers, some of which may have contained some
level of PCBs, to a metal reclaimer operating at the Metal Bank/Cottman Avenue site in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, owned by a nonaffiliated company, In December 1987, Pepeo and DPL were noiified by the EPA.
that they, along with a number of other utilities and non-utilities, were potentially responsible parties (PRPs) in
connection with the PCB contamination at the site.
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In 1994, an RI/FS including a number of possible remedies was submitted to the EPA. In 1997, the EPA
issued a Record of Decision that set forth a selected remedial action plan with estimated implementation costs of
approximately $17 milltion. In 1998, the EPA issued a unilateral administrative order to Pepco and 12 other PRPs
directing them to conduct the design and actions called for in its decision. In May 2003, two of the potentially
liable owner/operator entities filed for reorganization under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. In October
2003, the bankruptcy court confirmed a reorganization plan that incorporates the terms of a setilement among the
two debtor owner/operator entities, the United States and a group of utility PRPs including Pepca (the Utility
PRPs}). Under the bankruptey settlement, the reorganized entity/site owner will pay a total of $13.25 million to
remediate the site {the Bankruptcy Settlement),

In March 2006, the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania approved global
consent decrees for the Metal Bank/Cottman Avenue site, entered into on August 23, 2005, involving the Utility
PRPs, the U.S. Departrment of Justice, EPA, The City of Philadelphia and two owner/operators of the site. Under
the terms of the settlement, the two owner/operators will make payments totaling $5.55 million to the U.S.
Department of Justice and totaling $4.05 million to the Utitity PRPs. The Utility PRPs will perform the remedy at
the site and will be able to draw on the $13.25 million from the Bankruptcy Scttlement to accomplish the
remediation (the Bankruptcy Funds). The Utility PRPs will contribute funds to the extent remediation costs
¢xceed the Bankruptcy Funds available. The Utility PRPs also will be liable for EPA costs associated with
overseeing the monitoring and operation of the site remedy after the remedy construction is certified to be
complete and also the cost of performing the “5 year” review of site conditions required by the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, Any Bankruptcy Funds not spent on the
remedy may be used to cover the Utility PRPs” lisbilities for future costs. No parties are released from potential
liability for damages to natural resourees.

As of December 31, 2006, Pepco had accrued $1.7 million to meet its liability for a remedy at the Metal
Bank/Cottman Avenue site. While final costs to Pepco of the settlament have not been determined, Pepco
believes that its liability at this site will not have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of
operations or cash flows. '

In 1999, DPL entered into a de minimis settlement with EPA and paid approximately $107,000 to resolve its
liability for cleanup costs at the Metal Bank/Cottman Avenue site. The de minimis settlement did not resolve
DPL's responsibility for natral resource damages, if any, at the site. DPL believes that any liability for natural
resource damages at this site will not have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of operations
or cash flows. '

In November 1991, the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) identified ACE as a
PRP at the Delilah Road Landfill site in Egg Harbor Township, New Jersey. In 1993, ACE, along with other
PRPs, signed an ACO with NJDEP to remediate the site. The soil cap remedy for the site has been completed and
the NJDEP conditionally approved the report submitted by the partics on the implementation of the remedy in
January 2003. In March 2004, NJDEP approved a Ground Water Sampling and Analysis Plan. Positive results of
groundwater manitoring events have resulted in a reduced level of groundwater monitoring. In August 2006,
NIDEP issned a No Further Action Letter (NFA) and Covenant Not to Sue for the site. Among other things, the
NFA requires the PRPs to monitor the effectiveness of institutional (deed restriction) and engineering (cap)
controis at the site every two years and to continue groundwater monitoring. In March 2003, EPA demanded
from the PRP group reimbursement for EPA’s past costs at the site, totaling $168,789. The PRP group objected
to the demand for certain costs, but agreed to reimburse EPA approximately $19,000. Based on information
currently available, ACE anticipates that its share of additional cost associated with this site will be
approximately $355,000 to $600,000. ACE believes that its liability for post-remedy operation and maintenance
costs will not have a material adverse effect on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows,

On January 24, 2006, PHI, Conectiv and ACE entered into an ACO with NTDEP and the Attorney General
of New Jersey resolving (i) New Jersey’s claim for alleged violations of the federal Cleari Air Act (CAA) and
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(i) the NJDEP’s concerns regarding ACE’s compliance with New Source Review requirements of the CAA and
Air Polluiion Control Act requirements with respect to the B.L. England generating facility and various other
environmental issvues relating to ACE and Conectiv Energy facilities in New Jersey.

Federal Tax Treatment of Cross-Border Leases

PCT maintains a portfolio of cross-border energy sale-leaseback transactions, which, as of December 31,
2006, had a book value of approximatety $1.3 billion, and from which PHI currently derives approximately
$57 million per year in tax benefits in the form of interest and depreciation deductions.

On February 11, 2005, the Treasury Department and IRS issued Notice 2005-13 informing taxpayers that
the IRS intends to challenge on varions grounds the purported tax benefits claimed by taxpavers entering into
certain sale-leaseback transactions with tax-indifferent parties (i.e., municipalities, tax-exempt and governmenial
entities), including those entered into on or prior to March 12, 2004 (the Notice). All of PCI's cross-border
energy leases are with tax indifferent parties and were entered into prior to 2004. In addition, on June 29, 2005
the IRS published a Coordinated Issue Paper concerning the resolution of audit issues related to such
transactions. PCI's cross-border energy leases are similar to those sale-leaseback transactions described in the
Notice and the Coordinated Issue Paper.

PCTI’s leases have been under examination by the IRS as part of the normal PHI tax audit. On June 9, 2006, the
IRS issued its final revenue agent’s report (RAR) for its audit of PHI's 2001 and 2002 income tax returns. In the
RAR, the IRS disallowed the tax benefits claimed by PHI with respect to these leases for those years. The tax
benefits claimed by PHI with respect to these leases from 2001 through December 31, 2006 were approximately
$287 million. PHI has filed a protest against the IRS adjustments and the unresoived audit has been forwarded to the
Appeals Office. The ultimate ovicome of this issue is uncertain; however, if the IRS prevails, PHI would be subject
to additional taxes, along with interest and possibly penalties on the additional taxes, which could have a material
adverse effect on PHI's financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows. PHI believes that its tax position
related to these transactions was appropriate based on applicable statutes, regulations and case law, and intends to
contest the adjnstments proposed by the IRS; however, there is no assurance that PHI's position will prevail.

On July 13, 2006, the FASB issued FSP FAS 13-2, which amends SFAS No. 13 effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2006, This amendment requires a lease to be repriced and the book value adjusted
when there is a change or probable change in the timing of tax benefits of the Jease regardless of whether the
change results in a deferral or permanent loss of tax benefits. Accordingly, a material change in the timing of
cash flows under PHI's cross-border leases as the result of a settlement with the IRS would require an adjustment
to the book valuve of the leases and a charge to earnings equal io the repricing impact of the disallowed
deductions which could result in a material adverse effect on PHI’s financial condition, results of operations, and
cash flows. PHI believes its tax position was appropriate and at this fime does not believe there is a probable
change in the timing of its (ax benefits that would require repricing the leases and a charge to earnings.

On February 1, 2007 the U.S. Senate passed the Small Business and Work Opportunity Act of 2007,
Inclnded in this legislation is a provision which would apply passive loss lLimitation rules to leases with foreign
tax indifferent parties effective for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2006, even if the leases were
entered into on or prior to March 12, 2004. On February 16, 2007, the U.S. House of Representatives passed the
3mall Business Relief Act of 2007. This bill does not include any provision that would modify the current
treatment of leases with tax indifferent parties. Enactment into law of a bill that is similar to that passed by the
U.S. Senate in its current form could result in a material delay of the income tax benefits that PCI would receive
1n connection with its cross-border energy leases, Furthermore, under FSP FAS 13-2, PHI would be required to
adjust the book values of its leases and record a charge to earnings equal to the repricing impact of the disallowed
deductions which could result in 2 material adverse effect on PHI's financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows. The U.S. House of Representatives and the U.5. Senate are expected to hold a conference in the neat
future to reconcile the differences in the two bills to determine the final legislation.
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IRS Mixed Service Cost Issue

During 2001, Pepco, DPL, and ACE changed their methods of accounting with respect to capitalizable
coustruction costs for income tax purposes. The change allowed the companies to accelerate the deduction of
certain expenses that were previously capitalized and depreciated. Through December 31, 2005, these accelerated
deductions generated incremental tax cash flow benefits of approximately $205 million (consisting of
394 million for Pepco, $62 million for DPL, and $49 million for ACE) for the companies, primarily attributable
to their 2001 tax returns.

On August 2, 2005, the Treasury Department released regulations that, if adopted in theit current form,
would require Pepco, DPL, and ACE to change their method of accounting with respect to capitalizable
construction costs for income tax purposes for tax periods beginning in 2005. Based on those regulations, PHI in
its 2005 federal tax return adopted an alternative method of accounting for capitalizable construction costs that
management believes will be acceptable to the IRS.

On the same day that the new regulations were released, the IRS issued Revenue Ruling 2005-533, which is
intended to Limit the ability of certain taxpayers to utilize the method of accounting for income tax purposes they
utilized on their tax returns for 2004 and prior years with respect to capitalizable construction costs. In line with
this Revenue Ruling, the IRS RAR for the 2001 and 2002 tax returns disallowed substantially ali of the
incremental tax benefits that Pepco, DPL and ACE had claimed on those refurns by requiring the companies to
capitalize and depreciate certain expenses rather than treat such expenses as current deductions. PHI's protest of
the IRS adjustments is among the unresolved audit matters relating to the 2001 and 2002 audits pending before
the Appeals Office.

In February 2006, PHI paid approximately $121 million of taxes to cover the amount of taxes that
management estimated to be payable based on the method of tax accounting that PHI, pursuant to the proposed
regulations, has adopted on its 2005 tax return, However, if the IRS is successful in requiring Pepco, DPL and
ACE to capitalize and depreciate construction costs that result in a tax and interest assessment greater than
management’s estimate of $121 million, PHI will be required to pay additional taxes and interest only to the
extent these adjustments exceed the $121 million payment made in February 2006.

IRS Examination of Like-Kind Exchange Transaction

In 2001, Conectiv and certain of its subsidiaries (the Conectiv Group) were divesting nonstrategic electric
generating facilities and replacing these facilities with mid-merit electric generating capacity. As part of this
strategy, the Conectiv Group exchanged its interests in two older coal-fired plants for the more efficient gas-fired
Hay Road II generating facility, which was owned by an unaffiliated third party. For tax purposes, Conectiv
treated the transaction as a “like-kind exchange” under IRC Section 1031. As a result, approximately $88 million
of tzxable gain was deferred for federal income tax purposes,

The transaction was examined by the IRS as part of the normal Conectiv tax audit. In May 2006, the IRS
issued its RAR for the audit of Conectiv’s 2000, 2001 and 2002 income tax returns. In the RAR, the IRS exam
team disallowed the qualification of the exchange under IRC Section 1031, In July 2006, Conectiv filed a protest
of this disallowance to the IRS Office of Appeals.

PHI believes that its tax position related to this transaction is proper based on applicable statutes, regulations
and case law and intends to vigorously contest the disallowance. However, there is no absolute assurance that
Conectiv’s position will prevail. If the IRS prevails, Conectiv would be subject to additional income taxes,
interest and possible penalties. However, a portion of the denied benefit would be offset by additional tax
depreciation,

As of December 31, 2006, if the IRS fully prevails, the potential cash impact on PHI would be current
income tax and interest payments of approximately $29 million and the earnings impact would be approximately
$7 million in after-tax interest.
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Third Party Guarantees, Indemnifications, and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangemenis

Pepco Holdings and certain of its subsidiaries have various financial and performance guarantees and
indemnification obligations which are entered into in the normal course of business to facilitate commercial
transactions with third parties as discussed below.

As of December 31, 2008, Pepco Holdings and its subsidiaries were parties to a variety of agreements
pursuant to which they were guarantors for standby letters of credit, performance residual value, and other
commitments and obligations. The fair value of these commitments and obligations was not required to be
recorded in Pepeo Holdings® Consolidated Balance Sheets; however, certain energy marketing abligations of
Conectiv Encrgy were recorded. The commitments and obligations, in millions of dollars, were as follows:

Guarantor
PHL DPL ACE Other Total
Energy marketing obligations of Conectiv Enetgy (1} ..........c.... $1009 53— $— $— 51009
Energy procurement obligations of Pepco Energy Services (1) ........ 2067 — @ — - 200.7
Guaranteed lease residual values (2) . ..., e cien it enrienanas S 33 32 — 7.0
Other (3) ... i e e 29 — — 1.9 48
Total ........ e e e e e e $3110 $33 832 $1.9 $3194

1.  Pepco Holdings has contractual commitments for performance and related payments of Conectiv Energy
and Pepco Energy Services to counterparties related to routine energy sales and procurement obligations,
including retail customer load obligations and requirements under BGS contracts entered into with ACE.

2. Subsidiaries of Pepco Holdings have gunaranteed residual values in excess of fair vafue related to certain
equipment and fleet vehicles held through lease agreements. As of December 31, 2006, obligations under
the guarantees were approximately $7.0 million. Assets leased under agreements subject to residual value
guarantees are typically for periods ranging from ? years to 10 years, Historicatly, payments under the
guaraniees have not beon made by the guarantor as, under normal conditions, the contract runs to full term
at which time the residual value is minimal. As such, Pepco Holdings believes the likelihood of payment
being required under the guaraniee is remote.

3. Other gnarantees consist of:

« Pepco Holdings has guaranteed a subsidiary building lease of $2.9 million. Pepco Holdings does not
expect to fund the full amount of the exposure under the guarantee.

*  PCI has guaranteed facility rental obligations related to contracts eniered into by Starpower. As of
December 31, 2006, the guarantees cover the remaining $1.9 million in rental obligations.

Pepro Holdings and certain of its subsidiaries have entered into various inderanification agreements related
to purchase and sale agreements and other types of contractual agreements with vendors and other third parties.
These indemnification agreements typically cover environmental, tax, litigation and other matters, as well as
breaches of representations, watranties and covenants set forth in these agreements. Typically, claims may be
made by third parties under these indemnification agreements over various periods of time depending on the
nature of the claim. The maximum potential exposure pnder these indemnification agreements can range from a
specified dollar amount to an unlimited amount depending on the nature of the claim and the particular
transaction. The total maximum potential amount of future payments under these indemnification agreements is
not estimable due to several factors, including uncertainty as to whether or when claims may be made under
these indemnities. : ‘

Dividends
On Janunary 25, 2007, the Board of Directors declared a dividend on comrmon stock of 26 cents per share
payable March 30, 2007, to sharcholders of record March 12, 2007,
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Contractual Obligations

As of December 31, 2006, Pepco Holdings’ contractual obligations under non-derivative fuel and purchase
power contracts, excluding the Panda PPA discussed above under “Relationship with Mirant Corporation” and
BGS supplier load commitments, were $2,716.2 million in 2007, $2,303.8 million in 2008 to 2009,
$742.7 million in 2010 to 2011, and $2,791.8 million in 2012 and thereafter,

(13) USE OF DERIVATIVES IN ENERGY AND INTEREST RATE HEDGING ACTIVITIES

PHI's Competitive Energy businesses use derivative instruments primarily to reduce their financial exposure
te changes in the value of their assets and obligations due to commodity price fluctuations. The derivative
instruments used by the Competitive Energy businesses include forward contracts, furures, swaps, and exchange-
traded and over-the-counter options. In addition, the Competitive Energy businesses also manage commodity risk
with contracts that are not classified as derivatives. The two primary risk management objectives are (1) to
manage the spread between the cost of fuel used ta operate electric generation plants and the revenue received
from the sale of the power produced by those plants, and (2) to manage the spread between retail sales
commitments and the cost of supply used to service those commitments. To a lesser extent, Conectiv Energy also
engages in market activities in an effort to profii from shori-lerm price differentials in electricity prices between
different locations. PHI collectively refers to these energy market activities, including its commodity risk
management activities, as “other energy commodity” activities and identifies this activity separately from that of
the discontinued proprietary trading activity described below.

Pepco Holdings’ subsidiaries attempt to minimize credit risk exposure to wholesale gnergy counterparties
through, among other things, format credit policies, regular assessment of counterparty creditworthiness and the
establishment of a credit limit for each counterparty, monitoring procedures that include stress testing, the use of
standard agreements which allow for the netting of positive and negative exposures associated with a single
counterparty and collatersl requirements under certain circumstances, and has established reserves for credit losses.

PHI and its subsidiaries also use derivative instruments from time to time to mitigate the effects of
fluctuating interest rates on debt incurred in connection with the operation of their businesses. In June 2002, PHI
entered into several treasury lock transactions in anticipation of the issuance of several series of fixed rate debt
commencing in July 2002. There remained a loss balance of $33.1 million in Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income (AOCT) ar December 31, 2006 related to this transaction. The portion expected to be reclassified to
earnings during the next 12 months is $5.6 million. In addition, inicrest rate swaps have been executed in support
of PCT's medium-term note program.

The table below provides detail on effective cash flow hedges under SFAS No. 133 included in PHI's
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2006. Under SFAS No. 133, cash flow hedges are
marked-to-market on the balance sheet with corresponding adjustments to AOCT. The data in the table indicates
the magnitude of the effective cash flow hedges by hedge type (i.e., other energy commodity and interest rate
hedges), maximum term, and partion expected (o be reclassified to earnings during the next 12 months,

Cash Flow Hedges Included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss As of December 31, 2006

(Millions of dollars)
Portion Expected
to be Reclassifled
Accumulated OCIT to Earnings doring : .
Contracts {Loss) After-tax (I)  the Next 12 Months  Maximum Term
Other Energy Commodity ............... $(61.9) $(18.1) 63 months -
ImerestRate ... ....................... 33.1) (5.6) 308 months
Total ... ..o e $(95.0) $(23.7)
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(1) Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss as of December 31, 2006, includes an $(8.4) million balance
related to minimum pension Yability. This balance is not included in this table as there is not a cash flow
hedge associated with it

The following table shows, in millions of dollars, the pre-tax gain (loss) recognized in earnings for cash
flow hedge ineffectiveness for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, and where they werc
reported in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings during the period.

' 2006 2005 2004

Operating REVEIUE . .. .. ootiiin e iai et iinreannoannsinns $4 S$30 $25
Fuel and Purchased Energy Expenses ...........c..oieiiiiniiencnnnns (3 279 &5
B 1Y $.1 3 $6.0)

In connection with their energy commadity activities, the Competitive Energy businesses designate certain
derivatives as fair value hedges. The net pre-tax gains/(losses) recognized during the twelve months ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 included in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings for fair value hedges
and the associated hedged items are shown in the following table (in millions of dollars).

Gain/(Loss) on Derivative Instruments ............ o0 ivieniinnvronnna.,
GainfLossonHedpedItems ... ... ... it iinannt. (.

For the year ended 2006, a $.3 million loss was reclassified from other comprehensive income (OCI) to
earnings because the forecasted hedged transactions were deemed to be no longer probable. For the year ended
2003, there were no forecasted hedged transactions or firm commitments deemed ta be no longer probable.

In connection with their other energy commodity activities, the Competitive Energy businesses hold certain
derivatives that do not qualify as hedges. Under SFAS No. 133, these derivatives are marked-to-market throngh
carnings with corresponding adjustments on the balance sheet. The pre-tax gains {losses) on these derivatives are
included in “Competitive Energy Operating Revenues” and are summarized in the following tabje, in millions of
dollars, for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004.

2006 2005 2004

Proprietary Trading .. ... ..cviuirinrer i iriiiniire s iiaaneans 5— $ a1 $ (b
Other Energy Commodity ............cciiuiiriniiiereinrenannnnn 64.7 378 242
1 1 R AP 564.7(1) $379  $23.8

(1) Includes $.3 miltion of ineffective fair value hedges.

(14) EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

On April 19, 2005, ACE, the staff of the NTBPU, the New Jersey Ratepayer Advocate, and active intervenor
parties agreed on a settlement in ACE’s electric distribution rate case, As a result of this settlement, ACE
reversed $15.2 million in accruals related to certain deferred costs that are now deemed recoverable, The
after-1ax credit to income of $9.0 million is classified as an extraordinary gain in the 2005 financial statements
since the original accrual was part of an extraordinary charge in conjunction with the accounting for competitive
restructuring in 1999,
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(15) QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

The quarterly data presented below reflect all adjustments necessary in the opinion of management for a fair
presentation of the interim results. Quarterly data normally vary seasonally because of temperature variations,
differences between summer and winter rates, and the scheduled downtime and maintenance of electric
generating units. The totals of the four quarterly basic and diluted earnings per common share may not equal the
basic and diluted earnings per common share for the year due to changes in the number of common shares

outstanding during the year.

Total Operating Revenug
Totat Operating Expenses
Operating Income
OtherExpenses .........................
Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements of
Subsidiaries ......... ... i e
Income Before Income Tax Expense
Income Tax Expense
Netlncome ............. .. viiivun...
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share of
Common Stock

.................

.......................

-----------------------

Total Operating Revenue ............... .
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
OtherExpenses ...................c.....
Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements of
Subsidiaries ............. ............
Income Before Income Tax Expense
Income Tax Expense .....................
Income Before Extraordinary Iiem
Extraordinary Item (c)
NetIncome ............................
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share of
Common Stock Before Extraordinary
Item ...
Extraordinary Item Per Share of Commeon
Stock . ...
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share of
Common Stock ............. e
Cash Dividends Per Common Share

-----------------

......................

..........

....................

.........

2006
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total
{(Millions, except per share amounts)
$1,951.9 $1.9166 $2,58949 $1,904.5 58.362.9
1,798.0 [,7534 23471 1,771.1 7.669.6(b)
153.9 163.2 242.8 133.4 693.3
(61.5Xa) (72.5) (76.2) (72.2) (282.4)
4 3 3 2 1.2
92.0 90.4 166.3 61.0 400.7
352 392 62.3 247 161.4
56.8 512 104.0 36.3 248.3
3 .29 $ 27 3 .54 $ .19 $ 130
3 26 % 26 % 26 $ 26 § 104
2005
First Second Third Foarth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Cuarier Total
(Millions, except per share amounnts)
$1,798.8 $1,720.2 $2,483.6 $2,062.9 $8.,065.5
1,654.1 1,5358 2,1153(e) 1834.%D(g) 7.160.1
14477 184 .4 368.3 208.0 905.4
(67.8) (74.8) (72.4) {70.5) (285.5)
b g b b 2.5
76.3 108.9 295.3 136.9 617.4
30.6 42.5 127.3(d} 54.8(h) 255.2
45.7 66.4 168.0 82.1 362.2
9.0 —_— —_ —_— 9.0
5479 66.4 168.0 32.1 371.2
.24 A5 .49 43 191
05 — — — 05
3 .29 $ 35 % 89 $ A3 § 196
3 25 b 25 % 25 $ 25 3 100

{a) Includes $12.3 million gain ($7.9 million after-tax) on the sale of its equity interest in a joint ventare which
owns 2 wood burning cogeneration facility in California.
(b) Includes $18.9 million of impairment losses ($13.7 million after-tax) related to certain energy services

business assets.
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{c©

(d)
(€
H
{2
(h)

Relates to ACE’s eleciric distribution rate case settlement that was accounted for in the first quarter of 2005,
This resulted in ACE’s reversal of $9.0 million in afier-tax accruals related (o certain deferred costs that are
now deemed recoverable. This amount is classified as an extraordinary gain since the original accrual was
part of an extraordinary charge in conjunction with the accounting for competitive restructuring in 1999,
Includes $8.3 million in income tax expense related io the mixed service cost issue under IRS Ruling
2005-53.

Inciudes $68.1 million gain ($40.7 million after-tax) from sale of non-utility land owned by Pepco at
Buzzard Point.

Includes $70.5 million ($42.2 million after-tax) gain (net of customer sharing) from setilement of the Pepco
TPA Claim and the Pepco asbestos claim against the Mirant bankruptcy estate,

Includes $13.3 million gain ($8.9 million after-tax) recorded by PCI's liquidation of & financial investment
that was written off in 2001.

Includes $2.6 million in income 1ax expense related to IRS Ruling 2005-53.

(16) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On January 18, 2007, DPL redeemed all outstanding shares of its Redeemable Serial Preferred Stock of each

scries at redemption prices ranging from 103% o 105% of par, for an aggregate redemption amount of
approximately $18.9 million.

On February 8, 2007, ACE completed the sale of the B.L. England generating facility for a price of

$9.0 million, subject to adjustment,
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FIVE-YEAR PERFORMANCE GRAPH 2002-2006

The following chari compares the five-year cumulative total return to shareholders of Pepco Holdings, Inc.
consisting of the change in stock price and reinvestment of dividends with the five-year cumulative toial return
on the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index (the “S&P 5007) and the Dow Jones Utilities Index. Priot to August 1,
2002, the total return is for the common stock of Potomac Electric Power Company. After August 1, 2002, the
total return is for the common stock of Pepco Holdings, Inc.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
AMONG PEPCO HOLDINGS, INC., THE S&P 500 INDEX AND THE DOW

JONES UTILITIES INDEX
$200
$175
$150
$125 -
$100
$75 -
$30
$25
$0 . ; .
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
=+—Pepco Holdings, Inc. ~k— S&P 500 Index —&—Dow Jones Utilities
Cumulative Total Return
200 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Pepco Holdings, Tne. ..., ... ...t $100.00 $90.09 $ 9585 $109.93 $120.54 %146.30
S&P500Index .......... . ... ... .. ..., $100.00 $77.95 S$100.27 511115 $116.59 $134.96
Dow Jones Utilities ......................... $100.00 $76.68 35 98.97 $128.72 $160.85 $187.61
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INVESTOR INFORMATION

Fiscal Agents

Common Stock and Atlantic City Electric Company
Preferred Stock

In writing:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
6201 15t Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11219-982]

By telephone:
Toll free 1-866-254-6502

Via e-mail:
pepco@amstock.com

Inquiries concernintg your Pepco Holdings, Inc,
shareholdings (such as status of your account, dividend
payments, change of address, lost certificates or transfer
of ownership of shares) or to enroll in the dividend
reinvestment plan or direct deposit of dividends, should
be directed to American Stock Transfer & Trust
Company as listed above,

A copy of Pepco Holdings’ Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2006, is available without
charge by contacting American Stock Transfer &
Trust Company as listed above.

Other Information

For Historical Stock Prices (Potomac Electric Power
Company, Conectiv, Delmarva Power & Light
Company and Atlantic Energy), and other Pepco
Holdings, Inc. company information, including our
Corporate Governance Guidelines, Corporate Business
Policies (which in their totality constitute our code of
business conduct and ethics) and Board Committee
Charters, please visit our Web site at
www.pepcoholdings.com

To exchange Potomac Electric Pawer Company or
Conectiv common stock certificates for Pepco
Holdings, Inc. stock certificates, contact American
Stock Tronsfer & Trust Company.

Pepco Holdings, Inc, Notes, Potomac Electric
Power Company Bonds and Atlantic City Electric
Company Bonds

In writing:

The Bank of New York
100 Barclay Street, 8W
New York, NY 10286

By telephone:
Toll Free: 1-800-548-5075

Delmarva Power & Light Company Bonds

In writing:

The Bank of New York

Global Corporate Trust Services
Bondholder Relations

2001 Bryan Street

Dallas, TX 75201

" By tefephone:

Toll free 1-800-275-2048

Investor Relations Contact

Donna J. Kinzel, Director, Investor Relations
Telephone: 302-429-3004

E~mail: Dorna.Kinzel@pepcoholdings.com

New York Stock Exchange Ticker Symbol: POM

Pepco Haldings, Inc. filed its annual CEO
Certification with the New York Stock Exchange on
June 14, 2006, and filed its annual CEQ and CFO
Certifications required by Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 as exhibits to its Annual
Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on March 1, 2007.

Stock Market Information

2006 High Low TDividend 2005 High Low Dividend
1st Quarter $24.28 $22.15 5.26 1st Quarter $23.25 $20.26 525
2nd Quarter $23.92 $21.79 %26 2nd Quarter $24.20 $20.50 825
3rd Quarter $25.50 $22.64 %26 3rd Quarter $24.46 $21.87 $.25
4th Quarter $26.99 $24.25 $.26 4th Quarter $23.89 $2036  $.25

{Close on December 24, 2006: $26.01)
Number of Shareholders at December 31, 2006: 68,186

(Close on December 31, 2005: $22,37)

B-159



http://www.pepcoholdings
mailto:Donna.Kinzel@pepcoholdings.com

Pépco Energy Services, Inc.

C-3  Exhibit C-3 “Financial Statements,” provide copies of the applicant’s two mast
recent years of audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and
cash flow statement). If audited financial statements are not available, provide
officer certified financial statements. If the applicant has not been in business
long enough to satisfy this requirement, it shall file audited or officer certified
financial statements covering the life of the business.

The Applicant is a wholly owned subsidiary of Pepco Holdings, Inc. (“PHI”). As such,
the Applicant no longer compiles or reports its own independently audited financial
statements. All data regarding the financial performance of the Applicant has been
consolidated into the financial reporting of its parent company. A copy of PHI's 2006
10-K filing is included with this application in response to requirement C-2. PHIisa
publicly traded corporation listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol
POM. Additional financial reports and data regarding the Applicant and PHI are
available for download from the PHYI’s investor relations website, located at
hitp://www.pepcoholdings.com/investors.

Exhibit C-3
Page 1 of 1
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Pepco Energy Services, Inc.

C4

C-4  Exhibit C-4 “Financial Arrangements,” provide copies of the applicant's
financial arrangements to conduct CRES as a business activity (e.g., guarantees,
bank commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.,}.

The Applicant intends to finance its activities in Ohio based on ongoing operations in
existing service areas. Applicant maintains credit arrangements with numerous
wholesale counterparties and intends to employ those relationships to conduct business
within the State of Ohio. Applicant does not believe that the personnel and operational
resources it will require to serve the Ohio market will create significant business costs.

The Apphicant also maintains a borrowing agreement with its parent company, Pepco
Holdings, Inc. (“PHE”). This agreement has a current borrowing limit of $300 Million.

Applicant believes that its existing financial arrangements are sufficient to allow it to
provide retail electric service in Ohio and does not anticipate making additional
significant arrangements to support its activities in Ohio.

Exhibit C-4
Page 1 of 1



Pepco Energy Services, Inc.

C-5

C-5  Exhibit C-5 “Forecasted Financial Statements,” provide two years of
forecasted financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow
statement) for the applicant’s CRES operation, along with a list of assumptions,
and the name, address, email address, and telephone number of the preparer.

While the Applicant wishes to maintain its Ohio electricity supplier license, it does not
believe that the current Ohio market will present any viable electricity sales opportunities
during 2008. As a result, the Applicant is projecting $0 income and $0 costs to support its
Ohio operations over the next two years.

Questions regarding this forecast may be directed to:

Sandra Minch Guthorn

Manager, Manager- Energy Policy
Pepco Energy Services, Inc.

1300 North 17™ Street, Suite 1600
Arlington, VA 22209
410-375-3506
Sguthorn@PepcoEnergy.com

The chief assumptions included in this forecast are;

e the belief that competitive retail market conditions, mainly regulatory factors, will
continue to remain unfavorable within the Applicant’s targeted markets; and

s the belief that prevailing wholesale market will continue to disallow the Applicant
from effectively competing against regulated, default service within ils targeted
markets.

Exhibit C-5
Page 1 of 1



Pepco Energy Services, Inc.

C-6  Exhibit C-6 *Credit Rating,” provide a statement disclosing the applicant’s
credit rating as reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps,
Dun and Bradstreet Information Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody 's Investars Service,
Standard & Poors, or a similar organization. In instances where an applicant
does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a
parent or gffiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement
signed by a principal officer of the applicant’s parent or affiliate organization
that guarantees the obligations of the applicant.

The Applicant does not have its own credit rating. The ratings for the Applicant’s parent
company, Pepco Holdings, Inc. (“PHI”) are as follows:

Standards & Poors Senior Unsecured Debt: BBB-
Short Term Debt: A-2

Moody’s Investors Service  Senior Unsecured Debt: Baa3
Short Term Debt: P-3

PHI is a public corporation trading under the ticker symbol POM.
The Applicant has numerous parental gnarantees in place which facilitate transactions

with various wholesale entities. The purpose of these guarantees is to provide credit
support for the Applicant’s commitment to pay for wholesale energy.

Exhibit C-6
Page 1 of 1



Pepco Energy Services, Inc.

C-7

C-7  Exhibit C-7 “Credit Report,” provide a copy of the applicant’s credit report
Jfrom Experion, Dun and Bradstreet or a similar organization.

Exhibit C-7
Page 1 of 1



D&B Comprehensive Report
Copyright 2008 Dun & Bradstreet - Provided under contract for the exclusive usa of subscribar 2647150190

ATTN: Sarah ' Report Printed: JAN 07, 2008

Ooverview

 BUSINESS SUMMARY

PEPCO ENERGY SERVICES INC.

(SUBSIDIARY OF PEPCO HOLDINGS INC, WASHINGTON nc)
1300 N 17th St Ste 1600
Arlington, VA 22209

p&B. D-U~N-S Number: 10-617-3672
This is 2 headguarters (subsiﬁiari) location.. '
Branch{es) or division{s) exist. Credit Score Class: 1
- Low. risk of severe payment delinquency over. next 12
Web site: wWww.pepcoenergy.com months

Telephone: 703 253-1800
) Financial Stress Class: 1

Chief JOHN HUFFMAN, CEO Low risk of severe financiat 5tress over the next 12
executive: months

Year started: 1995 12-Month DRE PAYDEX®: 7 7

' '  dollar. nts o jers
employss. 490 150 e M L et
- es B 7 000,0 - -
Sales &: $1,500,000,000 DB Rating: . - 1R2
History: CLEAR Number of employees: 1R is 10 or more
sIC: 4924 employees.
4911 ' Composlte credit 2 is good.

, ' appralsal:
Lineof Natural gas distribution, elgctric ppl"
‘business: servicas -

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The Financlal Stress Class of 1 for this company. shows that firms with this classification hagl a fallure rate of
1.2%. (120 per. 10,000), which is lower than the average of businesses in D8B's database

The Credit Score class of. 1. for, this company shows that 2.0%. of firms with this classification-pald one or more
bills severely delinquant, which is lower than the average of husinesses in D&B's database.

Predictive Scores . This Business Comments

Financial Stress Class 1 Faflure Rate Jower than the average of
businessas In D&B's database

Financial Stress Score 1512 Highest Risk:. 1,001; Lowest Risk: 1,875

Credit Score Class 1 Probability, of Severely. Definquent Payment
is lowel than the average of businesses in
D&B's database )

Credit Score s73 Highest Risk: 101;. Lowest Risk: 670.

‘Qther Key Indicators

file://CAWINDOWS\Temporary. Internet Files\OLK39\421747 COMHQ 2153, 3377156810... 1/7/2008
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PAYDEX Scores 5 days beyond terms Pays more promptly than the average for its

industry of & days bayond terms

Industry Median 6 days beyond terms :
Present management control 13 vears

UCC Fllings UCC filing(s) are reported for this buslness

Public Filings No record of opan Suit(s), Lien(s), or Judgment(s) in the D&E database
History Is clear

.CREDIT CAPACITY SUMMARY

D&B Rating: 1IR2

Number of employees: 1R Indicates 10 or more employees.

Compaosite credit appraisal: 2 is good.

The 1R and 2R ratings categories reflect company. Size based on the botal number. of empioyees for the business.
They are assigned to business files that do. not contain 2 current financial statement.. In 1R and 2R Ratings, the 2,
3, or 4 creditworthiness indicator Is based an analysis by, D&B of public fillngs, trade payments, business age and
other. important factors. 2 is the highest Compasite Credit Appraisal a company not supplying D&B with current
financlal information can recelve. For more Information, see the D&B. Rating Key.

Sales: $1,900,000,000  Payment Activity:
$#. of Employees Total: 400 {150 here) {based on 79 gxpeﬁencs),
.Average High Credit: $37,145
Highest Credit: $800,000
Total Highast Credit $2,571,950
 Jumpto: ‘
Overview I Payments | PublicFiings | Hiskery & Operations | Banklpg & Finance
scores

_FINANCIAL STRESS SUMMARY

‘The Financial Stress Summary. Model predicts the Itkelihood of a firm ceasing business without paying ail creditors
in. full,. or reorganization ot obtaining refief from, creditors under stateffederal law over. the next 12 months. Scores
were calculated using a statistically valid medel derived from D&B's extensive data files.

Financial Stress Class: 1
Low. risk of severe financial stress, such as a bankruptcy, over tha next 12 months,

V:ncidenca of Financial Stress

-Among Businesses with this Class: 1.20% (120 per. 10,000)
Average of Businesses In D&B's Database: 2.60% (260 per. 10,000}

Financlal Stress Natlona) Percentile: 98 (Highest Risk: 1; Lowest Risk: 100)

Financial Stress Score: 1512 (Highest Risk: 1,001; Lowest Risk: 1,875)

The Financial Stress Scora of this business Is based on the following factors:

file://CAWINDOWS\Temporary Internet Files\OLK39\421747 COMHQ 2153 3377156810 ... 1/7/2008
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& Control age or date entered in D&E files indicates higher. risk.
Notes:

¢ The Finandial Stress Class indicates that this firm shares some of the same business and financial
characteristics of other companies with this classification.. It does not mean the firm will. necessarily.
experience flnancial stress.

» The Incldence of Financial Stress shows the percentage of firms In a given Class that discontinued
operations with loss to creditors. The Average Incidence of Financial Stress Is based on businesses in DBB's
database and is provided for comparative purposes...

» The Financlal Stress National Percentile reﬂects the relative ranking of a company among all scorable
companies in D&B's file. .

+ The Financial Stress Score offers a more precise measure of the level of risk than the Class and Percentite.
1t is especially. helpful to customers using a scorecard approach to determining. overall business
performance. .

& All Financlal Stress Class, Percentile, Score and Inddence statistics are based on sampie data from 2004,

Norms . National % .
is Business 98
Renion: 52
UTH ATLANTIC
ndustry:. 45
FRASTRUCTURE
mpioyee Range:. a9
100-499
ears. in Business:. 52

11-25

This business has & Finandal Stress: Percentile that shows:.

Lower. risk than other. companies in the same region.

Lower risk than other companies in the same Industry.

Higher. risk than other companies in the same employee size range.

Lower risk than other companies with a coraparable number of years in business.

L N

' CREDIT SCORE CLASS SUMMARY

] The Credit Score Class predicts the likelihood of a firm paying [n a severely delinquent manner. (90 Days Past
Terms) aver tha next twelve months, It was calculated using stetistically valid medels and the most recent
payment informatton in DaB's fites, .

Credit Score Class; 1
‘Low. risk of severe payment delinquency over next 12 months.

‘Incidem:e of Delinquent Payment

Among Companies with this Class: 2.00%
Average Compared to Businesses In D&B's. Oatabasa: 20.10%.

Credit Score Percentlle: 98 (Highest Risk: 1; Lowest Risk:. 100)

credit Score: 573 (Highest Risk: 101;. Lowest Risk: 670)

file://C:\WINDOWS\Temporary Internet Files\OLK39\421747 COMHQ 2153 3377156810 ... 1/7/2008



The Cred#t Score of this business is based on.the following factors:.

® Nb record of open len(s), or judgment(s) in the D&B files.
# Business doas not own facliities.

Notes:

o The Credit Score Class Indlcates that, this firm shares some of the same business and payment
characteristics of other companiles with this ctassification. it does not mean the firm wiil necessarily.
experience delinquency. . . :

* The Intldenca of Delinquent Payment is the percentage of companles with this classification that were
reported 90 days past due or: more by creditors. The calculation of this value is based on an inguiry
weighted sample. . :

e The Percentile ranks this firm relative to. other businesses.For example, a firm in the BOth percentile has a
lower risk of paying In a severely delinquent manner than 79% of all scorable companies in D&B's files..

+ The Credit Score offers a more precise measure of the fevel of risk than the Class and Percentfle. K Is.

_ espedially helpful to customers using a scorecard approach to determining cverall business pesformance.
_ Al Credit Class, Percentile, Score and Incidence statistics are based on sample data from 2004.

Norms National %

. ﬁiis. Business 58
Reglon:. ‘51

rOUTH ATLANTIC

ndu‘stry:‘ 42
ENFRASTRUCTURE

“Employe.e Range: 75
100-499 .

¥ears in Business:.
11-25 64

This business has a Credit Score Percentila that shows:.

= Lower risk than other companies in the same regien..
= Lower risk than other companies In the same industry.
« Lower risk than other. companies in the same employee size range.
® lower risk than other companies with a comparable number. of years in business.
Jump to: _
Overview | Scores I bilc Fili | History & Operations |  Banking & Finance
Payments
| PAYMENT TRENDS
Total Payment Experiences in D&B's 79 Current PAYDEX is: 77 equalto 5 days
Flle: ' beyond terms.
Payments Within Terms: 90% Industry Medianis: 76 equal to 6 days B
(not dotlar weighted) . beyond terms I
' - 1 Payment Trend . unchanged,
Tpl:al Placed For Collection: o currently is: compared to.
. payments three
Average Highest Credit: $37,145 ' months ago

file//CAWINDOWS\Tomporary Internet Files\OLK30\421747 COMHQ 2153 3377156810 ... 1/7/2008



) . Indications of slowness can be the result of dispute over

. merchandise, skipped invoices, ete. Acccunts are sometimes
",argeSt High Credit: $800,000 placed for oélecﬂm aven though the existence or amount of
: the debt is disputed,
Highest Now Qwing: $95,000 -
Highest Past Due: $75,000

_.PAYDEX Scores

Shows the DB PAYDEX scores as calculated an the most recent 3 months and 12 months of payment experiences.

‘The D&B. PAYDEX Is a unique, dollar weighted Indicator of payment performanca based on up to. payment
experiences as reported ta DBB by trade references. A detailed explanation of how ta read and interpret PAYDEX
' sgores can be found at the end of this report.

{3-Month D&B PAYDEX: 71 12-Month D&B PAYDEX: 77
When. weighted by dollar amount, payments to. . | When welghted by dallar amount, payments ta
suppliers average 14 days beyond terms.. suppllers average 5 days beyond terms.
- Based on payments collected over {ast 3 manths, Based on payments, collected over last 12 months.

PAYDEX Yearly Trend

. 12 Month PAYDEX Scores Compartison to Industry

2/07{3/07|4/07{5/07|6/07{7707{8/07|9/07}10707|11/07|12/07]1/08

isBusiness 80 } 80 {80 } 79 { /™ | 79 | 791 79§ 79 78 7?7 | 77
ndustry. Quartiles ) ‘ R
pper 79 | .. . 79 . 73 . . 79

edian ‘ 76 . _ 76 | . . 76 . ) 76
wat _ 71| . _ 71 4. 71 . - 71

- Current PAYDEX for this Business is 77, or equal to 5 days beyond terms
- The 12-month high is 80, or aqual to generally within terms
- The 12-month low is 77, or equal ko 5 days beyond terms

PAYDEX Comparisen to Industry

Shows PAYDEX scores. of this Business compared to the Primary Industry from each of the Jast four quarters, The
Primary. Industry. is Natural gas distribution, electric services, based on SIC code 4924,

Quarterly. PAYDEX Scores Comparison to Industry

‘Previous Year Current Year

. 3/08 s;oslg;osi 12706 | |. ,3107 6/07 | 9707 | 12/07
This Business 74 | 76 | 80 | 74 This Business g0 | 79 | 791 77
Industry Quartiles l:nda_]stry. Quartites

Upper 79 79 79 79 Upper 79 79 79 79
Median 7% | 76 | 76 | 77 Median 7% | 76 | 76 | 78
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| Lower I n 7l 7l 71 | |rower 72 | nntnn| 7

= Current PAYDEX for this Business is 77, or efual to 5 days beyond tarms
- The present industry meadian score Is 76, or equal te 6 days beyond terms.

- Industry. upper quartile represents the performance of the payers in the 75th percentile
- Induslry lower quartile represents the performance of the payers in the 25th percantile

Payment Habits

For alt paymem experlences within a given amount of credit extended, shaws the percent that this Business paid

within terms. Provides number of experlances used to. calculate the percentage, and the total doliar value of the
credit extended.. )

" " Dollar Range Comparisons:

omamoomoer | AT | AT, | e
OVER $106,UOD 5 $2,000,000 o7
$50,000. - 99,999 5 $365,000 69
$15,000 - 49,999 .4 $100,000 75
$5,000 - 14,995 7 $42,500 94

141,000 - 4,999 7 $10,000 85
Under $1,000 40 : $8,40d 87

Paymgnt experiences reflect bow bills are met in relation to the terms granted. In sama instances, paywent
beyond terms can be the result of disputes over merchandise, skipped. Invoices, etr..

'PAYMENT SUMMARY

The Payment Summary section reflecta payment information in D&B's file as of the date of this report.

There. are 79 payment experiences in D&B's file for the most recent 12 months, with 39 experiences reported
during the last three month period. ’

Below, is. an overview of the company's dalfar-welghted payments, segmented by Its suppliers’, primary industries:.

Total | Total Dollar {Largest High{ Within Days Slow
Rev'd Amts Cradit Terms | <31 31-60 61-90 50>
(%} (%) (%) (%) . (%) '

Top industries: : . . "L .
.Executive office ‘9 5,650 5,000 100 1] 0 ] Qa
. Mfg refrig/heat equip 7 427,250 200,000 s8] 12 0 o 0
_Telephone communictns 7 3,050 2,500 o8 2 Q 4] 0
.Nonclassified 5 117,650 75,000 36 11 1] a 64
. Whol electrical equip 4 802,800 800,000 100 a 0 0 0
- Misc equipment rental 3 13,000 . 7,500, ag Q. 2 0 (1]
. Public finance 3 7,500 7,500 100 0 0 ] 0
. Misc generzal gov't 3 850 750 100 Q 0 0 0
_Misc publishing 3 750 750 100 o o o ]
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. Radiotelephone commun 3 500 250 100 +] 0l (1] Q
. Short-trm busn credit 2 85,000 70,000 59 41 0 o 0
. Whol plumb/hydronics 2 50,000 25,000 56 1] 50 1] 0
. Mis¢ business service 2 5,000 5,000 ioo (i} 2 0 2
. Trucking nomn-local 2 1,050 1,000 100 0 1] 1] (]
.Whel industrial supp) 2 350 250 100 0 0 0 0
. Reg misc coml sector 2 150 100 100 1] 2 (1] 1)
. Mfg environment cnirl 1 800,000 600,000 100, r] G ] O
. Natural gas distrib i 100,000 100,000 100 0 a 1] 14
- Custorn programming 1 95,000 95,000 100 a 1] Q 1]
. Hvy const eqpt rental 1 5,000 5,000 50 50 1] 1} 1]
. Mfg surgical supplies i 1,000 1,000 o 100 a 1] )]
. Whol electronic parts 1 1,000 1,000 50 (] a 0 50
- Data processing sves 1 750 750 100 o o 0 (1]
. Mfg public bldg fum 1 750 750 7} o o 100 0
-Whol durable goods i 500 500 100 . D 4] ] 0
- Mfg industrial gases 1 . 800 500 100 i ) (1] 0 1}
.Ret computer/software 1 250 250 100 0 4] ] 0
. Ret-direct selling 1 250 250 100 0 ;] 1] )]
. Passenger car renta} 1 100 100 100 1] (4] 1] 3]
. Mfg computers 1 100 100 L 1s ) a 4] a 0
- Business association 1 100 100 100 a <} a 0
.Admin ecohomic pram 1 50 50 100 0 0 0 0
. Photocopying service 1 0 0 [+] Q 0 0 0
Other payment categories:
Cash experiences 0 ] 0
. Payment record unknown | 2 46,000 - 45,000
_Unfavarable comments 1 50, 50
Placed for collections:
_With DB ] o s
. Other 0 N/A o]
. Total in D&B's file 79 ’ 800,000

The highest Now Owes on file is $95,000 The highest Past Bue on fle is $75,000

Accounts are sometimes placed for. collection even though the existence or amoumt af the dabt is disputed.
Indications of slowness can be result; of dispute over merchandise, skipped involces, ete. .

PAYMENT DETAILS
Detailed payment history
Date Repoerted | Paying Record | High Cradit | Now Owesi Past Due | Selling Terms | Last Sale
(mmjyy) (5] {$) (%) Within
- {months)
12/07  Ppt’ 100,000 1] Q N30 1 mo
Ppt 5,000t 5,000, 250 imo
Ppt 100 50 Q L mo
Ppt-Slow 60 . 500 500 1L mo
Ppt-Slow 120 1,000. 100 Q N30 1imo
Slow 120 75,000 75,000 75,000 4-5 mos
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13/07

10/07

09/o7

08/07

07/07
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(007)
{oes)

Sabisfactory.
Ppt

 Ppt
| Ppt

ot

Ppt

Ppt

| Ppt
| Ppt

Ppt

- | Ppt
. Ppt
L Ppt

Ppt
Ppt .
Ppt

| Ppt
 Ppt

Ppt

"~ 1Ppt

Ppt
Ppt

 Ppt-Slow 30

Ppt-Slow 30
Slow 60
Slow 90
{036}

- Bad debt.
| ppt

Ppt
Ppt
Ppt_

Pt
" Ppt

Ppt
Ppt

| Ppt-Slow. 30
 Ppt
. Ppt-Slow 30

{048)
Ppt
Ppt

 Slow 15

{052)
Satisfactory.
(053)

1,600
50

200,000
$5,000
65,000
60,000
15,000

7,500
5,000
2,500
1,000
1,000
750,
250
250
250
100
100
100
100
160
50

50

50

a

100,009;
70,000
25,000

750
50

750
500

]

0
25,000
7,500
500

0

100
7,500
5,000,
45,000,
250
100

+]

100

50|

gﬂﬁpﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂ.ﬁﬂﬂp

(=20 = I

25,000
750

o oo0o g

-

750

e e e

N30

N30

N30
N30
N30

N30

Leasa Agraemnt

1mo
1 me

6-12 mos
imo
1imo

6-12 mas
imo
imo
i mo

6-12 mos
1 mo

2-3 mas
1mo

2-3 mos

2-3 mos
1mo
imo
i mo
i mo

. - 812 mos

6-12 mos
ime
6-12 mos
. 4-5 mos
6-12 mos
1mo
1mo

4-5 mas

2-3 mos
1mo
1mo
imo

6-12 mos
6-12 mos
1mo
1 mo
1imo’
4-5 mos
1 rmn
6-12 mos
1l mo
4-5 mos

| 6-12 mos
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} Satisfactory.
06/07 Ppt 250 0 0 1ime
Ppt 100 50 1] imo
‘ Ppt 50 D 1] imo
0507 Ppt . 1 mo
L Ppt . 1 mo
Ppt - 35,000 0 Q 6-12 mos
Ppt 100 100
‘ Ppt 50 50 .
04,07 Ppt 108 4] 0 6-12 mos
03/07 Ppt 50 0 0 6-12 mos
02107 Ppt 80D, 000 [} V] N30 4-3 moxs
01/07 Ppt 1,000 0 0 N30 6-12 mos
Ppt 250 0 0 N30 6-12 mos
) Ppt 100 0 0 ‘ 6-12 mos
11/06  }(068) 50 ‘ . . - 2=3 mos
C Satisfactory.
~ 05/05  PpL 0 1} . 6-12 mos
07/0s (070} 750 . ‘ . 1mo
: Satisfactory. _
06/06 Ppt 5,000 ‘ . 6-12 mos
03/06 Ppt 2,500 0 0 6-12 mos
| Ppt 250 D 1] N30 6-12 mos
_ Slow. 30 1,000 0 0 6-12 mos
02/06 Ppt 250 0 0 o 6~12 mos
Ppt : 50 . . 1 mo
077) . 50 . . 6-12 mos
. Satisfactory.
01/06 . | Ppt 800,000 | 0 0 _ L mo
12/05 (079) . 50, . . _ 2-3 mos
Satisfactary.

Payments Detail Key:. red = 30 or, more days beyond termns

Payment experiences reflect how blils are met in relation to the terms granted. In some instances payment beyond
terms can be the resuit of disputes over. merchandise, skipped invoices etc.

Each experience shown is from a separate supplier. Updated trade experiences replace those previously reported.

Jump to:
Overview ] Scores | Payments |  History & Operations |  Banking & Finance

Public Filings

 PUBLIC FTLINGS

The following data includes both open and closed Mings found in D&B's database on the subject company..

Record Type # of Records Most Recent Filing Date
Banlauptey Proceadings 0 ’ -
Judgments o} -
Liens 0 -
Suits D -
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ucc's 1 1171012006

The following Public Filing data Is for information purposes only and 1s not the official record. Certified copies ean
only be obtalned from the official source.

. UCC FILINGS

Collateral: Leased Equipment including proceads and products - Leased Computer
equipment including proceeds and products - Leased Business
machinecy/equipment Inchuding proceads and products

Type: ' Qriginal

Sedc. party: CIT TECHNOLOGY FENANCING SERVICES, INC., JACKSONVILLE, FL

‘Debtor: PEPCG ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

Filing number: 6392834 8

Filed with: SECRETARY. OF STATE/UCC DMSION DOVER, DE

Date filed: 11/10/2006

" Latest Info Recelved: 12!08}2()06

. The publlc racord items contained in. thls report may have been paid, bermlnated vacated or released prior to. the
date this report was printed.

GOVERNMENT ACTIVITY. .

An:l:l\fll:]tr summary :
Borrower (Dir/Guar): NO
Administrative debt: NO
Cantractor: YES
Grantee: ‘NO
Party excluded from. federal program(s): . ) NO

Posslb!e candidate for socio-sconomic program eons!deration
Labor surplus area: . NSA
Small Business: : N/A
8(A). firm: . N/A

The detalls provided in the Government Activity. section are as reported to Dun & Bradstreet by the federal
government and cother sources.

Jump to: ) .
Qverview ! Scores - | Payments | Public Flin !  Banking & Finance

AHistory & 0perati6n‘s

'HISTORY

The fallowing irformation was reported 12/06/2007;

Officer{s}: JOHN HUFFMAN, CEO
3 JAMES MCDONELL, SR V-PRES-CFO
MARK KUMM, PRES AMG
PETER MEIER, V. PRES. & GEM COUNSEL
DAVID. WEISS, PRES PMG
ROBERT BARRON, PRES

DIRECTOR(S): THE OFFICER(S) |
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Business started 1995, 100% of capltal stock Is owned by parent.
JOHN HUFFMAN born 1947. 2006.

JAMES MCDONELL born 1957. Occupational Background: 1999 to present active with the subject. 1990-1999. was
warking with Columbia Energy. Group and worked at a number of positions like Dir. of Finance & Planning, Dir, of

Capital Allecation and VP. 1985-1990 was working with Andarsen Consulting In New York, NY where worked in the
utility practice.

MARK KUMM. Antecedents are unknown.

PETER MEIER. Attended Univ. of Virginia and graduated Law in 1987, with a bach. degree. Antecedents are
‘unknown.

DAVID WEISS. Antecedents are unknown.,

.Busfness address has changed from 2000 K Street Nw, Ste 750, Washington,. DC, 20006 to 2000 K St Nw, Ste
750, Washington, DC, 20006.

Business address has changed from 2000 K 5t Nw, Ste 750, Washington, DC, 20046 to 1300 § 17th S5t, Ste 1604,
Ardington, VA, 22205.

' CORPORATE FAMILY

For. more details an the Corporate Family, view the interactive global family. tree

‘Parent:

Select business below to buy a Comprehensive Report. .

Pepco Holdings, Inc. Washington, DC DUNS # 10-589-5010

Subsidiaries (US):

‘Select businesses below to buy Comprehenslve Report(s).

. Fauquier Landfll Gas, LLC . Arlington, VA . DUNS # 14-499-9609
Met Electrical Testing LLC , Lanham, MD DUNS. # 04-497-9318
North Atfantic Utilities Inc Glen Cove, NY DUNS # 16-163-3425
Pepco Bullding Services Inc Elficott City, MD DUNS. # §7-357-5255

. Substation Test Co : Forestville, MD DUNS. # 03-984-1341
Unitemp Inc South Plainfield,. N DUNS. # 04-987-1106

Branches (US):

Select companies below ta buy Business. Informaﬁon Repori{s).

. Pepco. Energy. Services Inc Washington, DC " DUNS # 01-266-9458
Pepco Energy Services, Inc. Indlanapolis, IN DUNS # 12-864-7105
Pepco Energy. Services, Inc. Springfeld, MO DUNS # 13-905-1465% |
Pepco Energy. Services, Inc, Manchester, NH DUNS # 03-685-6306
Pepco. Energy. Services, Inc. . Piscataway, N DUNS # 14-822-4160
Pepcn, Energy. Services, Inc. Raleigh, NC DUNS. # 62-127-6450
Pepco Energy. Services, Inc. Cleveland, OH DUNS. # 87-918-2934
Pepco Energy. Services, Inc. PRisburgh, PA DUNS # 13-414-6468
Pepco Energy. Services, Inc. North Kingstown, RI DUNS. # 78-457-5321
Pepca Energy Services,. Inc. Arlington, VA DUNS #. 08-6356-2345
‘Pepce. Energy. Services, Inc. Chesapeake, VA DUNS # 13-818-4317

Aflillatea {US):{Affiliated companias share the same parent company as this bugsiness. )}
Select businesses below ta buy Comprehensive Repart(s).

Conectly Wilmington, DE " DUNS # 00-942-0485
Millennium Account Services LLC Ocean View, N1 DUNS #.05-808-0538
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Pepca Communications, Inc. tankam, MD DUNS # 04-009-2731

PHI Service Company Washington, DC DUNS. # 18-330-8043
Potomac Capital Investment Corparation  Washington, DC DUNS. # 13-0424-0308
Potomac Electric Power Company Washington, DC DUNS # 00-592-0284

BUSINESS REGISTRATION

tORPdRATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS REPORTED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR OTHER OFFICIAL
SOURCE AS OF DEC 25 2007:

iteglsﬁered-ﬂame: PES Home Services of Virginia, Inc.
Business. type: CORPORATION Common stock
Corporation. type: NOT AVAILABLE Authorized shares:, 1,000
Date intorporated: AUG 11 2600 . Par value:
State of incorporation: VIRGINIA
Filing date: AUG 11 2000
Reglstration ID: 0544750
Duration: PERPETUAL
Status: TERMINATED
, {VOLUNTARY)
Status atiained: NOV 30-2007
Where fited: STATE CORPORATE COMMISSION, RICHMOND,. VA
Registered agent: CORPORATION, SERVICE COMPANY, 11 5.12TH ST,PO BOX 1463, RICHMOND, VA,
232180060

Agent appointed: SEP 23 2004
Agent status:. ACTIVE :

Principals: MEIER,. PETER E, DIRECTOR, SECRETARY

OPERATIONS

12/06/2007

Descrlpt!on. Subsidiary. of Pepco Holdings Ing, Washington, DC started 1999 which operates as a holding
company. Parent company awns 1009%. of capitat stock.. '

As noted, this company. Is a. subsidiary. of Pepco Hotdings Inc, DUNS number. 105895010, and '
reference s made to that report for background Information on the parent company and its. '
management.. .

Provides natural gas distribution (50%). Provides eleciric services, spedalizing in power
generation, power, transmlssim and power. distribution {50%).

Terms are net 10 days, contractual basis and net 15 days. Sells to genaral public, non proﬁt
grganizations, commerdal concems, and government. Territory @ Reglonat.

Nonseasonal.
"Employe‘es: . 400 which inctudes officer{s} and 10 part-time.. 150 emplayed here.
‘Faclfities:.  Shares 20,000 5q. ft. on 15& 16.fioor of a multi story. brick bufkdirig.
Location: Central business section on main street.

Branches: . This business has additional branches:. detailed branch informaﬂon is available in D&B's linkege or.
Famnily. tree products.
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Subsidiaries: This business has multiple subsidiaries, detalled subsidiary information is available in Dun &
Bradstreet's linkage or family tree products.

SIC & NAICS

SIC: NAICS:

Based on information in our file, D&B has 221210 Natural Gas Distribution

assigned this company. an extended 8-diglt SIC. 221119 Other Electric Power Genaration
Da&B's use of B-digit SICs enables us to be more - Blectric Bulk Power Transmission and
specific to a company’s operations than if we 221121 Control

use the standard 4-digit cade.. 271122 Electric Power Disu-lbul:ion

The 4-digit SIC numbers Hnk to the description
on the Occupational Safety & Health
Administration (OSHA) Web site, Links openin a
new browser window..

49240000 Natural gas distribution
49119902 Generation, electric power

49119%03 Transmission, electric power
49119901 Distribution, etectric power
Jump, to:
Overview | Scores | Payments | Public Filinas | History & Operations

Banking & Finance

UPDATE

12/06/2007

On Dac 6. 2007, Peter Meler submitted the following figures. dated Dec 6 2007,

Gross Annual sale is estimated for 2007 at $1,900,000,000.
'KEY BUSINESS RATICS

D&B has been unable to obtain sufficient finandal information from this company to calculate business ratios. Our
check of additional cutside sources also found no. informatlon avallable on Itz finandial performance.

To help. you in this mstance, ratios for other firms in the saime Industry are provided below to support your analysis
of thls business..

Based on this number of astablishments: . 16

Indostry Norms baged on’' 16 establishments

‘ Thia Business Industry Median  Industry Quartile
Profitability

Return on Sales UN 4.9 UN
Return on Net Worth UN 10.0 " UN
Short-Term Solvency

Current Ratlo UN 1.1 UN
Quick Ratio ' UN 0.5 un
Efficiency '
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Assets Sates uN 150.8 UN
Sales / Net Working Capital UN 13.4 U
Utilization

'Total Liabs / Net Worth UN 191.9 UN

‘UN. = Unavailable

FINANCE

07/10/2007

On JUL 10 2007 Scott Davis, Credit Mgr, deferred financial statement.

Scott Davis submitted the following partial estimates dated JUL 10 2007:

Sales for 2006 were $1,900,000,000.

' CUSTOMER SERVICE

I you have questions about this repart, please cali our Customer Resource Center at 1.800.234.3867 from.

anywhere within tha U.S, If you are outside the U.S. contact your local D&B affice.
]

ek Additional Decision Support Avaliable =%

Additional D&B products, monitoring services and sﬁeciallzed. invastigations ara available to help you evaluate this

. company or. its industry.. Call Dun & Bradstreet's Customer Resource Center at 1.800.234.3867 from anywhere
within the U.5. or visit our website at www.dnb.com.

Copyright 2008 Dun & Bradstreet - Provided under contract for. the exclusive use of subscriber. 2647150191
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Pepco Energy Services, Inc.

C-8  Exhibit C-8 “Bankruptcy Information,” provide a list and description of any
reorganizations, protection from creditors or any other form of bankruptcy filings
made by the applicant, a parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the
obligations of the applicant or any officer of the applicant in the current year or
within the two most recent years preceding the application.

The Applicant certifies that it and its parent and affiliate organizations have not
conducted bankruptey related reorganization or sought protection from creditors or made
any other form of bankruptcy filings within the current year or within the two most recent
years preceding this application. The Applicant further certifies that no officer of the
Applicant has sought protection from creditors or made any other form of bankruptey
filings within the current year or within the two most recent years preceding this
application.

Exhibit C-8
Page 1 of 1



Pepco Energy Services, Inc.

c-9

C-9  Exhibit C-9 “Merger Information,” provide a statement describing any
dissolution or merger or acquisition of the applicant within the five most recent
years preceding the application.

The Applicant has conducted only one acquisition within the five most recent years
preceding this application. The information below summarizes this acquisition:

February 27, 2003 — Pepco Energy Services acquired CMS Viron’s Federal Government
Business Unit and its 50% interest in the entity now known as Pepco Government
Services, LLC. These assets relate to energy performance contracting and energy
efficiency projects.

With regard to dissolution, Pepeo Building Services, a wholly owed subsidiary of Pepco
Energy Services, sold five businesses in 2006. They were:

MET Electrical Services
Substation Test
Unitemp

G&L Associates
Engineered Services

These companies are businesses that served primarily commercial and industrial
customers by providing heating, ventilation, air conditioning, electrical testing and
maintenance, and building automation services.

Exhibit C-9
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